
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

December 10, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
December 3, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley 
Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-02  
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the October 15, 2024 Meeting 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A. Amenity Center Area Beautification 
 
  B. Fence Around Amenity Center 
 
  C. Remodel Downstairs Bathroom 
 
 VI. Discussion of Suspension Letters 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  
  

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
     
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
  
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: February 11, 2025 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Supervisor Cormier 
 B. Security & Technology – Supervisor Church 
 C. Finance & Accounting – Supervisor Bauer 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor S. Gibbons  
 E. Common Areas – Supervisor Gibbons 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2025-02 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE ROLLING 
HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District at a 
regular business meeting held on December 10, 2024 desires to elect the below recited persons to the 
offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  Marilee Giles  Secretary 
  Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Treasurer  
  Patti Powers  
  Matthew Biagetti  
  Darrin Mossing  
  James Oliver  
  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Secretary(s) 
  Rich Hans  

  Matthew Biagetti  
  James Oliver  
  Darrin Mossing  
    
    
    

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2024. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, October 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 David Church Chairman 
 Billy Gibbons Vice Chairman 
 Helana Cormier Supervisor 
 David Bauer  Supervisor 
 Susan Gibbons Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Wes Haber  District Counsel  
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano GMS Operations Manager 
 Matt Biagetti 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 15, 2024 regular meeting 

of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called roll. Four Board members 

were present constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ms. Giles opened the public comment period for agenda items only. Hearing no comments, 

the next item followed. 

 

  



October 15, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters  
A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/26) 

 Ms. Giles presented a letter from resident Susan Gibbons expressing interest to serve on 

the Board. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Bauer, with all in 
favor, the Appointment of Susan Gibbons to Seat #1, was approved.  

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor  
 Ms. Giles administered the oath of office to Susan Gibbons. She reviewed the Sunshine 

Law and Florida Public Records Law. 

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-01 
 Ms. Giles noted this resolution will add Susan Gibbons as a Supervisor. The current slate 

of officers consists of David Church as Chair, Billy Gibbons as Vice Chair, and Assistant 

Secretaries are David Bauer, Helana Cormier and now Ms. Susan Gibbons. Marilee Giles is 

Secretary & Treasurer and from GMS Daniel Laughlin, Jim Oliver, Matt Biagetti, and Darrin 

Mossing are Assistant Sectaries and Assistant Treasurers.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Bauer, with all in 
favor, Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-01 – Added Matt 
Biagetti as Assistant Secretary & Assistant Treasurer and Susan 
Gibbons as Assistant Secretary, No Other Changes, was approved.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 13, 
2024 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles presented the minutes from the August 13, 2024 Board of Supervisors meeting 

and asked if there were any comments, corrections, or changes. The Board had no changes to the 

minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the Minutes from the August 13, 2024 Meeting, were 
approved.  

  

  



October 15, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Series 2020 Requisition (112) 
 Ms. Giles noted this is for Hadden Engineering. Ms. Cormier asked about Park C meetings 

on the invoice. Ms. Giles will have Mr. Hadden call Supervisor Cormier about details of the 

invoice.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Bauer, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, Series 2020 requisition (112), was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals: 
A. Amenity Center Area Beautification 

 Ms. Giles stated this is more of an update. Mr. Soriano is working on obtaining renderings 

from other companies.  

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 Mr. Haber had nothing further to report. Ms. Giles reminded the Board of the ethics training 

due to be completed by December 31, 2024.  

 
B. Engineer 

Ms. Giles had nothing from the engineer.  

 

C. Manager  
 Ms. Giles had nothing else to report.  

 

D. Operations/Amenity Manger 
1. Report 

 Mr. Soriano reviewed the Operations Report on page 32 of the agenda package and gave 

updates on the gazebo tops, staircase, pool filter and roof claim. He presented two proposals for 

resurfacing the tennis courts, Coast to Coast came in at $75,475 and Nidy came in at $50,650 for 

all 6 courts.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Gibbons, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, NTE $53,000 to Resurface 6 Courts with Front 4 with PB 
Lines, was approved. 

  



October 15, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 The Board discussed the vandalism in the gym and agreed to send suspension letters to all 

3 minor boys involved. The suspension hearing will be at the December meeting and by then there 

should be a tally of costs for repair. Staff was directed to call CCSO to press charges.  

 
2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Mr. Church requested proposals to renovate downstairs bathrooms. Mr. Soriano will bring 

back some numbers and plans.  

 Ms. Cormier spoke about sand washout from construction and if the pipes in the front are 

the CDDs responsibility – Mr. Soriano noted there is a sliver of right of way that the CDD owns 

but not in the road. The culvert and pipe under the asphalt the county would maintain. Will call to 

have the box checked to see if pumping is needed. 

 Mr. Gibbons commented on trespassers jumping the pool fence and requested proposals 

for taller fencing, faux and chain. Ms. Cormier requested staff look into a motion activated warning 

device.  

 Mr. Bauer discussed trash concerns around holidays with the new county provider. Mr. 

Soriano suggested looking into an overflow or extra pickup. Mr. Haber will confirm if its allowed. 

He will bring back to the December meeting. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Ms. Giles asked for audience comments.  

• Bill Zowa (3551 Briley Creek) Requested a community craft vendor event in the parking 

lot. Bill will work with Freddie on the details.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

Ms. Giles presented the balance sheet and income statement through August 31, 2024.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Ms. Giles referenced the assessment receipt schedule on page 56 of the agenda.  



October 15, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

 

C. Check Register 
 Ms. Giles presented the check registers for July, August and the ACH for both months for 

$134,828.82. Ms. Cormier questioned the dissemination agent service on a GMS invoice. Mr. 

Haber noted the CDD is required to disseminate an annual report and other information regarding 

the bonds that gets submitted to a website for bond holders to review. She questioned the window 

cleaning and pressure washing. The Board directed staff to reduce the Comcast bill, specifically 

for the TV in the kid’s zone. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Bauer, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Schedule Meeting: December 10, 2024 @ 
6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for December 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at this 

location.  

 Mr. Church requested to hand off lawn & maintenance to the new Board member and he 

take over security and technology. Ms. Gibbons agreed with that.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:           December 10, 2024   
 
To:  Jerry Lambert, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, RMS Operations  
                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 
  
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: October/November 
 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
	

● Moore’s	BBQ	Food	truck	was	here	on	Oct	1st		
● Viva	LaFamilia	truck	was	here	on	Oct	8th	
● Hit	the	Spot	Food	truck	was	here	on	Oct	15th	
● About	Time	Food	truck	was	here	on	Oct	22nd	
● Pura	Vida	Food	truck	was	here	on	Oct	29th	
● Smoke	n	Da	Air	BBQ	Food	truck	was	here	on	Nov	5th	
● Emangeo’s	Food	truck	was	here	on	Nov	12th	
● Red	Hawk	Asian	Food	truck	was	here	on	Nov	19th	
● Pandan	Leaves	Asian	Food	truck	was	here	on	Nov	26th	
● Four (4) sets of access cards were issued.	
● The Halloween event had 97 residents participate	
● The Christmas event is scheduled for December 13th	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	

	
	

 
Operations: 
 

• Walk	through	inspection	with	Tree	Amigos				
• Set-up	vendors	for	the	upcoming	events	
• Coordinate	with	landscaping	
• Coordinate	with	tennis	resurfacing	with	Nidy	
• Coordinate	with	All-Weather	for	the	stairwell	
• Coordinate	with	All-Weather	for	the	bathroom	doors	

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


 
 
 
Maintenance: 
 
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment.	
● Lake	Doctors	conducted	their	monthly	maintenance	on	the	ponds.	
● Integrated	Access	Services	has	adjusted	the	card	access	system	
● Tito’s	has	finished	painting	the	amenity	center	
● Blue	Solutions	has	installed	the	sand	in	the	filtration	system	
● Boree	has	installed	the	canvas	awnings	on	the	pool	deck	
● LED	lighting	has	been	installed	in	all	the	bathrooms	
● LED	lighting	has	been	installed	in	the	breezeway		
● Clean	up	for	the	flooding	in	the	gym	was	performed	
● The	volleyball	net	has	been	replaced	
● The	volleyball	pole	has	been	repaired	
● The	sink	at	the	pavilion	has	been	repaired	
● The	sink	in	the	amenity	center	bathroom	has	been	repaired	
● The	dog	station	in	the	Adams	home	community	has	been	repaired	
● Exit	sign	has	been	installed	in	the	social	room	
● Pavers	on	the	pool	deck	have	been	repaired	
● Loose	boards	on	the	bridge	have	been	secured	
● The	monthly	inspection	on	the	bridge	has	been	completed.	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris.	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
	
	
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Jerry at (904) 807-2763 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
October	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13-14

15 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2020

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 34,455$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 34,455$																														

Assessments	Receivable 20,872																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 20,872																																	
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 (0)																																												
Due	From	Capital 6,422																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,422																																				

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 384,571																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 384,571																														
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) -																																															 -																																															 201,745																														 201,745																														

-																																															
Series	2015	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 88,703																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 88,703																																	
Reserve	 -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															
Revenue		 -																																															 47,535																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 47,535																																	
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 592																																								 -		 -																																															 -																																															 592																																								

Series	2015	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 100,000																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 100,000																														
Revenue		 -																																															 50,249																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 50,249																																	
Prepayment	 -																																															 4																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 4																																														

Series	2015	A-3 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 4,989																																				 -		 -																																															 -																																															 4,989																																				
Revenue		 -																																															 14,425																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 14,425																																	
Prepayment	 -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														

Series	2020	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 165,981																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 165,981																														
Revenue		 -																																															 97,178																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 97,178																																	
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 119,711																														 119,711																														

Series	2020	A-2
Reserve	 -																																															 28,738																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 28,738																																	
Interest -																																															 13,387																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 13,387																																	
Prepayment -																																															 574,475																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 574,475																														

Series	2022	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 348,122																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 348,122																														
Revenue		 -																																															 218,694																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 218,694																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 11																																											 11																																											

Series	2022	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 166,258																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 166,258																														
Interest -																																															 18,955																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 18,955																																	
Prepayment		 -																																															 538,325																														 -																																															 -																																															 538,325																														

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Total	Assets 446,320$																								 2,476,609$																			 201,745$																								 119,722$																								 3,244,396$																			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 8,772																																				 -$																																						 -$																																						 469,210																														 477,981$																											
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 6,422																																				 -																																															 6,422																																				
Due	to	Debt	Service (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (0)																																												

Total	Liabilites 8,771$																															 -$																																					 6,422$																															 469,210$																								 484,403$																								

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -																																															 2,476,609																										 -																																															 2,476,609																										
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -																																															 -																																															 195,323																														 -																																															 195,323																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (349,488)																												 (349,488)																												
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Unassigned 437,547																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 437,547																														

Total	Fund	Balances 437,547$																								 2,476,609$																			 195,323$																								 (349,488)$																						 2,759,993$																			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 446,320$																											 2,476,609$																							 201,745$																											 119,722$																											 3,244,396$																							

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
October	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,266,081$										 -$																									 -$																									 -$																															
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 500																										 42																													 -																																		 (42)																																	
Facility	Rental	Fees 4,600																						 383																										 -																																		 (383)																														
Interest	Income 3,500																						 292																										 1,776																						 1,484																												
Developer	Contributions -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total		Revenues 1,274,681$										 	 717$																								 	 1,776$																				 	 1,059$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 667																										 1,000$																				 (333)$																											
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 51																													 77																													 (26)																																	
Engineering 2,000																						 167																										 -																																		 167																																
Attorney 20,000																			 1,667																						 -																																		 1,667																												
Annual	Audit 7,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,600																			 10,600																			 10,600																			 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 10,600																			 883																										 883																										 0																																						
Trustee	Fees 16,163																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Management	Fees 47,681																			 3,973																						 3,973																						 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 1,908																						 159																										 159																										 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 106																										 106																										 -																																							
Telephone 500																										 42																													 93																													 (51)																																	
Postage	&	Delivery 500																										 42																													 71																													 (29)																																	
Insurance	General	Liability 10,572																			 10,572																			 10,284																			 288																																
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																						 104																										 13																													 92																																			
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 167																										 59																													 108																																
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																						 83																													 17																													 66																																			
Office	Supplies 100																										 8																																 -																																		 8																																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 144,833$														 	 29,466$																	 	 27,509$																	 	 1,956$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 26,142$																	 2,179$																				 2,179$																				 -$																																					
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,270																			 2,939																						 6,547																						 (3,608)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 3,333																						 -																																		 3,333																												
Landscape		 94,147																			 7,846																						 -																																		 7,846																												
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																			 1,250																						 -																																		 1,250																												
Mulch 15,000																			 1,250																						 -																																		 1,250																												
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																			 1,183																						 925																										 258																																
Irrigation	Repairs 5,750																						 479																										 -																																		 479																																
Miscellaneous -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 245,509$														 	 20,459$																	 	 9,651$																				 	 10,809$																						

Rolling	Hills

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Rolling	Hills

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 71,622$																	 5,969$																				 5,969$																				 -$																																					
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																			 1,417																						 709																										 708																																
Pool	Attendants 40,754																			 3,396																						 -																																		 3,396																												
Refuse	Service 10,000																			 833																										 879																										 (46)																																	
Security 25,000																			 2,083																						 495																										 1,588																												
Utilities 55,000																			 4,583																						 677																										 3,906																												
Recreation	Passes 1,000																						 83																													 -																																		 83																																			
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 3,333																						 625																										 2,708																												
Janitorial 16,792																			 1,399																						 1,399																						 0																																						
Pool	Maintenance 18,284																			 1,524																						 1,524																						 (0)																																				
Special	Events 8,000																						 667																										 -																																		 667																																
Operating	Supplies 10,000																			 833																										 -																																		 833																																
Pool	Chemicals 20,000																			 1,667																						 2,319																						 (652)																														
Permit 475																										 40																													 -																																		 40																																			
Insurance 37,767																			 35,261																			 35,261																			 -																																							
Capital	Outlay -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 371,694$														 63,088$																	 49,857$																	 13,232$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 617,203$														 83,547$																	 59,507$																	 24,040$																						

Total	Expenditures 762,036$														 113,013$														 87,017$																	 25,996$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 512,646$														 (112,296)$												 (85,241)$															 27,055$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (512,645)$												 -$																															 -$																															 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (512,645)$												 	 -$																															 	 -$																															 	 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 (112,296)$												 (85,241)$															 27,055$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 522,788$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 437,547$														

Page 3



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest 10,000$																				 833$																							 860$																								 26$																											

Total		Revenues 10,000$																				 833$																							 860$																								 26$																											

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																			 -$																															 6,422$																				 (6,422)$																		

Total	Expenditures -$																																			 -$																															 6,422$																				 (6,422)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 10,000$																				 (5,563)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 512,645$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 512,645$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 522,645$																	 (5,563)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 146,357$																	 200,886$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 669,002$																	 	 	 195,323$														

Page 4



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 172,801$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 563																										 563																										

Total		Revenues 172,801$														 -$																															 563$																								 563$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 43,097$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -$																															 -																																		 	 -																																		 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 43,097																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 90,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 176,194$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (3,393)$																		 -$																															 563$																								 563$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (3,393)$																		 -$																															 563$																								 563$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,941$																	 136,266$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 53,548$																	 136,830$														

Page 5



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2,	2015	B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 136,800$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 619																										 619																										

Total		Revenues 136,800$														 -$																															 619$																								 619$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 34,131$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -$																															 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 34,131																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 65,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 133,263$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 3,538$																				 -$																															 619$																								 619$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 3,538$																				 -$																															 619$																								 619$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,650$																	 149,635$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 60,188$																	 150,254$														

Page 6



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 40,698$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 80																													 80																													

Total		Revenues 40,698$																	 -$																															 80$																											 80$																											

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 11,725$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 11,725																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 38,450$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,248$																				 -$																															 80$																											 80$																											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,248$																				 -$																															 80$																											 80$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 17,937$																	 19,334$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 20,185$																	 19,414$																	

Page 7



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 165,981$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-2 28,738																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 2,803																						 2,803																						

Total		Revenues 194,719$														 -$																															 2,803$																				 2,803$																				

Expenditures:

Series	2020	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,669$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,669																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 50,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2020	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 14,369																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 14,369																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 192,075$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,644$																				 -$																															 2,803$																				 2,803$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,644$																				 -$																															 2,803$																				 2,803$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 39,804$																	 876,956$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 42,448$																	 879,758$														

Page 8



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 348,112$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Special	Assessments	A-2-	Tax	Roll -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-2 173,010																 -																																		 -																																		
Prepayment	A-1 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Prepayment	A-2 -																																		 -																																		 207,766																 207,766																
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 2,723																						 2,723																						

Total		Revenues 521,122$														 -$																															 210,489$														 210,489$														

Expenditures:

Series	2022	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 111,600$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 111,600																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2022	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 86,505																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 86,505																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Expense	-	8/1 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	8/1 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 411,210$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 109,912$														 -$																															 210,489$														 210,489$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 109,912$														 -$																															 210,489$														 210,489$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 211,927$														 1,079,865$										
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 321,839$														 1,290,354$										

Page 9



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 495																													 495																														

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 495$																										 495$																											

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 495$																										 495$																											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 495$																										

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 (349,993)$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 (349,499)$														

Page 10



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 0																																				 0																																				

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 0$																																	 0$																																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 0$																																	 0$																																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 0$																																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 11$																														

Page 11



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,266,081$									 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Facility	Rental	Fees 4,600																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 3,500																					 1,776																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,776																					

Total		Revenues 1,274,681$									 1,776$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,776$																			

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,000$																			
PR-FICA 612																									 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 77																												
Engineering 2,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 20,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Annual	Audit 7,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 10,600																		 10,600																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,600																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 10,600																		 883																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 883																									
Trustee	Fees 16,163																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 47,681																		 3,973																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,973																					
Information	Technology 1,908																					 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 159																									
Website	Maintenance 1,272																					 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 106																									
Travel	&	Per	Diem -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Telephone 500																									 93																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 93																												
Postage	&	Delivery 500																									 71																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 71																												
Insurance	General	Liability 10,572																		 10,284																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,284																		
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																					 13																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13																												
Legal	Advertising 2,000																					 59																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 59																												
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																					 17																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17																												
Office	Supplies 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 144,833$													 27,509$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 27,509$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 26,142$																 2,179$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 2,179$																			
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,270																		 6,547																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,547																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape		 94,147																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Mulch 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																		 925																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 925																									
Irrigation	Repairs 5,750																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 245,509$													 9,651$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 9,651$																			

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 71,622$																 5,969$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 5,969$																			
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																		 709																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 709																									
Pool	Attendants 40,754																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Refuse	Service 10,000																		 879																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 879																									
Security 25,000																		 495																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 495																									
Utilities 55,000																		 677																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 677																									
Recreation	Passes 1,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 625																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 625																									
Janitorial 16,792																		 1,399																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,399																					
Pool	Maintenance 18,284																		 1,524																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,524																					
Special	Events 8,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Operating	Supplies 10,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pool	Chemicals 20,000																		 2,319																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,319																					
Permit 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Insurance 37,767																		 35,261																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 35,261																		
Capital	Outlay -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

-																																	
Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 371,694$													 49,857$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 49,857$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 617,203$													 59,507$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 59,507$																

Total	Expenditures 762,036$													 87,017$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 87,017$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 512,646$													 (85,241)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (85,241)$														

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																													 (85,241)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (85,241)$														

Month	to	Month

Page 12



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,500,000
Interest	Rate: 5.45%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/16 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call-	8/1/16 ($30,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/16 ($130,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/17 ($10,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/17 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/17 ($30,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($60,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($70,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/20 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($70,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($80,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,575,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,930,000
Interest	Rate: 5.44%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/18 ($170,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($45,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($55,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($60,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,305,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $3,850,000
Interest	Rate: 6.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($85,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 Tapped	into	Reserves ($105,000)
Less:	Refunded	with	Series	2020	-	10/20/20 ($1,100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($75,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Srefunded	with	Series	2022-	2/1/22 ($1,890,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($20,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($15,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($15,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $350,000

Series	2015	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-3	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Page 13



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	MADS

Interest	Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2025

Interest	Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Interest	Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2040

Interest	Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2050

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($40,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($45,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($50,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($50,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $2,440,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 4.75%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($425,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/22 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	11/1/23 ($180,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/24 ($10,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($595,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 ($25,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $580,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2027

Interest	Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Interest	Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2042

Interest	Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2052

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($115,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($120,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $5,895,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.650%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($185,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 ($245,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $4,310,000

Series	2020	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2020	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

Page 14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# O&M UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

FY25 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 761              172,800.58              136,800.46                40,698.47              165,981.32              348,112.12         1,266,080.27         2,130,473.20 

DUE / RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED  O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED                  5,898.99                  4,670.04                  1,389.34                  5,666.19                11,883.68              43,220.81               72,729.05 

BALANCE DUE              166,901.59              132,130.42                39,309.12              160,315.13              336,228.44         1,222,859.46         2,057,744.15 

(1) Series 2020A-2 and 2022A-2 Bonds are to be paid off at closing and are invoiced semi-annually for remaining interest due

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/7/2024 278.12                    220.18                    65.50                      267.14                    560.28                    2,037.71               3,428.93               
2 11/13/2024 1,513.11                 1,197.88                 356.37                    1,453.39                 3,048.20                 11,086.26             18,655.21             
3 11/26/2024 4,107.76                 3,251.98                 967.47                    3,945.65                 8,275.21                 30,096.84             50,644.91             

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL                  5,898.99                  4,670.04                  1,389.34                  5,666.19                11,883.68              43,220.81               72,729.05 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2015A-1 2015A-2 2015A-3 2020 2022 O&M TOTAL
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 3.41% 3.41% 3.41% 3.41% 3.41% 3.41% 3.41%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

9/1-9/30 3343-3363 $135,931.84
ACH 80007 $3,705.00

10/1-10/31 3364-3385 $53,747.86
ACH 80008 $3,627.00

TOTAL $197,011.70

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025
Check	Register



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/02/24 PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 9/10/24 00097 9/06/24 09062024 202409 330-57200-34500 * 200.00
SECURITY

JEFFREY DEESE 200.00 003343
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/10/24 00147 8/20/24 UG000014 202409 330-57200-34300 * 814.76

SEP 24 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 814.76 003344

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/10/24 00003 9/01/24 271 202409 310-51300-34000 * 3,748.50

SEP 24 - MGMT FEES
9/01/24 271 202409 310-51300-35101 * 100.00

SEP 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/24 271 202409 310-51300-35100 * 150.00

SEP 24 - IT
9/01/24 271 202409 310-51300-31300 * 833.33

SEP 24 - DISSEMINATION
9/01/24 271 202409 310-51300-51000 * .15

SEP 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/24 271 202409 310-51300-42000 * 24.71

SEP 24 - POSTAGE
9/01/24 271 202409 310-51300-42500 * 178.65

SEP 24 - COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,035.34 003345

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/10/24 00153 8/30/24 3440005  202407 310-51300-31500 * 340.60

JUL 24 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP 340.60 003346

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/10/24 00057 8/30/24 1926266  202408 320-53800-46400 * 925.00

AUG 24 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 925.00 003347

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/10/24 00149 9/06/24 13129562 202409 330-57200-52100 * 463.50

BLEACH/POOL ACID
9/26/24 13129562 202409 330-57200-52100 * 982.00

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE 1,445.50 003348

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/10/24 00060 8/31/24 519 202408 330-57200-34200 * 7,115.40

LIFEGUARD/DECK MON SVCS
8/31/24 520 202408 330-57200-34100 * 896.23

AUG 24 - FACILITY ASSIST
9/01/24 517 202409 330-57200-46100 * 1,224.50

SEP 24 - JANITORIAL SVCS
9/01/24 517 202409 330-57200-46700 * 1,302.25

SEP 24 - POOL MAINTENANCE

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/02/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/01/24 517      202409 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,055.17
SEP 24 - CONTRACT ADMIN

9/01/24 517      202409 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,630.67
SEP 24 - FACILITY MGMT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            18,224.22 003349
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/24 00181 8/31/24 664308   202408 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,654.24

AUG 24 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                                               7,654.24 003350

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/24 00182 6/04/24 24-00243 202406 300-13100-10000                                     *           13,987.50

BALANCE FOR PAINTING
TITO'S PAINTING COMPANY LLC                                    13,987.50 003351

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/24 00182 6/04/24 24-00243 202406 300-13100-10000                                     *           13,987.50

50% DEPOSIT
TITO'S PAINTING COMPANY LLC                                    13,987.50 003352

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00177 6/24/24 1158-DEP 202409 300-13100-10000                                     *            9,500.00

50% DEP POOL FILTER CLN
BLUE SOLUTIONS                                                  9,500.00 003353

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00177 6/24/24 1158-BAL 202409 300-13100-10000                                     *            9,500.00

BALANCE POOL FILTER CLN
BLUE SOLUTIONS                                                  9,500.00 003354

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00177 8/02/24 2975     202408 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,200.00

REP/REMOUNT DIVING PLTFRM
BLUE SOLUTIONS                                                  1,200.00 003355

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00016 9/10/24 AUG 24   202408 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,087.05

AUG 24 - WATER
9/10/24 AUG 24   202408 330-57200-43100                                     *              335.84

AUG 24 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   1,422.89 003356

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00026 1/10/24 140      202401 330-57200-34500                                     *               80.00

JAN 24 - ADMIN FEE
1/10/24 140      202401 330-57200-34500                                     *               85.00

JAN 24 - SCHEDULING
9/16/24 469      202408 330-57200-34500                                     *               65.00

AUG 24 - ADMIN FEE
9/16/24 469      202408 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00

AUG 24 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       265.00 003357

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/02/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/19/24 00061 9/04/24 84957412 202409 330-57200-41500                                     *              638.46
AUG&SEP 24 - TV/INTERNET

COMCAST                                                           638.46 003358
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00097 8/16/24 08162024 202408 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
8/24/24 08242024 202408 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
8/31/24 08312024 202408 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
9/13/24 09132024 202409 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     800.00 003359

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00037 8/28/24 24875    202409 300-15500-10000                                     *           45,545.00

FY25 INSURANCE
EGIS INSURANCE & RISK ADVISORS                                 45,545.00 003360

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00178 9/06/24 82419976 202409 330-57200-46000                                     *              367.85

TWL DISP/TWL CONTROL
HD SUPPLY FORMERLY HOME DEPOT PRO                                 367.85 003361

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00082 9/12/24 105260   202409 330-57200-46000                                     *              165.00

DIAGNOSIS OF REPAIR
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          165.00 003362

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/24 00060 8/16/24 518      202407 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,728.72

JUL 24 - FACILITY MAINT
8/16/24 518      202407 330-57200-52000                                     *              492.16

JUL 24 - FACILITY MAINT
8/16/24 518      202407 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,692.10

JUL 24 - FACILITY MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             3,912.98 003363

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                135,931.84

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/02/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK Z ROLLING HILLS AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/17/24 00027 8/31/24 AUG 24   202408 320-53800-43000                                     *              205.00
AUG 24 - ELECTRIC

8/31/24 AUG 24   202408 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,500.00
AUG 24 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,705.00 080007
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  3,705.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              139,636.84

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/02/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/18/24 00026 7/15/24 387      202406 330-57200-34500                                     *               92.50
JUN 24 - ADMIN FEE

7/15/24 387      202406 330-57200-34500                                     *               85.00
JUN 24 - SCHEDULING

9/30/24 503      202409 330-57200-34500                                     *               40.00
SEP 24 - ADMIN FEE

9/30/24 503      202409 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00
SEP 24 - SCHEDULING

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       252.50 003364
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00053 10/03/24 2024-285 202410 310-51300-48000                                     *               51.45

NOTICE OF MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                         51.45 003365

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00061 10/04/24 84957412 202410 330-57200-41500                                     *              314.43

OCT 24 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           314.43 003366

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00097 9/20/24 09202024 202409 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     200.00 003367

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00050 10/01/24 175      202410 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY25 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
FLORIDACOMMERCE                                                   175.00 003368

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00147 9/20/24 UG000014 202410 330-57200-34300                                     *              879.33

OCT 24 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 879.33 003369

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00003 10/01/24 273      202410 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,973.42

OCT 24 - MGMT FEES
10/01/24 273      202410 310-51300-35101                                     *              106.00

OCT 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/24 273      202410 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

OCT 24 - IT
10/01/24 273      202410 310-51300-31300                                     *              883.33

OCT 24 - DISSEMINATION
10/01/24 273      202410 310-51300-42000                                     *               71.08

OCT 24 - POSTAGE
10/01/24 273      202410 310-51300-42500                                     *               12.60

OCT 24 - COPIES
10/01/24 273      202410 310-51300-41000                                     *               92.73

OCT 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,298.16 003370

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/02/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/18/24 00153 9/28/24 3454558  202408 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,264.00
AUG 24 - LEGAL SERVICES

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,264.00 003371
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00057 9/30/24 1933344  202409 320-53800-46400                                     *              925.00

SEP 24 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            925.00 003372

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00149 10/10/24 13129562 202410 330-57200-52100                                     *            1,060.00

BLEACH MINIBULK
POOLSURE                                                        1,060.00 003373

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00060 9/20/24 521      202409 330-57200-52100                                     *              500.68

POOL CHEMICALS
9/23/24 522      202408 330-57200-46000                                     *              587.57

AUG 24 - FACILITY MAINT
9/23/24 522      202408 330-57200-52000                                     *              593.88

AUG 24 - OPERATING SUPPL
9/23/24 522      202408 320-53800-46000                                     *              487.58

AUG 24 - REPAIR MAINT
9/24/24 523      202409 330-57200-49400                                     *              305.71

HALLOWEEN EVENT PREP
9/30/24 525      202409 330-57200-49400                                     *              541.94

CHRISTMAS EVENT PREP
9/30/24 526      202409 330-57200-34100                                     *            1,522.69

SEP 24 - FACILITY ASSIST
10/01/24 524      202410 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,399.33

OCT 24 - JANITORIAL SVCS
10/01/24 524      202410 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,523.67

OCT 24 - POOL MAINTENANCE
10/01/24 524      202410 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,178.50

OCT 24 - CONTRACT ADMIN
10/01/24 524      202410 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,968.50

OCT 24 - FACILITY MGMT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            15,610.05 003374

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/23/24 00016 10/01/24 SEP 24   202409 320-53800-43100                                     *            4,828.17

SEP 24 - WATER
10/01/24 SEP 24   202409 330-57200-43100                                     *              348.17

SEP 24 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   5,176.34 003375

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/23/24 00097 10/18/24 10182024 202410 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     200.00 003376

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/02/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/23/24 00060 10/17/24 527      202409 330-57200-46000                                     *              897.39
SEP 24 - FACILITY MAINT

10/17/24 527      202409 330-57200-52000                                     *              267.77
SEP 24 - OPERATING SUPPL

10/17/24 527      202409 320-53800-46000                                     *              718.20
SEP 24 - REPAIR MAINT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             1,883.36 003377
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/24 00003 9/15/24 272      202410 310-51300-31400                                     *           10,600.00

FY2025 ASSESSMENT ROLL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               10,600.00 003378

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00097 10/25/24 10252024 202410 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     200.00 003379

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00183 9/30/24 6705389  202409 310-51300-48000                                     *              477.80

LEGAL ADS
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           477.80 003380

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00147 10/18/24 UG000015 202411 330-57200-34300                                     *              879.33

NOV 24 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 879.33 003381

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00081 10/14/24 669613   202410 330-57200-46000                                     *              355.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL
ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                     355.00 003382

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00060 10/23/24 528      202410 330-57200-52100                                     *              253.81

POOL CHEMICALS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               253.81 003383

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00082 10/01/24 105323   202410 330-57200-46000                                     *              270.00

QUARTERLY PREV MAINT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          270.00 003384

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00182 10/16/24 10162024 202410 300-13100-10000                                     *            4,300.00

PAINT METAL RAILINGS
10/16/24 10162024 202410 300-13100-10000                                     *              575.00

WOOD WORK/REP FENCING
10/16/24 10162024 202410 300-13100-10000                                     *            1,547.30

RENTAL OF 2ND LIFT
TITO'S PAINTING COMPANY LLC                                     6,422.30 003385

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 53,747.86

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/02/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/02/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK Z ROLLING HILLS AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/18/24 00027 9/30/24 SEP 24   202409 320-53800-43000                                     *              209.00
SEP 25 - ELECTRIC

9/30/24 SEP 24   202409 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,418.00
SEP 25 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,627.00 080008
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  3,627.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               57,374.86

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



:'::=d":|
lCourt

·)"tj'; J:)] )) ( })"")):-a)) )))j i) ')i" )) )O,il"l )) i"':jMiddleburj;, fl 32068

904-219-0.579
iadeese@¢|aVsheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:9-6-24

,,

1

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. ,

Green Cov'2 Springs, FL 32043

1

/

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT
)

9-6-24 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousear2a

'

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highwav,

3 traffic stops ': '

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: . TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



, C,

',,'";",'")" t7µ
'7 0 ii:.'. . page ! of i

AE{

k % yy GFL Envircmmental j':" '

) GF 26777 CenEral Park Blvd CUSTOMER#: UG103664
DUE DATE:

±
Suite 255 INVOXCE#: UG0000145513

Due Upon Receipta '*'"¢nmtn,t>| Southfield Mi 48076
'

INVOXCEDATE: 08/20/2024
" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $814.76

P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #: ,

DATE I DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

j (DODO)

8/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6,50 $1.06
)

SITE TOTAL
'

$1.06
! (0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD
),,,

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

1

Sew #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

,,, 8/20/24
)

TRASH STANDARD SERVICE ; $437.76 1,00 $437.76

i Sep 01/24 - Sep 30/24
,

8/20/24
i

FUEL SURCHARGE $256,31
. ?

8/20/24
|1

CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.3tj0% on $694,07 ,
1 $113,13

,
SITE TOTAL $807.20

:

(DODO)

8/20/24 ADMIN FEE
' SC245385 I $6.50

]

SXTE TOTAL $6.50
t

=mu=ma=========am==============%===========¢=================a========-
Notes:
Due to ij:teased

costs, your next invoice may t'eflect a price increase, lb pay' your
\" invoice cmtine,
'i

;; please visit
i' us at: .

1/

1' vmrmgftenv,com/
,)

pay-my-bi(1/
t

,

cuRrent 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 9(1 DAYS ACCOUNTTOTAL TOTAL ZNVOXCE $814.76
$E14,76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $814.76

t ' '

Pf'ease return bottom_portlon with your Paym,?nt.: ... Include customer and invoice numberson check or money order.

' i

0. GFL Environmental '

% 26777 Central Park Blvd
' CUSTOMER#: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon ReCeipt

GF suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000145513 c'
Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 08/20/2024

AMOUNT OF REMFTTAN ,E:

cnvf—' TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $814.76 $ jj') "i© ? 1)7
:,

P: (9U4) 760-5880 '
-

'
$

,

I
1

t
t

,

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:
1/ ' ,. ,

11§04Q093·787-1 1 1 """"""AUT0"M)XEDAADC 270

||qrru|lµl|h||"|'|'|dll|mi||¶¶|k|"{""I{|:l'l| '

Fy rolling hills cod ,
F

|l¶llMlM|rlhljM|hl4qdjlul'j|l|jl'I|{ljrnh!j
tiQ$

ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
/g 5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193
:); SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 " DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

i
'

,
? '

.
r

}

I! 005s56¶3UG0D00j455j3DDl03bb400D0a00a08j4?bh:
· 4

t ,

1



,

t

Optional Payment Methods

eBilling:
invoices in an instant! Enroll in eEiiliing at w\Nw,qfknv,¢Qmand dick N1y Aa:ounl. Nci [eE)[i apply when paying tlirough (his

,

uiethdd and yotii' statement is always t'ei.i'!yl (:|\c)Dse to enroll iii alli(.m\allt;' payments or pay on clei"nam!. Vka, American Express,
Maz;tE!rcai'dand Discover are accej: 'led,

Payµgy-Phone:
Call the number at the front OI involt:e and have your cusk)n"i(}r and invciice number i'eady. Visa, American Express, Mat:lei'carcl tind
r)i';cO'/er are accep(ed.

,

\ASA] © : #r,s '"S"Y'ff
., ·'Ar.

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If )'9u think your bill is incorrect, or if you med ltIUlC inlormailunabout ll you pay by check, it will be convei1ecl into an "Fledt'onicFunds Tre.tnslt't"'
the delails of yciur bill, please t:tmlad (is: at the tmmbet' licled (")(7 the {EFT), a proceas n which |'c'ui' financial imlitution is ek)(';h'[)nica|ly in3if{}(':fu to
front Df y(.)ljr bill at" email, We must heat' fi'oiij y{')u tin later than ClO ch:lyµ'b transfer tt!?)ds3 {rQm your accotmt to curs in lieu of processing the c-heck.' By

Hom the date of yotu" bill (jTl which the Elt'tOt' {){;Gut'ivd,Your bill s:hall 1112 smdmj your completed check to us, you atMarize lei La use (fie account

rjeemed correct unless disputed within (X) d:tyti {iumt'ecdpl. int'¢]Tmatk)fitherein (a creak-i au EFT fortho amount indk:a(ec1 on lhe cMcck,
. ,

' ii {he EFT Cl mot be pj'(3(:esse{l (flt' technical cIt' other reasons, yoti aulhoiize (is

Late Fees & Service Fees (ci pt"c"meis aii itnaqe reµlacement document, cha(1, (it coµy o( your check.

To avoid late fees md service in[ell"uj)lit)lly, l)tEyt|teFll'.; tigL[};t lie Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
k2{;ei'.'8(| by the due date except as may 11l) t"}lh(u'Nk;el'jlnvl(tud by lite aMcmier 1I\U$( pi'oyicl'?. written notice cj( cancellation via cm1iiied
written ccmlracL GFL EnvirQl)|jie|l(al 1'cs)kwcsthe tight {(i ch}ifyt') inaii at (he addtesri on [|}? itcint of yuut' bill. There will be no proration

.tiervk:e·re!a(ed tees associated wIth but nd lituitetl la lhu k|tciwitig: i:tt l)i|lit)g and yoti will llOt be eMilkd b a refund ii sseivice is canceled
setup (ees, eaUy tCf iniriafionTees, conlaiim' Muin kms, etc. dul'in{.? a billing cycle. Yomvill tetnain responsible lot" all charges, fees

aiitl kues through the end of the billing cycle (including lite pe)1 kxj
1Mmen the ncjiice of leu uimlion md the end ol the current billing i

cycle), This ptcNisimwik not apply ii it is curilrai"y to a cut'ranl
kamhise ag/"eerr}ent, municipal ccmhact, Of' olhct' wrilkm t:imh'aci '

applicable lo this account or Is cttherwise pu>i"tihitedby law.

lnsuWcientFunds NJtice

if your check is returned for imtl(lcien( or tji)c:cgk{:((xl (unds (1'!SF'),

yuui" signature Oil your check gives us pet'mkision to debit your
checking account eledronicdly for the un(:ok¢(ec| amt3lji'll, Paynierit
by check (x)fmi|ufeg your acceptance Qi lhese terms. Fur each
tetumed check a ke will be assessed uri yc.iur next billing equal lo the ',

mz-iximum aftlc)Lmt permitted by stale law.

' t

,

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESSINFORMATIONBELOW. THANKYOU.

Address Change(s) '\i'iii ll1}{; ./\t ii ij :t , . . .: .LY
I I i'.i/\it ll·i(.,/\i',!k: :l.l$\.'i?.i' i·,1 3j fit$ t."

1 I

i 1}11"'

\

. ,

I',; I' ?£: 'Z:
.,

'Al;,'
.

:!.j;u ,
7ij '"¢7'.j'.'

{ i

1'1;ORs' 1'AiiA;cu t ·§n.?31 ,A.;,:,,..·,,
\'

\

('\j!;l,ilf$¢'l /'\"(:c"il§)tl'l\}E,Ei;i·){

)



.
t

i ,

,

'/

I;

Governmental Management Services, LLC hivoice:

' 1001 Bradford Way
j, Kingston, TN 37763

L

',, Y ):;
,,)' Invoice #: 271
: ,1

1'|"
t Invoice Date: 9/1/24 ' ·

I: Due Date: 9/1/24
' 1.,:i

Bill To: ,
Case:

:

' Rolling Hills COD
" P.O. Number:

,,' 475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

1

i
: t

i

DescripMn Hoiws/Qty Rate Amount
,

MandgementFees -September 2024 7'iu 3,748.50 3,748.50
\Neb'jjte Administration -September 2C'24 'is"" 100,00 100.00
lnforthation Technology - September 2(124 'i -1j 150.00 150.00
DisseininationAgent Services -Septemet 2024 --i' : 833.33 833.33
Office: Supplies ',/{1 0.15 0.15
postaae ' ") ' ' 24.71 24..71
cc)pies ,' '"Y 178.65 178.65

t
,

(
:

i
: p ' I

', ;

I · '
·C

,
· i L

'
';' I 'I

'. k

'- ?1

,,
P,

'
' ;

'

\1

1'1

I:

{i ' ,

P
,

,: Total $5,035,34

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,035.34

,

t',
? '

(
': ,

I

: I

\
I



b·

F

'KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

' TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
' Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157 .

Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABBA #104000016

g First National Bank of Omaha

August 30, 2024 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3440005
Client Matter No. 17523-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

.

Marilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114

,

475 YVest Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3440005

17523-1

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

07/01/24 K. Buchanan 0.30 100.50 Confer with district manager
regarding dedication of park and
receipt of donation for improvements

07/01/24 j. Gillis 0.30 51.00 Coordinate recording of special

warranty deed for Tract C from
VJaltham Development

,

07/01/24 K. Haber 0.50 127.50 Prepare assessment and budget
'

· appropriation resolutions; correspond
with Giles and Sweeting regarding
same

TOTAL HOURS 1.10

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
August 30, 2024
Client Matter No. 17523-1 '

Invoice No. 3440005
Page 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $279.00

DISBURSEMENTS

Filing and Court Fees 40.30
Freight and Postage 21.30

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 61.60

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $340.60

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORIVORK PRODUCT



i'
.
i

MAKF GFFGK PAYAF11 F Tn' PLEASE FILL OUT EJELOWIF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD

!:::n:,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,

,,,,, ,

ymij III
z?>>: y' " ' '

':
' " CARD t¢UE.it3EiE? T:XT'. M'iE

Post OffiCe Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
,' S1GN/\"TLWE M·M.llj?dTPS.lll

(904) 262··5500

ACCOU-TNU vBEfit DATE BALAYCE

,

A177RESSEE,

, , , ,, 718674 8/30/2024 $925.00EI Please check ifaddress /2CrCh\'A' /i/conec/ anti /i/c icate chanjeG//j cvc/scSI e

,,

ROLLING HILLS COD '

FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
'

321'2 Bradley Creek Pkwy ',

The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000068777001000000020864100000009250085 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information.

, i :

ROLLING HILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTIN

Invoice D)e Date 9/29/2024 Invoice 1926266 PO #

Invoice Dat'e Description Quantity Amount Tax totai

8/30/2024
'

Water Management- Monthly $925.00 $0.00 $925.00

:;t ":7

Inspected ,jl1 ten ponds and treated for algae, shoreline weeds, and invasiveaquatic vegetation. Please allow up to two weeks for results.
,

For any questions or concernscall Brandonat 90449'7-2349.

Thanks! ', ' ' '

, !

,

1

,

Please piovide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise paymentswill be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

f L AMOUNT DUE
.

Total
Acjount

Balance including this iryoice: $925.00 This Invoice Total: $925.00
:' 1

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mail(s): 0PS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

Custom¢r Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/
P

Y

Set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments,view payment history, and edit contact information

i'
,

I
k !

':"

: \



': t K .{ ,:

' ' sure )
,,

Invoice Date 9/6/2024
^ Invoice # 131295624758

1707 Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 9/26/2024
ar@pnolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665)

,

PO #
www.poolsu re.com '

Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1350429
':

Delivery Date 9/3/2024

Delivery Location Rolling Hills CDD Splash
BillTo

Rolling Hills CDD
" Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

Rolling Hills CDD Poolr

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway '

ShipTo Green Cove Springs FL 32043 .

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Item ID i item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 300 gal 2.74 822.00

160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 30 gal 3.50 ,105.00

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 ' ' 55.00

' i

\

,

Subtotal 982.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 982.00
Amount Due $982.00

. , . ., ., . .. . . . ,, ., . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . ,, . . . . ,.. . . ,, . .

Remittance Slip
,

Customer ' Amount Due $982,00
13ROL025 '

Amount Paid
' C YZ 0(

Invoice # Make Checks Payable To131295624758
Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

|)f¶)|m||)||i|)||!||!|
131295624758



E T' ;
2

,

C

,
}' '

I, ,

·
"'

sure : , nvo ce Date 9/6/2024
' ',' i:" ).' Invoice # 131295624749

1707 Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 9/26/2024
ar@ poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) ,

PO #
www.poolsure.com

, De[ivery Ticket # Sales Order #1350428

Delivery Date 9/3/2024

Delivery Location Rolllng Hills CDD Pool Main
BillTo .'

,

Rolling Hills CDD Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Midd|eburg FL 32043

, Rolling Hills COD Pool

ShipTo
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway '

i Green Cove Springs FL 32043, .

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! F'LEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.
,

Item ID · Item · Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 150 gal 2.74 411.00

160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 15 gal 3.50 52.50

i

C

C

Subtotal 463.50
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 463.50
Amount Due $463.50

. ., .. . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , , . . . . , . .. . . ,. . . .. . . , . , . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . , .. . . . . . ., . . . . . ,

Remittance Slip

Customer ' Amount Due $463.50

13ROL025 Amount Paid L) (n.3
.
ti ("'

Invoice # Make Checks Payable To
131295624749

Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

||{!||!|{1U![|))|l||[)|||{||

131295624749



i

i

Riverside Management Services, Inc " '

9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W lnvo!ce )

Bldg, 300, Suite 305
'

jacksonvilk, FL 32257
f

tnvoice#: 517
)

invoice Date: 9/1/2024 '

j

Due Date: 9/1/2024
1

Bill To: Case: ,

Rolling Hills CDD
P.O, Number:

)

475 West Town Place ,

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

)

I

Description
, ,

Hours/Qty Rate AmQunt )

1.330.57200.46100- janitorial Services - September2024
' ' ' '

1,2q4.50 1,224,50 '

1.330.57200.46700- Pod MaintenanceServices - September 2024 1,302.25 1,302,25
1.320.53800.34000- ContractAdmidstratlon - September2024 2,055.17 2,055,17

:

1.330,57200.34000- Facility Manasjainent' Fiolling Hills - September 5,630.67 5,630.67
202A"' '

' ' '
' '

)

i

i

)

'
' '

i

i

i

i
t
)

' I

i

i
I

/

UJJJ"
1

Total $10,212.59
)

)

Payments/Credits $0,00 )

Balance Due $10,212.59



1

Riverside Management Services, Inc Unvo9ce
)

9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W )

Bldg. 300, Suite 305 '

jacksonville, FL 32257
Invoice #: 519

invoice Date: 8/31/2024
I

Due Date: 8/31/2024.
i

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

)

475 West Towo place
i

Suite 114
i

St. Augustine, FL 32092
)

i

1

G

\

,

"Pescrl fiOii'" -.' "
,

' Hows/Qty -

' Rat9 " ' Am"oimt
.:

,. ,
:',.·,·: m'- >·1· -."=- ·:"·.'.·'4 " ' :f- '-"y A f' ; t.""'.': "-- . S,- ·-:..'. . ',;L "' :j:.. ' '..: , ,.. ,,. . ..

. . , :. :,J :_:
:

Lifeguards& Deck Monitor Services - August through Saptembar2, 355.77 20.00 7,115,40
'

2024
1

i

i

I

i

{

S

t

i

i
I

r

1

:

Ay dtj:jg-
q -'

(c,""zLi
i

Total $7,115.40 i

Payments/Ctedlts $0.00

Balance Due $7,115.40
7

L

,

P

t

, P

E



t

f
,

i

L g

i

ROLLING M.ls CDD
,

LIFEGUARDAND DECK MONITORS INVOICE DETAXL
:

i
P

t

Quaiitit!L E!!ass=ktn Raha Amsumt , ,

355,77 Lifeguardingand Deck Monitor Services for ROLLING HILLS $ 20.00 $ 7,115.40

,

Covers August 2024 to September 2, 2024

,

!

Lifeguards& Deck Monitors #1,330.57200,34200
1

j

)

1

'TOTAL DUE: $ 7,, 115.40
)

t
f
1

t

t

)

)

1

!

,

i

1

i

i

:
!

<

i

1

}

1

i

)

1

)

1

>

)

f

i
)



1

i 'i

i

! '

7

ROLLING HILLS ¢0MMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
1

LIFEGUARD & DECK MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS AUGUST 2024 TO SEPTEMBER 2, 2024 I

!
S

jjatq Hours EmploYo0 ljescriptlorj i
7

I

8/1/24 4.33 A,N.A. Lifeguarding
1

8/1/24 5.65 A.A. Llfeguarcling
1

;

8/1/24 5.87 C.D, Lifeguarding !

8/1/24 5.87 G.F. Llfeguardkjg i

8/1/24 5.80 D,H, Deck Monitor i

8/2/24 6.88 A.NA, Lifeguarding
8/2/24 4.22 A,A, LIfeguardlng
8/2/24 5.93 K.L, Lll'eguardlng '

8/2/24 5.83 A.R, Llfeguatding
8/2/24 6,03 D,H, Deck Monitor
8/3/24 4.50 G.B, Lifeguarding
8/3/24 6.00 C.D. Lifeguarding
8/3/24 5.97 K,L. Lifeguarding
8/3/24 5.90 A.R. Llfeguatdlng 1

' 8/3/24 5,33 D,H. Deck Monitor '
'

8/4/24 3,47 ILA. Lifeguarding
,

1

,'

8/4/24 3.75 G,B. Ufeguatdlng '

8/4/24 1.93 c,d. Lifeguarding i

8/4/24 3,93 A,R. Lifegtmding
)

8/8/24 5.58 a.a. Llfeguai'ajng i

8/8/24 4.43 C.D, l.lfeguardlng
,

8/8/24 6.00 K.L. LKeguatding !

C

8/8/24 5.65 D.H, Deck Monitor i

8/9/24 5,85 A.A. Lifeguarding
i

8/9/24 6,83 A.N,A, Lifeguatdlrig 1

G

8/9/24 5.75 G.F. Lifeguarding I

8/9/24 5.83 K.L. Lifeguarding '

8/9/24 5.88 D,H, Deck Monitor
8/10/24 5,67 G,B, Lifeguatdlng i
8/10/24 5.87 CD. Ljfeguarding

,
:8/10/24 4.08 G.F. Lifeguarding t

8/10/24 5.83 A.R. Lifeguarding
1

I8/11/24 4.X2 A,A. Llfeguardlng i

8/11/24 5,73 G,B, Lifeguarding
1

8/11/24 5.93 C.D. Llfeguardlng i

8/11/24 5,85 A.R. Lifegualdlng
.

i

8/17/24 4.13 A,N.A. Lifeguarding '
1

>

8/17/24 5.70 G.B, LifeguaMing !

8/17/24 5,87 G,F, Llfeguai'ding !

8/17/24 5.83 A.R, Llfeguatjlng !

8/17/24 7,33 D.H. Deck bkmltor
8/18/24 5,75 A.A. Llfeguatdlng
8/18/24 5.57 G.B, Ljfeglja!,djng ,

t

8/18/24 4.12 C.D. Llfeguardlng
8/18/24 5.87 K.L. Lifeguarding
8/18/24 5.78 D,H. Deck Monitor
8/24/24 5,88 A,N.A, Lifeguarding

. I

8/24/24 5.63 G,B. Lifeguaiding 1

8/24/24 4.22 G.F. Lifeguai"dlng 1

!8/24/24 5.82 A.R. Lifeguarding 1

8/24/24 7.07 D,H, Deck bkiMtOr 1

8/25/24 4,27 A.A, Lifeguarjlng i

8/25/24 5.58 G,E1, Lifeguarding
8/25/24 2.48 C.D, Lifeguarding :

8/25/24 5.75 K,L. Lifeguarding
.

1

t8/25/24 6,02 D.H, Deck NQnltor i
8/31/24 5,83 A,N,A. Lifeguarding ,

1

8/31/24 5.73 G.B, Llfeguardlng i

8/31/24 5.80 A.R. Llfegtmding '
1

9/1/24 5,77 A,A. Llfeguar,d1ng

9/1/24 5.72 G,B. Lifeguarding
9/1/24 5.87 A,R, Llfeguai'dlng 1

9/2/24 5.15 A,N.A. Lifeguarding I

9/2/24 5.78 A,A, Lifeguardmg i

9/2/24 $,83 A,R, Lifeguarding !

9/2/24 5.55 dm. Deck Monitor i
I

GRAND TOTAL 355.77
,

i

)

:

7

LifeguaWs 295.33 !

L

Deck htoMcir 60.44 I

4 ,
:'

:, t
\.

i

!

i

L

$

4



;

Riverside Management Services, Inc tnvoice I

9655 Florida Mining Blvd, IN
Bldg. 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257 i

Invoice #: 520
)

Invoice Date: 8/31/2024
,

,

Due Date: 8/31/2024,
)

Bill To: Case: 1

}

Rol(ing Hills COD
P.O. Number: i

475 West Town Place :

Suite 114 !

St. Augustine, FL 32092
i,

i

)

Description HouklQty
,

Rate Amount
1

Facility Assistant through August 2024 33.82 26.50 896.23

)

i

P

)

' !

t I

)

1

I

i

!

S

i
?

{

i

1

i

f
1

t

UJl1 ,

,

Total $896.23
)

Payments/Credits $0.00
)

Balance Due $896.:23

i

)

'
i

i
$

i

i
t



!

'
'

I

' i

i

' )

,
1

ROLLING HILLS CDD '
I

FACILITY ASSISTANT

R=L1RHQn RatQ Anuuunt

33,82 FacilityAssistant $ 26.50 $ 896,23

Covers Period: iwgust 2024
'

GL # 001,300.57200.34100 :

f

TOTAL DUE: $ 896.23

!

)

t

1

P

C

L ,

)

\



P

RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
;

ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS !

FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2024 \

Date Hours Employee DesCription '

8/3/24 6.9 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
8/4/24 3.07 K,D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

8/10/24 7.05 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails '

8/11/24 5.13 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
8/24/24 6.32 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

j

8/25/24 5,35 K,D, Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

33.82
'

I.
;

t

i

t
g

G

i

j

,
!

i

:

i

,
I

)

1

i

)

I

L

August 2024 1 j

)
}
1

1



ii'ji ruppert "H'I'|i'¶):'f

",,||||,"l:{:e'

'NVO'C·
:

·' L ii is t) S C A t" 7' i i, ,. - ,. ,.. , . Date Invoice #
p|eqse Remit Payment to: Aug 31,2024 664308

23601 Laytonsville Road
Laytonsville, MD 20882

Freddie Oca A Agreementwith: ,

,

Riverside ManagementServices
.

Riverside ManagementServices

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard , 9655 Florida Mining Boulevard

Bldg 300, Suite 30S , Bldg 300, Suite 30S

Jacksonville, FL 32257 Jacksonville, FL 32257
,

Property Name Terms Due Datg

Rolling Hills COD (2.61084) Net 30 Days Sep 30,2024

QTY ' Description Price 1btal

1 Landscape ManagementInstallmentFor August As Per contract, Due Sep 30, 2024 $7,654.24 $7,654.24

Meintenance- $6,379.41

Addendum for Additional Areas - $1,274,,92

\

\

For billingquestions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 Subtotal: $7,654.24
,

For c(,fstomerservice contactChudwtck Nathan Milton Tel: 904-343-8352 Sales Tax: $0.00

Thankyou j'or your bus/ness/ Amount Due: $7,654.24

Payment by chEckorACH is prefCmed Banking details supplied by q t In p id by Credit CardwIll be subject to a 3% p / gf t v r Incurred chcrrges.



i

INVOGE " ' "
""j G 4µ X

., g i

,., ·" gt : ' : ?

,
' ; y, ?.'

TITO'S PAINTING COMPANYLLC Titopahtinga>@gmaiLwm ,,., "-
,

'·'-'"' . ,'"' .'"",. z'i,',
, ..

i
)

10309 Scott Mill Rd 904-343-9992 I,- " ,,2.:' '"·. , "",,""" ?" ""' "i' '1a\ 'I' -?
:

jacksonville, FL 32257-6226 https://www.facebook.commtopant
:' ",,z, 'g'.s '.,. ..·,

9!EtmFm{9iµ: 'l

ingco I.
'

" '" ':, ,' t.
, .

"': ',
*ig%?U,Ei.g

ii .".e..·' g'" ·,'. ' "/ ":'".'~'!gme~j'
. ',

d
-

K
. Z f g L

,.,'.1
:'

,,,
.,') ;Na^m~wm#~a'i

:::':ng Hills COD yjiN,,·a U'
CL'"-C' L ·b'

Rolling Hills COD
,

,

,
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy OCY

-
3C'CJ- t 4tC.U icujCj

Green Cove Springs FL 32043

'""°"" '"'""" C1J 4jQ :

Invoice no.: 24-002439
Invoice date: 06/04/2024

ft Date Product or service Descriptian SKU Qty Rate Amount

1. Services - Ext Exterior Prepping: Powerwash of entire $27,975.00 $27,!)75.00

exterior Main & side Building. Covering

,
of windows and doors. Application of

primer where needed, pa inting of Main &

side building as well as shutters.

2. Added Equipment Rental of Liftboom $0.00 $0.00

3. Services also included - Exterir.r Removal & reinstall of downspout(ifany), $0.00 $0.00

shutters, & light fixtures. Caulking around

windows & in between Hardie Boards
where needed.

4. Materiales Quote includes labor, materials & Paint - $0.00 '$0.00

Paint Brand: Sherwin Williams -Duration

5. Initial payment 50% of balance due by day 1 of job. $0.00 $0.00

Then, final balance at completion of job-
,

NO PERSONAL CHECKS

6. Acceptable payment options
.,

Payment accepted: CashApp,Cashier $0.00 $0,00
' Checks, Cash & Creel it cards (Fee

associated). NO PERSONAL CHECKS!

7. Taxes (Only if pymt with Credit If payment with Credit card, taxes will be $0.00 $0.00

card) applied and a new invoice will be sent.

'o'a' $27,975.00
Ways to pay

dPa, VISA e' "K::'f F



INVOICE
' "" ""m"" " ,'".";,'M{ ':. '5,,,,|

TITO'S PAIMTfNG COMPANY LLC TkopaintjngO@gmail.com
: ·.7 :

-

."

.

'

. " ·.,& '.'.= .
I

10309 Scott Mill Rd 904-343-9992 p'
.

". '
, i," '"' .'"' ,:';,' 'ii"""""'

Jacksonville, FL 32257-6226 https://www.facebook.wm/Titopdnt
??

'

.
UuwtEgm!num, 1

ingco !
,,

.. .
'.

,
., ===,,1

F
- '· t ·' · F? S

i t;' 'i
t', '

'-
,-?s'

'~mk~%*nghs¶m .,uyU'j

Rolling Hills CDD i"'
.

Billto a Li ', P,)/C(¢ L-

Rolling Hills COD t:
' '

' ' '
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs FL 32043

'

O(J\ 4cij "jUl 'caiZj
t'Invoicedetails

Invoice no.: 24-002439

'

, iCuSj'C1
Invoice date: 06/04/2024

Ik Date Product or service Description SKU Qty Rate Amount

1. Services - Ext Exterior Prepping: Powerwash of entire $27,975.00 $27,975.00

exterior Main & side Building. Covering

of windows and doors. Application of
primer where needed. Painting of Main &

side building as well as shutters.

2. Added Equ ipment Rental of L'Rboom $0.00 $0.00

3. Services also included - Exterior Removal & reinstall of downspout(lf any), $0.00 $0.00

shutters, & light fixtures. Caulking around

windows & in between Hardie Boards
where needed.

4. Materiales Quote includes labor, materials & Paint - $0.00 $0.00

Paint Brand: Sherwin Williams -Duration

5, In itial payment 50% of balance due by day1 of job. $0.00 $0.00

Then, final balance at completion of job.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS

6. Acceptable payment options Payment accepted:CashApp, Cashier $0.00 $0.00

Checks, Cash & Credit cards (Ne
associated). NO PERSONAL CHECKS!

7. Taxes (Only if pymt with Credit If paymentwith Credit card, taxes will be $0.00 $0.00

card) applied and a new invoice will be sent.

'o'a' $27,975.00
Ways to pay

¢Pay VISA €') ~"!!g E!



Monday, September 9, 2024 at 15:23:17 Eastern DayligtitTime

subject: Rolling Hills check request

Date: Monday, September9, 2024 at 3:22:01 PM Eastern DaylightTime

Frorri: RollingHilts

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: lnvoice-24-002439,pdf

Patti
Cari you please send me 2 separate checks in the amt of $14282.50. One for the deposit the

other for finalized work. Please mail" to Rolling Hills. Thanks.
S'

P

I-""' E" u ,,±

'""S-

Ib ·

1 of 1



L

J

I

ExhibitA
t

1

,

Scope of Services
\

,

4

h

Eilw Sduikm Inc Estimat{g
1015 ldkiwlld Ave
Green Cove Springs, EL 32043

US
I

i,i 9U4580221Q
,

Blue, .Sofutl·ons@com¢a$t.ne! '

'
,

,
'

,

wj¥iQ.b|uesofutian$pools.efn
,

,

'
:

7it,!|.i)'l.l["ti:": '

Rolling Hilk COD
,,

5384 NMh Nob Hill RD
Suhtise, Ft- 33351

I" ?3 j"'j;-g ,'u }':' t: :S.,'. 'i g:

1158 06/24/2024

.
:'tt:'i a9i 1" "i'

' ' ' ' '

'"'ii"i'
.

i'j,f'z'{ i,'
'

,·17 'p;'i,i;'£j"

Pod FUtwcUmig '. 1 19,00(1,00 19.(xj0.00
Remove Covets tOf fitter. Remove sand and qra'i'al hutit filter, Inspect the fingers
and pipping. Replace asiy swihlesE semis for covetbeioi'e installing covers. Add

gravd aM sesnd tQ lilfer. Replacg i:'jvete, ii any repairs afg"needed bqorid a
normal maintenmcaa iieparaie estimate will be seritl

1OIAL $19,000.00
,

>

'%

! Accepted By Ac¢9pfed Date

i' ' >

t
i "
i. :

i·. -

:; i

!' .

,
,

r^":)
('"""i iY'"j,jt. (yv (::> ',.

I.": ·

' F: """""'""
,,

7:
i;

.

.1 ·'
. d """-S 3 .N""'

i'
: ' ' '--¥ 3' :"' j; ?' .r·., . ........

1· '""A,
, ,,

,:'
·-U(, if

,

i,, :' ,t, j
} Z 'E' st E:" ' ""- "·· " ' ' "" '

I,:
.

' : " . ±. ·.; S'
? S 3 m' ' S

7

·,7-,,&""" '"···' Z :. ..·' ""
Z

> ·

>
.

" 'S ·7" .i """"""'
"' A" " ,"? ""Y7 "'""i "i E ,S( ,,iS

, S :. .,1 3 Y L. ,N %,.wi' § d
.S i ." " '? '

.

al '

I
m

N·"""' i' i·" ". 1,,(, ,,$, t ·"

;.
.·

·

,
7

:

i" ·'

5·. ,7. ' '
7 :

.i" ·

?

i
;

Z .? " ," " ..'

.
" ";'":' q

d '""4
S' {,, ,)' t;' A' A ]" "; :' "' I

' "J ':'
F J -

) " ""> f (...-..)(, ,j ·

¥kk¶*@;i: ?:::::::E::::.:::.:":,;:::::,,;a:,';;2':.; :;:.;:.,':.: .'.: ::.; .,',:'..:.::::.'::.:,:....:.::·.;..:..:::-:.:.'...... ,.
.: "' ,":" "' ' .".". "'.'""'.'"."-':

:

'"".' ; .'".'"""".". " ""' "' . .- " '.' ·. '. .
'

. . . ,

. . . . .
.

...- -...
. . ·. . .·

·

·- .
·

. ... ·' ··-· -· ' · ··· · · ·' · - · ·· ·-"" "' " "·"·' '
· """'



Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 10:33:49 Eastern Day[ight Time

subject: Check requestfor RH

Date: Thursday, September 1.9, 2024 at 10:30:45 AM Eastern DaylightTime

From: Rolling Hilts

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Scan_20240919.png ,

Patti
Could you please cut us 2 separate checks for $8500 one for the deposit and the other for

$8500 for completed work. Please use from Capita! Reserve.

FJ:'eddie Ocl!!

(Am:a'iioE'Es

Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
GreCn Cove Springs, FI. 32043

(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

,

r

;

1 of 1



Blue Solutions Inc '

Invoice
1015 ldlewild Ave
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

::90451)2210
"

Blue
_

Solutions@comcast.net
www.b|uego|utionspoo|s.com

' hidi6 " " """ """ """"""" "

Rolling Hills COD "

,
5384 North Nob Hill RD

Sunrise, FL 33351

INVOICE ii
'

DATE TOTAL HUE
!

DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

2975 ': 08/02/2024 $1,200.00 ' 09/01/2024 Due on receipt
. . . ;

. .- . ..... .. .. .. . . .... . . . ... .. . . . . . . .. .. . . .. ... .. ... . . . . . . .. ... , . . . .. ., , . .. . . . . . ., . . .

I

dESCfM)On "" " "" " " "" "" "

city iUlt, amount

Labor 1 1,200.00
,

1,200.00
Repair and remount diving platform

BALANCE DUE $1,200.00
1

S

' 1



Wednesday, September 11, 2024 at i3:36:SO Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Fwd: Blue Solutions invoice for diving block ,

Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 at 1:07:20 PM Eastern DaylightTime

From: Roiting Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: RH
_
BlueSolutions_divirigblockrepair_8.24.pdf

Patti
Please process. Thanks

Forwarded message ---------
From: Jay Soriano <jsoriano@ gnisnf.com>
Dat?: Fri, Aug 2, 2024 at 10:19PM
Subject: Blue Solutions invoice for diving block
To: Freddie <rhnja11ager@l"iversidenlgts\'c,coln>

?

Send off to Patti

Jay Soriano - Operations Manager

Go\'ern/ne/?ta/A4an("/ge/nentServices

,jsoriano@ gmsnf.com
t

Fikeckik (ha
()µemiitms
Rolling Hills
32121 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHl11a]]tlgei"(q'l'ivel"si(lemgtsvc.col11

)

i

1 of 1



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay County Ut//ityAuthority

NEW ACCT # Account# Service Address Aug-24

A00014425 00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rcim $ 148,64
A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $

AO0015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 787.64
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- lrr $ 150.77
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club $ 335.84

$ 1,422.89

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,087.05
001.330.57200.43100 $ 335.84

$ 1,422.89



L E/JJ

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

BillOate 09/10/24
Previous Balance $148.64

"' ' Payments -$148.64

Current Charges $148.64

3176Old jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due October 01, 2024 $148.64

Era

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) Qnllne

(904)272-5999 : hbttps://www.clayuti|lty.org/
Account Number A00014425
Rolling Hills COD All accounts nc)t paid by due date m X

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed "e 'ubjecttoa$3 30Iatefee. @CCUA

irrigation, Green Cove Springs Email i i i Fa'ebook

Billing Cycle: 1 bllling@clayutility.org . ,' i CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse BaseCharge $148,64

Total Current Charges $148.64

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 08/02/24 - 08/29/24 Days: 27
Meter Previous Read Current Read
68272411 7,391,465 7,391,465

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion alongwith your payment to Clay CountyUtilityAuthority,

Bill Date: 09/10/24
4,j,fj..c (;U,%,

,, , . , .,
Due Date: 10/01/24

.' ,' '"'." ", \ i.'j ' " .? ' ," ' ."t " '

AccountNumber: A00014425
i !

,
a::

,

: I 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -1 BradleyCreekPkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
\'Z\ "

/
't;"' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs'"'%i \\,\\[(jO

Total Amount Due $148.64
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 [j $5 Cl $10 [jOther

_
AYIQ910B
2000000654 23/1

'IllIIlll||i|"l|||'I'Il|llIlllfll|lf|'|¶IIIIhlI0lIlBlMI[INII0IBl

EE ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FI. 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0A0001,'14i25 000001,4Bb4 100124 0 D 2



·H b
. K

·' ' '- ' '""J " ""'- njjj)", .
"I") :joU)))Uj'j)jIO

"
B i " © Yftt b ' h j ' 3

h
. '" ^ ' A t%t »

Yi
" zr7 " " U .g . . · ·- " " )- . - - - - .. . -. - m.- . . _. ,'j-._)) ... .. .-X _ - q - ))U)

% )1)U)rjjjOjjt))
.
)1' " d

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

Call 904.272.5999to use our , . drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutility.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. , at:nt/default.aspx to make a
.

3176 Old jennings Road
, .

. . .
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

PiiYlli.i"!'ASSiM"A?4Oj

I ,r % ,j))JoI)I, tencj a y|Nn# }-:an'] !)rovides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
AJ1IIU ij ,1 7 "S" ""1,, \,, and |ndlviduals struggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

n Int')A (jr
),

=
F

a' ", j
')

) income-based pro!ram provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due

)1 1if"i)~j
""::jj jlj balance, one time in a 12-month period.

, U))jljsl -Mklen C}|"jy?tu¶nii,V provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
----" " " " "

- -- - " limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

w
" '" "" "' - "

'

date on their bill.
W

M

, ,)) " "
, M' '""""

"' '" ""
'

gq)r nj tire inforrncMnn vISH:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx
_

$.u(j'LIui,jµ%"i]uiv (iq' CUiit.tNA

iVicmthly Base C:l?ay'!{€' is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

)1i!aze"r Usaµe Chmjje is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

g7eiqger usas42 cliaijje is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimedservice.

Tqec}a)mcgt! !A!ater Us»jy" (:hauy' is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

iiVii3 SiArc:harf{e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"faxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

PZUMSU' i'fi'ii'AZN'!' IS lrA[T":ut:im'pi)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

consideredpast due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

teia"!7jx (:{')iq3!"it7ini'i[")N

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

LO?Q$UAi)i3A¢:UNH'j)]i:in:h )u'y'o#"i"5 f!NiA"QK cujnay)
Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

1"Uease )j"|e:)u{]e) ??f"¢V i'nai)fng tzs"hhess cl'jai2!.jj un cz .s€trh}7qn€- c3zc)osui'ez at'it:j rt,itum [A.f!'ti'Z

your M) stub an4 µ?zyrrspm' o?" itiS;]|: jjq CU j'ujzjyj" t'iFiV4:"3iiiiy Z"3?'fj



Ll/dj

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

BillOate 09/10/24
Previous Balance -$554.91

Payments $0.00

Current Charges $148.64

3176Old Jennings Road,Midd1eburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due October 01, 2024 -$406.27
:P

.
C

c t s (8 5pm M-f) Onlim
(904)272-5999 ' ' https://wwwcIayutil1ty.org/

Account Number AOOD14426
Rolling Hills COD All accounts notpald by due date W X

3212 -2 BradleyCreekPkwy Reclaimed "' 'ubjecttoa$3 30 late fee. @CCUA

irrigation,Green Cove Springs Email
:

' 1 Facebcjok

Billing Cycle: 1 Mllng@dayutllity org ' i' i CCUAFL

Reclaimed
i 2P9

Reuse Base Charge $148.64
,,,,

Total Current Charges $148.64 '::
&Q3 '

700
I

COl)

'07
4Q0

i

3QQ

2CQ

tro I

9

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 08/02/24 -08/29/24 Days: 27
Meter PreviousRead Current Read
91332609 7,334,530 7,334,530

Retain thisportion for your records,
Please return bottom portion along mth your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 09/10/24
,.t"\jg ( 'ktj,i;>,

, , Due Date: 10/01/24
,' " -,;"' Y \,, '

,, '. ..,., '
'

AccountNumber: A00014426
i '

,,
'.g

·,
:' I

3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
'('A,. ' '",,' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907

"2'/"}
4L

\AO:&. Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due -$406.27
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

C] $1 Cl $5 C] $10 DOther

AY1091OB
2000000655 23/2

'Il[Il[lI||Il"Il|l'i'l[|ilIl|hIII||I|'lIIjIlIlI'lIlaI'lIhaI[I[BI
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITYClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351

OACHj06Ui2b 00(JQCNU27 1iO(j1,24 3 C) i2



ex==

'V b

. .
>

" "

F

" '
'

,

'

-

"

U "
%" A^urGi rj

' " ":)"Q")JC"ui "J<7 " ljj G %.

. ' g @' "' : ?" " ' : '
@

g y "?

= r
:J W 'a

Km " " -" '

j)
' ', " - "." "" ) '"M

a - ^ . .. rm6 _ . -m*. ·_ . · RA )U)-n/7xg)")jH )> ·))IU^j""r'jj )-,1: ) Uul ,,J)m)

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999to use our .. .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutthty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. , at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

, .
3176 Old jennings Road

. .
. .

We accept credit, debit or ,
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

!UiVM!'hj7' As)!iij3 iAi'Q(-.2,:

4:jjIijj,A), Les'it) AA HelyinZ i-'taru'i provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
"")miiNj1 A ,,"' i'" Uw ""')" 'I,, and 'nd'v'duals strugglingfinanc'ally due to an emergencyor f'nanc'al hardship. This

? / €sg;a i . , , , , ,

i, 7 U,)-,-J'| .f("l1 ) I jI)O ), ) income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

"L'A a jj'J balance, one time in a 12-month period.
)Uljfv7) ""j)clcjjjjjj"' {inieh2[§ Oµµotiuni!.y prov des our elderly and/or d'sab ed customers on a f'xed or

-V · " - -
·" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

©
-"

"
"

W
" date on their bill.

~ " ,sm"'
M·

,"" "' "" |'"E')i' m ore lnicu'rnaUc'n insai":

www.cIayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance
_

program.aspx

jUR')-fUUU"iUH (}j' ¢?:-b"4X(-"iS

r¥h}n'ih|y 53asrz {:haue is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

iillaier Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

S<aiver Usage Uzatge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimedservice.

|qtig(:!ain2et.l 'UVaHir Usajyz (:narv is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

fztjV5 Surcharye provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply {AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

KIIU7VJ7'i iViYfiA7R7' )11 iu'"'|zzc: i!i']'7ji)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

VUA"1J!'C U)i9!)HXViTU()N

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

(:onj3Ujiiji:ir>z (3o?u'u}j-jHz:Y rin:r'oixs jjN(u"iji| C!.ijki!-?'"i'Y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

[3 ic¢"zsct inclttcje auy rmUline; ac]¢h'esq ctmnjys Uii ;jj ';p|)uznue *'nr){'yuire anci iv-'him yviu']

"yt3u9' Nil stub ianci iy3ym¢-?r"?Z u?" vN)'t us M aqsv#z?dKK,?kny¢zi'i)jZ%,TTL"3?'3)



jo/3j

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Bill Date 09/10/24

PreviousBalance $1,031.70

Payments -$1,031.70

Current Charges $787.64

3176Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due October 01, 2024 $787.64
:r

E

Customerservice(8am-Spm M F)
, ' Onlme

(904) 272 5999 https;//www,clayutility rrgl
Account Number A00015008
Rolling Hills COD All accounts riot paid by due date KB X

are subject to a $3,3C) late fee. @CCUA
3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy lrrigatm, Green
Cove Springs Email

i
",

1

Facebook

BillingCycle: 1 biHlng@dayutllityorg
: I'

I

CCUAFL

Water EGO

Potable Base Charge $98.43 "°
Sqq

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.70 72 kGal $122.40 "q
4CQ

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.04 108 kGal $544.32 3SQ

Potable Water Usage Tier 3 $6 53 3 263 kGal $2131 :':
AWS Surcharge $1.18 "°

tSP

Total Current Charges $787.64 '::
P

se· qct ppy dec µtt FEa Iisr Afr tLAY J.N J'L aug sep

Other Meter
Read Dates: 08/02/24 - 08/29/24 Days: 27
Meter PreviousRead Current Read
91663339 9,087,180 9,270,443

Retain thisp.ortl!?n for your records.
Please return bottom portion along withyour paymentto Clay CountyUtility Authority.

Bill Date: 09/10/24
,,4 H\ '.')1 '.yk,

, .
Due Date: 10/01/24

,,' '7" "i;' "C "'
· ';,':' ' ·.,..,, ·' ¶ ·" '

·
"

Account Number: A00015008
1

1

,S"
QXi ')

i 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy irrigation, Green Cove
'?' " (i"' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Springs'%',,,i,i0>"'

Total Amount Due $787.64
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 13 $5 I] $10 [jOther

_
AY10910B
2000000656 23/3

'|Illl|[l||I|"Il||'I'll|illI|IjII||l|'|NlIIjjIIzltI]t'IIIgIIhlhj
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A000650(10 0000078?E,U MJ(J1,2U 0 [J 0



m=m

C
" ) "" "

Fg
"

)_,, N- )" ijjJJ"J iOjj i: j1j"t" "'
' ' ' # _' wkL

' ," ,' k' ' "i 6

,

@
, " .

'

))j)
< i)" ';} " "1'i"i "' ')u"

JJ)JIJ-"
OJN y # J'

)
)

Visit
,Visit the cashier's office,

,.
Call 904.272.5999to use our . drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutthty.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. . at:

nt/default,aspx to make a
. .

3176 Old Jennings Road
,. .

. , ,
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account.

Midd!eburg, FL 32068

PAV7APJUT A35j3}'A|'%]{':|j

)j"|jj)) jj
A(N1jijj)b Lencj Al ,i'iE?!uinf} Haur! ,provide' yater and sewer bill payment as'ijtance to !amiii!'

'
-

,,/ ,y^" I), ' Y,, '\\ and mdividualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

1)'1"") )')!fYlj
) )

))
) ) income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

} e A iy* )')
" "fC)i Z

I,jj"
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

" "' '" i '" i"')

I lj.1.]!7)yv" Goicktn OT?i3orjuniiV provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

-
" "

" "'"" " " limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
," " "

" ' """ " M:-
" ' date on their bill.

WG"

""'""""""" For n"aore inPoi'rnat: irm visfi::

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance
_

program.aspx

i",'xp|..ptp]n?'il"}2j or (:}Ln(c:ji

M{-m'Eh}y Pnase zZhai'ge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provideswater, sewerand reclaimed services to your home

or business.

7Nai.er !JsUe Uarjge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sc2\n€jy tjsajje Cilar#e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

¥,ec!airutA !Ci!a£er tjsaqsE C|ziqr{ye is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

ii)NS SUrcharfie provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply {AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

'taxes are levied by some municipalitieson services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

y:quvjp'i p{1v[zgi2'iyl' i¶ AP5"jG¶C)!A"t'Hi3

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

idvAjTit? Uj?"Q3(1#vA"i)UN

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

CQjiUSU iifiiifQ (:()tijj'|!jFN(:H f-2Fi"oiu's jb1UU'Iz QUiU-1'j"V)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

f')e$¶°i(% 1nc)utka ein"y yna))|nti acNi'esis diar§*es nii a "K"j -uj(· UnAc'}sUµE" e-zncl §'Vj')"Ut"U itiM:ii
YcBi9 iii) siu'p FZu¢ µaynzm7" c??' VNiZ' us m" v¢ia!zm K"fayU!i:liy.[v{":



Lq/:jj

Account Su m mary: Thank you for keeping your account currentl

Bill Date 09/10/24
PreviousBalance $350.14

Payments -$350.14

Current Charges $335.84

3176 old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amou nt Due October 01, 2024 $335.84
: F' %

F

Customer Service (Barn 5pm M F) , ,
Qnline

(904) 272- 5999 ' https://www.clayutllity.org/
AccountNumber A00015577
Rolling Hills COD Allaccounts not paid by due date \ X

3212 -4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club, "e 'ubjecttoa$3.3OIate fee. M @CCUA

Green Cove Springs Email '

,' .'I Facebook

Billing Cycle: 1 bllling@clayutllity.org i i CCUAFL

Water
rn

Potable Base Charge $98.43 "S3

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 1.75 kGal $4.45 "'
AWS Surcharge $1.18 ii

35
'

Sewer sq

Z5

Sewer BaseCharge $222.91 ::'
Sewer Usage Chatge - Tier 1 $5.07 1.75 kGal $8.87 ':

Total Current Charges $335.84 ' "' °" '"' "' '^" "' '" ^" "^' "" "' ^" "'

Water Meter
Read Dates: 08/02/24 - 08/29/24 Days: 27
Meter PreviousRead Current Read
70014244 40,526 40,701

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along withyour paymentto Clay CountyUtility Authority.

Bill Date: 09/10/24
AS 'O",&>\

, . ,. ,. . ,
Due Date: 10/01/24

,

," Z '". ", ' " """ ' ' ' " " ' ' " ' ' ·' Account Number: A00015577
(

1

e:'%| ' ! 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 BradleyCreekPkwy Resident's Club, Green"C|:Zf: ,U-,,\a\$(:y' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $335.84
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 C] $5 13 $10 []Other

_
AY10910B
2000000657 23/4

'lIIlIlll||I|"lll|'l'li1lIII|llIl||I|'|ll|IlI[IllljBIllIlKlI'l¶t
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 M NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A0001i5577 001JD0335B'1 10012'1 0 0 u



g
' "

t)
" " " : u ")'"iUO J:yjOjg")-" " " ' p "" M ' V " ' "" ", v&N n , ,- % · : -'~9 -

-3 " -
EU "I ~

,, ,«+,

) & ·, ©, Y

,)
, ,.,, , , , M, a,, ,

,»&a

,V.

4,

,
)-,)1,

K
)

_ J^
,),')'),wU'))'

,

,
JyjIjOU A """'

. m-

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999to use our .. .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutihty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utihty Authority

automated phone service. . at:
nt/default.aspx to make a 3176 Old jennings Road

.
. .

We accept credit, debit or ,
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign mto Middleburg, FL 32068
eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road

your account.
.Middleburg, FL 32068

i'liYMEMi' jq35j3j"ARjci-:

8-')1" a "Jj "cojI;)'^, i orit:i A |qe]i)!TU b-larul provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
Lbj -1 i") rn ,/ 77" u" Y" "\ and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

i 0& m,, E

7Ui,V.)l&![.)
)' ) Ua ) ) income based p'oyam provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

1,,^
,

r, 2 balance, one time in a 12-month period.
j-' jjj%j,j) \))))Mjjjj" tX,,ic1en Cjpp{?4'2:ur?i?V provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

- " '""" """ a limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
"7 r

- -· "- "')) - -· ·· -
""" '" date on their bill.

rvn
""' " " " ""

'

i'or nzt: '}i"€>' iNmm'§a"c!cm visiZ:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assistance program.aspx

upuj.iqlz"i!nrg Ui' UUi!Zt'il3

1Vkmih\v 2ase Chaz'ge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

VEhne? Usajje Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

S(3nci' Usal¢e a"qat'ige is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

Reciairnecj tNater Ljsau Chai'ae is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

A)NS 3urcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

'i'axes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

I'-'fU)j'A7 i P1'U"?viZNT )5 jAi')'t'zlj(":!µg]'rj)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

iAUiTVihh c:oji|3pNvl:u?(.}µd

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

E:cjpd3ijN?7::8 ujcq) iL"<!jNC1i izUUN"3T3 (iaui'otq U,,]iu-!")Y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

yjg7?sc] ini')uch,z any U"qai!i[?s-{ adthessc(mnjµ"s {'yn u :Ri-yuidi.e FAC)D¶U¥t uUt) uNtnu vilj":ij
yc9ui IA)1 s:'hM anci pojVi"n(-lni: cu" i.i1s)t us zt ir?'b"i?g%sn€: :je!'\£i.ji))iq:y#€31"!]



j3/3j"

'
'

· Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Bill Date 09/10/24
PreviousBalance $352.25

, ,
'"

. ' Payments -$352.25

Current Charges $150.77

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due October 01, 2024 $150.77
i 'T

F

C t S ' (8am-Spm M FI Online

(904) 272-5999 ' https'//www,c!ayutlllty orgl
Account Number A00015287
Rolling Hills COD Allaccountsnotpatd by due date Ea X

3215 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed "e 'ubject to a $3.30 late fee. @CCUA

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs Email '
,

!

Facebcdc

BillingCycle: 1 biHlng@c|ayut1l\ty.org
I I I CCUAFL

Reclaimed
ZQ9

Reuse Base Charge $148.64 ,,,
ReuseWater Usage - Tier 1 $0.92 2.311kGal $2.13 "'

Hi)

Total Current Charges $150.77 "°
lpq

rp
GO

4p

2n

0

sep oct kqv peg µn feb var afr my jul IL/L Aug Sep

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 08/02/24- 08/29/24 Days: 27
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332608 6,943,719 6,946,030

Retain thisp,oLt!on for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with yQur paymentto Clay CountyUtility Authority.

Bill Date: 09/10/24
,,,Sp,x c"f',%,

, ,. . , j: . .
Due Date: 10/01/24

,{ "S; \,, \
' ""g ' " .' .' ' '" " ' "' ' ' '

AccountNumber: AOOO15287
t "\ ¶":: ,

i
I

3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3215 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
"%ii' ,uj!f\c§!:)y Middleburg,FI. 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $150.77
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[I $1 [I $5 CI $10 [jOther

_
AY10910B
2000000658 23/5

'llIlIf[[I|l|"II|l'I'IflI[lIllIl[l|jl'|I[[[[l[IQ|lI0['[IB¶I[UlFI
ROLLINGHILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
clO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

OA0001,5i287 000001,507? 1,001,124 0 D E,



·V 4

" <

" "- " " ")) "" ""'-I"
QC ) ^),3 ' ' ' J" :iAIjU7"jj)jjI)Uj)v._,,

T Ujj #" " 3 , r,"" b @ I -
" "" m :M,g¥j= :Z'm, i

j8")
"

)* ) ,j""J ' 'Jyjj) » ® "" " "

)
" ," I" I-~=iwj jjg 'q >)U' @

>n9
^ , ., ,, , ^

\
~ ~ . . . , + ·. .

'

- _ - . . - . -. . . ^% A-.—. - - - .
m I"^ " .^ ~ .- - - - . .^ m -- . . ,. -> >9

Visit
,Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999to use our . .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.ckyutihty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. . at:
nt/default,aspx to make a

. .
3176 Old jennings Road

.
. .

We accept credit, debit or ,
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into lVhddleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 old Jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

KAYMtiv"i ntistsri"riu'

Aijl(:Ui)iijAY, Lenci A yeiµin# P'tancl provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
) ,")'fiiji) ^ ,/i)"^ rm """\) "\,, ?nd individuals strugglingfin?ncia||y due to an emergenc! or financial harjiship. This

vi9L"Yj/j(] I ) iIIN ), ) :=:b:::!i:',°::',"1:_'::'::: ::::,°:"" p'yment assistance with their past due

'"m::| 6 ,X'fC)j
) ),fl iq ).) 7t(yi'A(iij)"j Golden cji3rjnnu['§ifv prov'des our elderly and/or d'sabled customers on a fixed or

, '"---AL,,, ,

,
.-i'

I
-"_"""" ' limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

""%9 ' "'" '" )jy. .
'^"" date on their bill.

3V" '

p "" " """ " C"c3$' move in{or'rnat!olt"i vIsH,:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

eui. Ahn)m)n of t:?UUz(33'j3

(ifion"4hiy73ase Cha¥{¢e is the cost of maintainingthe Infrastructure that provides water, sewerand reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

IlVaSei' ijsagi' Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

5ti·viiei ?Js"aftr} Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimedservice.

tieciaimeU !Nater Usage $?haq'f[e is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

NJVS SIu'{:haz'#e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Times are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

px(17a!'u" piiYMZiQT ?3 tiyi"izFcil:i'r?'.L3

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

consideredpast due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection,

)Njr|F:'@ c(ncsz%vatjuh1

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

¢::{"]N5§jkd!fi jj (:(")h|f-'ti:Pi'i'irt(:l] K£P'tNG"75 fijvA"I:'[.H h,jjiuj7y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.cIayutility.org or upon
"

request at our office. '

Please' ini:)urk' any rnai)intl 2pj€jt'€?s$ cha]Vµu; Ut"i 72 3F'g3iu1i' Gn['jc}si.q2 c ,Azt) rp'luu"2 ziii'i:h

yemi bill su?}} anil {"3aY"I¥'qc'gr?'j" Of' ¥i';ji: imf3 A' iv'4vv"d?{': ]pzV"2?i'i)|Zgi,o§'{}



,

Please include Customer Number and make General Invoice
Uy ¢U%>b

µum 0ph¢e checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office CUstomerCopy
$ t

jh'
\-
$

k

,

" a # · e : " 0 " 0 » ' $ ' Y

,

ROLLING HILLS 01/:10/2024 140 $0.00 01/25/2024 $165.00

Z * e ' U # IE " ' N ' p # k ¥ ' a

OFF DUTY ADMIN 16,(X) $5,0000(X) EACH $80.00 $090 $0.00 $80.00

OFF DUTY SCHEDULING FEE 1.00 $85.000000 EACH $85.00 $0.00 U).00 ' $85.00

G

I ,

k

!

T

.

!

,
\

. I
t

-,
: ;

,

i

i 1

d

r

b

i

* OLTACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOWWITH YOUR PAYMENT>€

Please include Customer Number and make General Invoice
dy «)%7k

«»r$ qipr¢e checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office Remit Portion

Invoice Date " 01/10/2024

R Invoice Number 140

I
: Cuslomet Numbe/ 39

'
' '

Amount Paid

ROLLING HILLS
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY Please include Customer Number and make

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL '32043 checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office

\



,~%,,
Clay County Sheriff's Office General Invoice

Hg#r$ &¢e 901 N. Orange Ave. Customer Copy
.. .

b

Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043
E u :

= S N ' G : " ' E " k # T F · D § t *

ROLLING HILLS 09/16/2024 469 $0.00 10/01/2024 $100.00

" · * ' € · $ : ' 0

4 '

$342.50 $442.50

µ " " # ' " " G '0 * · : · * * " ' b ' 0 R

OFF DUTY ADM(N 13.00 $5.000000 EACH $65,00 $0,00 $0.00 ' $65.U(J

AUGUST 2024

off duty 'pchedulingfee 1.00 $35.000000 each $35.00 $0.00 $0,00 $35.00
'

if!
?

:E·[ ' :

1"\, '
i

·:

' \,

t
" \1

,

;

L'. '

't,:

(i'

'\i'

i .

I i

,

µ

3< DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENTX

i^>, Clay County Sheriff's Office General'lnvoice
, ' Romlt Portion

#um owce 901 N. Orange Ave.
' Invoice Date 09/16/2024

Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043
µ Invoice Number 469

:;' · Customer Number 39

,

Amount Paid

R t ) f k

1 n Ik
ROLLING HILLS
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY Please include Customer NumbCr and make

,
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 checks payableto: Clay County Sheriff's Office

\

,,j

,

g



9/16/24, 8:313 AM clayso.myodiss2.com/ods print client invoice_excei.php?appl=2

CLIENT NAME INVOICE NUMBER

ROLLING HILLS

CLIENT NUMBER INVOICE DATE

09/16/2024

CLIENT ADDRESS

¥

HOURS O' RATE TOTALEVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL QUANTITY

08/11/24 0000 - 08/11/24 ROLL1NG
1

0000 HILLS

jeff Deese
/

$
$ 0.0008/11/24 1500 - 08/11 24 1.00

0.001600

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 1.00 $ 0.00

"" 08/16/24 0000 - 08/16/24 ROLL1NG ---" "--"-""" -
"" " " """ "-- " "

2
0000 HILLS

https://'ciayso.myodiss2.com/odsjrinLclient_invoice excei.php?appf=2 1/3



9/16/24, 8:36 AM ' ' ' claysomy(xliss2.com/od$jrinLclient_ invoic< excel.µhp?aµpl=2

Jeff Deese $
$ 0.0008/16/24 1600 - 08/16/24 4.00 0.00

2000

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.00

08/24/24 0000 - 08/24/24 ROLLING3
0000 HILLS

jeff Deese
/

$
$ 0.0008/24/24 1500 - 08 24/24 4.00 0.001900

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.00

08/31/24 0000 - 08/31124 ROLLING4
0000 HILLS

Jeff Deese
/

$
$ 0.0008/31/24 1600 - 08 31/24 4.00 0.002000

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.00

'""' !l%s:/!'C[ay3o.nlyo¢l3$:3:wm.,'ods_print_ciieRiinvoice_.2xcel.?hp?2ijp!=2 2/3



9/16/24, 8:36 AM claysomyodiss2.com/ods_print_ client_ invoice_excel.php?app!=2

INVO1CE TOTAL: (hrs) 13.00 $ 0.00

https://ciayso.myodiss2.com/ods _printclient invoice excel.phYappl=2 , . .
. 3/3

_



m
COMCAST !

Account Number
i

Billing Date
i

Services From
)

Page
} I i I

xt ; !% g @'::: !

8495 741231221031
!

Sep 04, 2024 \ Sep 14, 2024 to Oct13, 2024
)

1of 5

Hello Rolling Hills Ameni Center,
Thanksfor choosing Comcast Business.

Ui;) :"'"::j%:)jj))A-'u7))gjj/j'))'tj)) 4-.- 'I;,",.,,,,,,,,- bill exl)|(]inec!
" g bal[g" : jg; 3i : AzC: "" y" 'g' ;.,n"A%£'g%:?!:' tEr S "LA' ¥>,a' .- .=,,-

==·
'

^y~
&7 = magtb

,̂ . iii "S
K
yge¶?z=!= ":1_ ..f~j -m-km

' Your one-time charges are $10,00 due to Late Fee
,

" charge(s)·
,Previous balance $314,23

. , . ':· This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly ·
Payments $0.00 bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Credits Page 3 -$7.25 page 3.

Past due balance $306,98
° Any payments received or account activity after

Sep 04, 2024 will show up on your next bill.

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $315.00 View your most up-to-dateaccount balance at
business.cornr: am:omlFTl"ycjccount.

One-time charges Page 3 $10.00

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6,48

New charges due Sep 25, 2024 $331.48
. ,.

' ° ' " 0 ; ' B " ' {2;[e·.:FP ' ;;' ')CY)t,i

" E,; ¶2.;Z,K

; E "" 'G,, -W :SS, ±

O Your account is past due
Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a
late fee of $10.00. To keep your account current, please pay
the past due balance immediately.

|yeed help?
Visit business,comcast,com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74123 1221031

I) U j;j N L g; S Past due balance $306.98

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
New charges due Sep 25, 2024 $331.48

BCH FL 33407-1937
96330310no rp 04 20240904 nnnnnnny 0000563 0003 Please pay $638,46
ROLLING HILLS AMEN1 CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Amount enclosed $ L ::. "7?' ji) t'"

SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 u" ':,.,) Z.g'
-

"
u ',""

Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash
]|jbllll| l||l]||lj J]|||lll|l||l|l|||l|l [|||Ill|ll ||||llnll|| Send payment to

COMCAST
po BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

lh"NN4llh|||h4|l||lnr"l'MIjhTII|l'l|||l|l|!

84¶5741,23122l03100b384b0



i
I Account Number 1 Billing Date

ll

Services From " Page
! 8495 74123 1221031

i
Sep 04, 2024

i Sep 14, 2024 to Oct 13, 2024 ; 2 of 5
S

Download the Comcast Business App

Business is always moving. Our -- Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
app was built forthis. Manage your with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App -

the easy way ®' "® security solutions - at a better value.

to manage your services on the go. d g

%

0 Manage your account details ....· Pay your bill and customize ®1+ ' '
billing options

· VIew upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code with your phone -
"

.
caql today for a FREE account review

g
or mobile device to get started. at 877-564-0318.

Need help? We're here for you Usefuf infoi matioR

Moving?
/" ""\, Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.!/ m ,)

Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.\\,
._,/ business,comcast.com/help

/i: "\, Call us anytime
i,

i:?:, ] 800-391-3000 Accessibility:
\"2' ':y Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

and technical support customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast,com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write

to comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd,, Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Ways to pay Additional billing Wbrmation

" ' :,>, No more mailing monthly checks More ways to pay:
(:,,S.,

) Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and ,.. ·
,,

"--"."' stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit t |".-1 i Onlme
business,comcast,com/myaccount G

_ /
Visit My Account at business.comcast,com/myaccount

: .-. '\("i i \ Comcast Business App"" Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
\ l.-.' i' Download the Conicast Business App(Kj ;i

Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your --:-'"
\.

. " bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business,comcast.com/myaccount /'"'i..',, '"\ in-Store
to get started. 1\

,

,,·:" : Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter

~,
:"" to find a store near you

||||||||i||||||||||||||||||||||||



2¥'

I

COMCAST i

Account Number
!

Billing Date
:,

Se,vices From
i

Page

B U S i N E: f-: :3
I

8495 74 123 1221031
!

Sep 04, 2024
i

Sep14, 2024 to Oct13, 2024
I

3 of 5

'2'='" "m.,:==·

"_'_'"
m^" "'y:%%"j" _«">Z"~»~gz4="- <>3"'?iz||17rz.nrz'j.)j-:^)^:LI__m"3'))Y"7::!1

I

pi"tzvio us ba ks, n t:c $314·c23
1

E

}..
.

... ....
. . . .. ...... , . . ... ... .. .

..
. , .. , .. . .. ,.. .

. ... . ., , . . .. ,. , .. .. . . ...... ............t

i i

)

Credits -Ev7, ,5
)

i i

¶

i. RSN Fee,- Adjustment
, . , , ., , ,,

,S,ep 02,
,,_ _ ,,,, ,_ ,, ,,,,, ,,.,,.

$7.2,5
, . .,, ,., ,_ ,, ,.,, .,

1

' ' '

)~^
'

1"^< ©~~"" '

~ =-^=%CEb-="~=%m)=~~~- - "rs=~" "=1&8" ""g · ^-/"^>—
a

F=/z:gL[µ: µ"gM=^E:j:];:,'..""",""j)"k-_-
' '.Si:?,t:%l-& q" VVhu L"3 inch icled "?

.I

i

C, nmccf ';'1' pm 'ii ne": 'g
:$ k' ¢')1 x30

1

12: ':,e| 1n,ternet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network

M

TV Standard $99.95 !

imi tv: Keep your employees informed and1

Business Video, customers entertained|:.:)i':i\/i(
;,; |')i!·',('t'3l!i"El :";/io.(jf)

1

! '1"·sr,
.t

$ Starter $71,95 I ' ·, Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238

'" Business Internet. i

. . .1 Visit busmess&()mcc|st,ccm)/rn'/acc: c)urit for moreI

1 Static iP -1 $19.95 details

Voice Line $44.45 !

I

i
Business Voice. I

You've s(r,/e(.| !';C)(L'!!) ilii:: it"µ)|jil| ','\./ii.i'i )"}1 ii'
i

Voice,Mai1 Service
. , . .

$5;0.0........
. .,,, ,....... ,

I

!;el'vi(:("! (.!i$: i(:::t:.'}t|i'"l t:.
I ' ""

" ' " """ """""" "" """ " 1

' i

I ":

quipm("r'N 8k sm'vie: e s ';; 5& ?(")
1

i

TV Adapter $9,95
i

!

i i

! !.}|:.j|',/|(.l·:|)|:·,(:(,)tll)l :,,',), '! '} I

i

i) Service To Additional TV $49.75 ) I

i
)

With TV Adapter. I

.1

Qty 5 @ $7.75 each
i

'
:

I

i '",'"i\/i,'"c' |'")i";¢'(')tll'|l' "ljj {")(') '

i

:

Equipment Fee $16.95
! :

Voice.
)

I ' 1

I i

1

Se'rviE"":e "fees ";:^;7.5(:) '

Directory Listing Management Fee $6.00
)

1

I ,

IVoice Network Investment $6,00
!

C

Broadcast TV Fee $34.00 1

i
I

Regional Sports Fee
,, ., , ,

$11.5,0
1

W~ " k/"A~"" '"2%=~^^~, 'TYAY="~<<wm)—): f==="

"
=y^&r "IN2¥X" '" /">7- ¢

CY
gS~

=:&')='/^kL:&'Ey=_ _a I-
"

nm
_=:-.)':,1':s-:g)z

I
,
t

! ¢: }'thei" c h€:k rge s $10.CiO
)

!
i

Late Fee ,Sep 04 $10.00 !

.

.. . I

)t""E_"""|"=>""":" )7Ay~mmj)¥4"m"r:bT""7"""j""-"'^")"j|:2"7:<w"W
%-dTjAugj:b4E7!>:['g'!Lr:¥-"1:!itei~^'ji:'[7£"[i'LFG.'.:r')%..^:j_"_ )*::'s"a:-~'s
i
}

,i i
i

C)i:Mr chezrejti'·: $6Ai3 !

r

t 1

' i
I

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.77 1

i
,

:

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.71 1

. ......
J



N
' 1I

Account Number : Billing Date
i

Services From
i

Page
!

8495 741231221031 i Sep 04, 2024 i Sep14, 2024 to Oct13, 2024
:

4 of 5

Ac](jr!:i('"")nal li'"]'"|'i":!["i""i""'(":i'j'l{"')t""l

Billing Update: This bill includes an RSN fee credit for your local Baily
Sports network(s) being unavailable, and a credit for your Baily Sports
network(s) subscriptionbeing unavailable, if applicable.

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local '
regulatory costs. ,

K

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and manage ·

the programming that is right for your family. Learn more at: ' '

t'iii,f\. 'g.,,' t'mcmt c "n)/"A|l'j' 'ti,jikl:"(.|2',/;\,/,j',)'1 p'mcnttU { ' : 'I' >'¢f' '

b i' C) W ;: : j:x

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at
y,{m]ty.LAA ,I,/|:)yt.p?,'(.t1)i'"j"'I!l ,,.A .;'-K!!!,!h-- -ii" or by calling 866-216-8634,



N@9

COMCAST
'

Account Number ' Billing Date Services From
'

Page
' 8495 74123 1221031 Sep 04, 2024 Sep14, 2024 to Oct13, 2024 ' 5 of 5

'ij t }'

'

'

!'d:t r'€3"""" €'{

'!:p ,.1,! ,i',
,.

" "' '
t ,!'1( ' i,,

,

i
..

"

,i$

Thank you for choosing us as your connectivity provider. We appreciate your business
and would like to offer you a personalized one-on-one account review to make sure of
two things — that you've got the right service package for your business, and that you're
getting the best value for you.

Comcast Business powers more businesses than anyone with:
· Gig-speedWiFi delivering fast WiFi speeds for your business

· Advanced cybersecurity to help protect all your connected devices

· Internet from the company with 99.9% network reliability

PIus, save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill when you add Comcast Business Mobile
to Comcast Business Internet.
SmingscmjMson to weightedaverage of top 3 carriersbasedon optimizedpricing.Taxes and fees extra. Comcast Business Internetrequired. After monthlydata

thresholdinciuded with yourdataoption, speeds reduced. Data thresholdsand actual savings vary.

Don't wait! Give us a call at 844-833-0487 to chat with our business services team.
We have plans available for you to choose from so you can continue to receive the
best service at the best value.

a Call 844-833-0487 or visit ® ·

comcastbusiness.comlaccountreview :
today to review your accou n't.

° " ""

Resthctbnsapply,Nota\/akb|eha|larea& Servicesandfeaturesvarydependhgonlevejd service. Comcast Business SecuriYEdge"and Comcast BusinessMobik each requires Comcast
BusinessInternet(andleasedrouterforSecurityEdge)foradditioml monthlycharge. Internet: Gig-speed\MF1 requires Gigabitintemetandcompatiblerouter. Actualspeeds varyand are not
Euaranteed. SecurityEdqe'"' Will notwork if connectedvia pubk WiFi, and may not work ifconnected via Connoction m virtualprivate networktechnologyor non-ComcastONS servers.

mcastBusinessMobde:Requires ComcastBusinesshtemetservice Upto 20 lines.Phang sUbjectiochang&ForComcastB®nessMobileDiwbwresvkit:Mtps.//business.comcast.
com/po|aes/broadNnd-discbsures. Call for restric6ons andcomete detdk. © 2024 Comcast. B6733A-ADP-FAR-0487 PA0242

M027AW24



Jeffrey Deese

4990WindmillCou,t CCSO OFF-KUTY ?NVO8CE
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:8-16-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

8-16-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked rear area in new construction

Checked side of highwayarea

Checked club house

Received 911call for missing person off Laurel Springs, assisted units

On this call for remainderof shift

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



Jeffrey Deese
4990WindmillCou,t CCSO OFFJJUTV INVOICE
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:8-24-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

8-24-24 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development,

Checked the area on side of highway,

3 traffic stops on main road,

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your businessl



Jeffrey Deese

4990WindmiilCou,t CCSO CNFJ)UTV 1NVO!CH
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:8-31-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

8-31-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

2 traffic stops ,
3 citizen contacts in rear construction area

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

\



:,%%:n'd':!|,

,,,, u":su If) i #!) ))| j I) Y )1 )V3j'tt )))(u)j
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
iadeese@claVsheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:9-13-24

TO:
.

FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cov,e Springs, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRII"TION TIME

HOURS RATE AMOUNT
WORKED IN/OUT

9-13-24 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

:

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

Rained entire shift

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



li ;Nl '['g/fi' i; :) ti ;i; '

CustomCr . Rolling Hills Community Development
;,

® '.' District

|'n.ui " 'Acct #'
,

' ' 238
'{\,,_

y IS Pate 08/28/2024

ll".\;{:|li(,' & Rtsk, Mv1s'")i's cust!o!mr ·,
'

s'?Eyice Susan Newport

pag¢
,.

' ". 1 of 1

" Payment intormatlon
inUoice $umman/ ' $ 45,545.00

Rolling Hills Community Development District Ray,mentAmount- "

clo Governmental Management Servfces ,paYmimt for:' '.' ' !' lnvoice#24875
475 West Town Place Suite 11

100124990
St. Augustine, FL 32092

'i'hmik Y'm

X
.i pj CriSP : deta ':1

} cit l(! re :t.t i rj t \"1 j;j ' i) c2 yt nc .I it:

Customer: Rolling Hills Community Development District

lmtOice "'}-
.
Effectiye.·i ^ '.Trm'$a¢tiOn,'j,·.: -"-, .':- ' j"ZZ ,.!',:."

,- -
'S 2's

·. "pe$¢tiktjon : ;,-',,,' ..""
.

'
-,, '::' .":' " :.. j

.
."AVhO.UM ·'

' "

Policy #100124990 10/01/2024-10/01/2025
Florida Insurance Alliance

24875 10/01/2024 Renew policy
' 2018-19 Package Premium - Renew policy 45,545.00
! Due Date: 8/28/2024

i

\" - . I, 2.'9l{ 7 $ 45,545.00

I/
!

,. .
"" '" "C'

!

l'hank You
i

"' '
".-' '"J , ? "'

.._
!l

L

FORPAYMENTS SENTOVERNIGHT:
BankofAmerica LockboxServices. Lockbox 748555, 6000 Fe/dwood Rd. Co/kge Park, GA 30349

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors (321)233-9939
P.O. Box 748555
Atlanta, GA 30374-8555 ' sclimer@egisadvisors.com 08/28/2024

i' :



HD Supply ' INVOICE'
Formerly 'Florrie Depot Pro Institutional Pago1of1

INVOICE
900C) SouthSde Blvd.

'

*|pped to: DATE 09(ki'24

Bldg. 100 Suite 1102 rolling hills cdd invoice 824199764

JackmvUlq FL 32256 3212 bradley creek pkwy number ,

GREEN COVE S'RINGSFL 32043 ACCOUNT
NUMBER 1761557 k

' ORDER
NUMBER 58312094

SOLD TO:

ROLLING HILLSCDD
475 W TOWN PL

, STE 114 FCR/NQU/R/E&
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 (&6) 412-6726 FAx(8m 712-6726

MvwcHc¥M)(po¢Fmam//n%hm'md
· FEDER'LL ID 52-241&952

ORDEfC DATE ORDER NO. CUSTOMER P.O, WIPPED VIA TERMS SALE&'ERSQN

og/05/?4 58312094 JAX89 NET 30 DAYS WILLIAM WOODR

ln ITEM no. cat descriptiok' ordered shipped b/o uom price ext
:Rier t

i RENO!j73-WB 8 RENOWN MECE TWL DiSl? BLK 8" - HAND 10 10 0 EA 19.83 1911.,30

Z REN0(1130-WB 8 RENOWN TWL CONTROL HARD ROLL NATL - 2 2 0 CA 80, 80* 161., 60

$7
. 95 Handling CUarge

Delivery informrion for thU invoice inay be

Eound at: www. HcmeDepotPro . com/lnstitutional

\

T 3

\ '

4

L ,

(. ' L

NET MERCHAND1±TOTAL FREIGHT HANDLING TAX INVOICE TOTAL

359.90 ' 0.00 7.95 0.00 367.85

't

RETAIN TH/SFORT/CW OF THE/NVCYCEFQR YCURRECQRDS

RE7U/UVTH/SFQRT/CW MTH YCURREM/TTANCE

HD &pply
,

Acj'jUNT NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE NJCJUNT EiUE
Forma1y HomeDepd Pro lnstitutional

,1761557 09/0€V24 824199764 367.85

B""°'
' ' aBaEn' 3ticji f'!1"

r

ROLLING HILLSCDD '
!'

475 W TOWN PL REMIT TO: ,

4

q

STE 114 '2
HD Supply formerly Home Depot Pro

"

SAINT AIJGUSTINE FL 32092 '

PO Box 404468

At|anta GA 303844468 '

¢

", i
,

t

CURRENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLY. CLAIMS FOR SHORTAGES OR DAMAGED GOODS MUST BE MADE WITHIN THREE (3) DAYS OF RECEIPT OF SHIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE

WITH CURRENT RETURN GOODS POLICY. NO RETURNS ACCEP5."?D WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION. " ,'

,

208

,,,.

,



T@
Southeast Fitness Repait iyvoice #105260

b
14476 Duval Place West #208 Invoice Date: 9/12/2024
Jacksonville, FL :'\2218

~W~4K
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR

Account #100545
Rolling Hills Amenity Center

Invoice

Billing Location information

: i

Bill?ng Address 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Billing Contact Freddy Oca
Green Cove Spiings, FL 32043 '

;"'
, Main Number (904) 338-5723

Mobile Number (904) 338-5723

Email Rhmanager@Riversidemgtsvc.C
om

','i

Service Information
i

Services Qty Rate Price
' I"

U12 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
Ff. 32043

91'11/2024 Diagnosis or Repair 1.00 hour $75.00 / hour $75.00
TM UNIT NOT MOVING. WILL POWER ON BUT

'

BELT WILL NOT MOVE .'

-- Product: Travel <60 miles 1,00 Ea $90.00 / Ea $90.00
,:

9/12/2024 Diagnosis or Repair 1.00 hour $0.00 / hour $0.00
TM UNIT NOT MOVING. WILL POWER ON BUT
BELT WILL NOT MOVE

,

: " Subtotal: $165.0()

") .' Tax: $0.00
" Total: $165.00
' Amount Paid: $O.O0

,

" '1".'p'·"( ,',, .;,'j;,j.i., ,'!' " " Balance Due: $165.00
, :

' ',

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Please be advised that payments ncit received within 45 days from the date of this invoice will incur a 3.5% late

, fee. :'

Thank you for your business!
'i

'

,
Page 1 of 2

'

i



(

,
L

m ~ W = = = m Km EM = Rm W = = = em = wa = ~ RM = cm ea W = Flm W ~ m = = E= = = = = m =,1

Bi|llng Receipt - Please Return With Payment Remittance
' t

BJfo: Freddy Oca Account [100545] Rolling Hills Amenity
i

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Center
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Invoice # 105260

Date Thursday, September 12, 2024

Reynit To: Southeast Fitness Repair Amount Paid ILA". OO

14476 Duval Place West#208 33(jz-1

jacksonville, FL 32218
' Check Number

X ' '

.1
" Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.

Thankyou for your payment! L

' ' {

F

r'

t

,

,

1

Page 2 of 2



)

RiversideManagement Services, Mc Mvoice
)

&655 FloridaMining Blvd, W
t

Bldg, 300, Suite30S .,' i

1' Jacksonville, FL 32257 i

' Invoice #: 518
;

'

fnvde Date: 8/16/2024 '

k :

· ".
' Due Date: 8/16/2024

Bill To:
' Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town pfae
Suite 114
St. Au(ju$tlno,FL 32092

I '

L

.

. ...... .
.i:.:,, ',' D%Q!iNn

. ,. ..
:'., ".. H¢)u{6/.Qty

.
R'!!'

.

.,.!y!!2u,!!!. '

Facl|ity MaintenanceJuly i -July 31, 2024 2,633.30 2,533.30
:

Mafntenanw Supplies 2 1,379,68 1,379.68
:

rii"' 4ty na/ ljj)"
'

/ " 5"7 ZOO - 33U -
4/(AJL'Q i

A j'128,'7 '"
!

)

I' OFc/u)7ld,j s Su qu-'es ,

)

/ l- S'72£'(3 -
33 0 -

'r; A Cj

)

3 4"1 2, /4p

b

/au'al\Q l'Vm KT" '

k !

-l-'S, ¶00^ j"2-ij" '71L,DO?j
)

i
r

/c'iz. /O ,

X

t
t

{

' Total $3,912.98

1> )
2tj' Payments/Credits $0.00

I

' i
!C-^2- —· Balance Due $3,912.98 !

$

i
t
1

G

q

6yX-L-g-
;

,jC'- 2 3 --" 2jj ' )

i

:~m==TUr_"zr<t . _"_m~"=rTr'-r . ""__"""", .

' _r" · '

""
. f .

"
l

Ebee=a L
' "

. ,
" Z " : , - . - .. .- ' -'- · ' ' ' -' ' "' "'" " -'"" -" - "" ' "" "" " "' """ "" ' ' ' " ' ' '" " " " " '" " " " "" "" " "' " " " " "" 1



RMS ' ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

I

FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2024
I

?

Date µotirs Emp|o\/ee Descriptlorj

7/2/24 3,8 RA. Installed ne'w gym wipe dispensers, removed planking around outdoorshower and inspected

plumbing, lrjstalled new dog waste pot in new homes area, removed debris from amenity :

center, pool, common areas, playgroundand rGadways, checked and changed all Uash
,

)

receptacles, emptied and resto¢ked dog waste receptacles
7/3/24 4.13 RA. Cleaned and removed debris around ponds

7/10/24 2.3 R.A. Continued to removed debris around ponds, removed debris around rQadways and amanity

center
7/12/24 5.53 RA. Leveled out area in pool pack for chlorine tank, added rock and tamped down to level, capped i

irrigation risers and finished chlorine tank base, moved one large chlorine tank base to new
set up area; picked up supplies )

7/16/24 6.4 RA. Removed showertrimon pool deck and installed plumbing for new sbower valves, picked up
supplies, removed debris frQm amenity center, pool, ajmmon areas, playground and roadways, )

checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
7/16/24 5.5 J.S. Assisted with replacing plumbing on one pciol shower and replaced valve and shower head,

)

straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris from amenity center, pool,

common areas, playground and roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles,
,

emptied an!l restocked dog waste receptacles
)

7/17/24 7.18 RA. Removed trm from second pool deck shower and installed plumbing for new quartertum :

t

showervalves,dug fence post holes arid Installed two fence posts nearthe area where the
r

balcony sta"rs we(e removed, picked up supplies
)

7/17/24 6 J.S. Changed plumbing forsecond shower and changed out valves and shower head, dug holes for i

1

fence posts and concreted them in place i

7/19/24 4,52 RA. Finished installing fence, dug remaining post holes, concreted poles in place, cut and installed
i,

?

fence pane|s, deaned up area, picked up supplies )

7/24/24 3 RA. Finished Ingta|ting last shower head, cut and flt new trim slats forshower pole, checked and changed )

trash receptacles !

7/24/24 3.08 J.S. Changed s'Power head on pool deck, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas,
1

playground ·and roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked
)

1

dog waste |eceptacks !

1

7/30/24 4.5 RA. Painted trinri for pool deck showers, cut up and disposed of broken pole lights, stop sign poles and

road sign poles, replaced faded stop sign at Paddle Creek and Ridgeview, removed debris around
the mmmut,iity i

7/30/24 4.5 J,S. Painted showers on pool deck, cut up old light post arid signs and disposed of them, put up new
)

stop sign, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways, 1

checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
I

TOTAL 60.44 ,
i

MILES
' '

260
'

*Mi(eage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009+0.445 '

)

!

?

7

k

I

I

i

:

!

i
)

,

/

;

,

ROLLING HILLS
'

i

P



i

a

i

\

MAINTENANCEBILLABLE PUfKMASES

Period Ending 8/05/24 !
,

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS
7/8/24 Trash Bags 19.52 F.O.
7/8/24 Bleach 8.00 F,0.
7/8/24 Lysol

,

6.65 F.O.
7/8124 Clearier 7.54 F,0.
7/11/24 Black Ink Cartridge (2) 71.44 F.O.
7/12/24 0.5Cu ft Ml Granite Rock (20) 125.81 RA.
7/12/24 0.5Ct.i ft Mt GranRe Rock (4) 25.16 RA,
7/12/24 1/2" PVC Cap (3) 2.31 RA.
7/12/24 Sprinkler Tool Kit 18.79 RA. '

7/16/24 Freti 3cze 11.47 F,0.
7/16/24 Air Fµ!(3hnek3 18.10 F.O.
7/16/24 Pine

ChO|
Cleaner 13.78 F,0.

7/16/24 Pape'Towels 12 rolls 22.98 F.O.
7/16/24 Trash Can 28,72 F.O.
7/16/24 Mats 29.83 F,0. :

7/16/24 3/4" GalvanizedTee 5.70 RA.
j

7/16/24 3/4" ¢to Deg Elbow 4.32 R.A.
]

7/16/24
3/4":',¢ 1/2" Galv Pige Nipple 3.63 RA.

I

7/16/24 3/4"x4" Galv Pipe Nipple 3.58 RA.
i

7/16/24 40oz Liquid Pipe Tape 8.72 RA.
!

7/17/24 1"x2" 8' Trim Strip (4) 12.79 RA.
)

7/17/24 8" SQuare ShOyver Heads (2) 8(j.45 R.A. :

7/17/24 12" ShowerArm 32.18 RA.
)

7/17/24 Wall j7racket 3pk (2) 41.35 ra,
7/17/24 3/4").4 1/2", Galv Pipe Nipple 3.63 RA,

i

7/17/24 3/4'"Galv Tee,
,

5,70 RA, i

7/17/24 3/4" Gal 90 Deg Elbow 4.32 RA.
7/17/24 3-Raj,Flat Top 5'X6' Fence Panel (3) 291.59 RA. j

7/17/24 2"xZ"x88" End Post(2) 71.25 RA. '

7/17/24 2"x2'2x88" Line Post (2) 71.25 RA.
1

!

7/17/24 50ib Past Set Concrete (2) 15.78 RA.
!

7/19/24 1x2"ie' Trim Strip 3.20 r.a. !

7/19/24 8" Square Shower Head 40.23 RA. )

7/19/24 50lb '3akrete Cmcrete (2) 15.78 RA. i

7/30/24 Trasti Can ,. 40.22 F,0.
}

7rq/24 Lyso,i Cleaner,' 6,65 F.O. i

7/30/24 TraSh Bags
.

'
28.72 F,0,

i

8/2/24 Nlftj'Nabber 22,97 F,0.
8/2/24 Lodjs (3) 61.34 f.o. '

8/2/24 Trasn Cans (2) 94.23 F.O. i

' ' ;

P

P

TOTAL $1,379.68 i

"1

' i

h

,
p

'
1'

.

:

·i

i,

t
k



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # ServiceAddress Aug-24

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 $ 49.00
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr $ 3,500.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 37.00
7755275 3314 Ridgevk"w Dr#1 $ 41.00
7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 78.00

$ 3,705.00
Draft 8/'1"6

' g # '"'J--

Vendor#27 ,

001.320.53800.43000 $ 205.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,500.00

$ 3,705.00

,

On Autopay
'

i

3

t



- Date. - Amount Check Number Description
10/18/2024 i""" " "' " "^'6 CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007751951 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007751951 OR00000091004530781897N
1 0/18/2024 'iCi2.0t)) CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007755283 Rolling Hills CD 3590196695 0007755283 OR00000091004530877612N
1 0/18/2024 SZi3.X') CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007182249 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007182249 OR00000091004530755350N

10/18/2024 t847.0C'} CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007755275 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007755275 OR00000091004530756264N

10/18/2024 {3(?7'.:'Cn CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007755259 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007755259 OR00000091004530646038N

:C; "i C: T? "7 Ci r,',
,

09/17/2024 [S'.""" ""': CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 240916 0007751951 Rolling Hills CD 3590196695 0007751951 OR00000091005877261213N

09/17/2024 iS7di)tj':' CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 240916 0007755283 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007755283OROQQ00091005877470062N

09/17/2024 '""° '"""': CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 240916 0007182249 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007182249 OR00000091005877459867N
" aa/'iiRQt-24 "" '^_: " i:", :·- - ---m.-- " UCL'A"6ELECTRiCELECTRIC 2%-?9iC ?CC7-735275 R(j:l:ru, : :.',.. cu" 3SC': JC b"8jg5'-0e?7755275-QRc?0cQc91Qc587-7785-35$N - -

09/17/2024 -
:E,37.!)U) CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 240916 0007755259 Rolling Hills CD 3590196695 0007755259 OR00000091005877574176N

"33 "' ) ·)'J '



,µT4,,,
Clay County Sheriff's Office Gt?l: l'Z','0"(,!ii ii'"i','cji(::i2

¢i""s: :""' 901 N, Orange Ave. ' (:'ust()sne{ i:c}l:}y
|tq

: ) Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043

"' "' ' " ' ' " ' ° "'
T'")')j'),)))il'))') ))""))')lj)|:)))j)"i'")))))))

r

ROLLING HILLS 07/15/2024 387 $(LOD (17/JQ/?Q'?4 i-'! /i',!,¢i

"· ' "0 I I)))')) ")'))|'""")j")\i")))))i)))")ri""))

$252.50 j.2!}:',!,(}

)tl)j)j'"'": '|'1)),))"'"))')})'i')'j))'")'])

off duty admin 15,50 $5.000000 each $92,50 $oj)q $(1,o\'i :3t'c'.tm

JUNE 2024

OFF DUTY SCHEDULINGFEE 1,00 $85,000000 EACH 585.00 $0.i)(t $,C).1)ti bQ,U1)

'

1!i9Utj I)): ))))I'))', I)) ))))I'i ))

i

!

t

,

t

7

3< L'ETACHAND RETURNTHE PORTION BELOW WITH YOURPAYMENT>€
" ·"' ·'·" " '-'· '

Clay County Sheriff's OfTice G(fgl-'k€}f'('th| iiti'j CUCCt
¢,,µ COL%> ' "

R{!lnie Pipi'fl(]li
iims's j oFFt¢E 901 N. Orange Ave, '

t ""
"

t '

' lnvoice Date 1)'i'/f t;/Z():!i!
R X j Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043

% " '

Invoice Numbf3f 3tl7

CttstomerNumber :¶!}

' Acuaunt paid

A ,B, ,
,

"I)"' ":" ))U "' ) 'I) I)
,,,,,,,, ,,,,,

.
' ' ' '

7

',-' ')):)' 'I)') )))"),)"))))'))

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKV"N Please include (:ust(:jme|' Num|)er i?l'sij |Ilali: (:

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL' 32043 checks paµble t{>: (ky Coui:ly Shetiff's (')fl'i(:¢'

L '



Clay County Sheriff's Office General Invoice
Oµ~b

$mn 0|*1¢e 901 N, Orange Ave.
,

Customer Copy

Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043
H µ S

e " 0 P '. D : " ' 0 " ' a * ¥ ¥ € ' p

ROLLING HILLS 09/30/2024 503 $0.00 10/1612024 $76.00

»

" ¥ b' · 0 ' 0 : r t

$177.50 $252.50

¥ " " (b t e ' " * " F : K # M " ' t ' e 0

OFF DUTY ADMIN (too $5.000000 EACH $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00

SEPTEMBZR 2024

OFF DUTY SCHEDULING FEE i.jj0 $35.000000 EACH $35.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00
fC

{

,

T ''t, p

, I)1 t

i '

,

P

.
\

:)

V

i

t

t

X tu" Ia¢h AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENTX
\

eµ¢:%b Clay County Sheriff's Offi,:e General Invoice
cce 901 N, Orange Ave, ' Remit Pottkm

Invoice Date 09/30/20?4

\ ' ' ) Green Cove Springs, FL, .2'2043
R lnvcice Number 603

I
,

Customr Nwnber ',J9

Amount Paid

ROLLING HILLS
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY' Please include Customer Numberand make

i
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, Ft. 02043 checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office

. i
G

'1



CLIENT NAME INVOICE NUMBER

ROLLING HILLS

CLIENT NUMBER INVOICE DATE

10/07/2024

CLIENT ADDRESS

+

HOURS or RATE TOTAL
EVENT DATE .

DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL "QUANTITY
. .

1 09/06/24 0000 - 09/06/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

Jeff Deese 4.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
09/0'6/24 1(30(1 - 09/26/24 2C1QCi

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.00

2 09/13/24 0000 - 09/13/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

Jeff Deese 4.00 $ CLOD S U.QO

03/13/24 1700 - 09/13/24 2100

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ om

INVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 8.00 $ 0.00



G

t .

j'"""""'j '"".)'"
'G

"'S"' "' MVO1CE
kj,,, A ,

).m.A

,,

,:""' )^

V'),.,

, Invoice Number: 2024-285738
Invoice Date: 10/3/2024TODAY Due Date, 11/2/2024

A &|ki'tG#QfO$'seq l.ted.n G(l7f'p

Clay Tcxjay
3513 ,LlS Hwy 17

Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO Mvei'tiser
Sarah Sweeting Rolling Hills COD do GMS Lt-C

Rollinq Hills COD clo GMS u_c
475 W 'K)\NN PL Cllr,((jln(!r Ill
1/114

, ZIM"/
SAINTAUGUS1 1NE, FL 32092

I

' "" ' ' iinvrA¢c Nolos |PO # Pub. Issue 1Year AdTitlo Ad Ska Color 1Ad Inch i µtj
Lq,r1 #..1[!4964

.

..i Nuticed 80S SpecialMoMingOctober s:
,

?024 ) CT- Clay Today Oct 3 i 2024 .! cdumn.!e¢_h_
..

.Blgck .& Whi(a
.

! 4.9000 '
$5"L.iS:

. .

i

_ . . _ .. . .
.L

, . . .. ...... . . .. .. . ,

j

,

i 1

. . , ,
i

.. . . ...

J,,,,,.._ $5i.45j

Toki!
. , , . ,.., .. ,.,

i

,

$5'1.45j

PleasC mail payments to:
Osteeii Media Group
3513 U'S Hwy 17
Fleming Island Florida 32003

Affidavit attached to this invoice.
i'

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 ii"you woukt like to pay by ctedit card.
t :

Plensu poy from this irivoice. Email for inquidai or questions- |egm@(: kjykj(layol\iine.cam, Thankyou for your hus:hiess.

t. '

$ .'

3

T

r



b

)

Ulay11NM

)_—
ROLLING HILLS

PU#LEME# HFFhMVtT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT NOTICE OF

PUBIJSHERAFFIDAVIT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'
CLAY TODAY SPECIAL MEETING
I'ublklitd \Veeldy

Fleminµ Isdatij, Flotida The Board of Supawism fBcardj of tho Roll.
lng Hills CommuniiyDevelopment isitUct ('DIS-
trict"j wIll hold & meetingof the Boardof Supor·

STATE OFFLORIDA .

visors cn 7Uesdiiy, Octabur 15, 2024 at tkOO

h.m. Fit the Rolling Hills Anienity Center, 3212
coUnty OF CLAY: tadley Creuk Prstkway, Gnoan Ccjv0 Springs,

' F(orkja 32043. A cQpy of tho agenda may be
oblalned nl the cdlices of Ike Dlshict Manager,

Jk:lorct the tmckrsiguedauthudiypcconaily appt'areci GovernmentalMana¶enlenlSorvlns, LLC, 475
WastTov'mPlace,Slk(£) 114, Ss.Augustine,Flor-] hij'li (kteen, who OIl mth s:iys that he )$ the pubhsber I ldu 32092, Ph: (904) 940·5850 !"Disfricl Man-

the 'Claj' 'lbdav" it ncwspzper pubjishcdweekly M fjlc[1 :np a els Office"), during normalbus {)cs$ hours.
" ' '

t
' Thha maellng is opun to the public and wIll baJshuµ1 m Chy County,Ffonda;tbat the attach 'd ciipy oP

conducted in accordancawith tho pravlsionsed

adw:rtist'mcm Florida law. The meeting may bo conllnued to

'"i r ' " a dale, lime, and piace (0 be specifiedcm the:321(1
; st Rolling Hill.' C1)1) Notice of" 1)(35

reccind al the meang. Theromay be occasions
3petiMMeetiup ' whon Boatd Supemsors or Dlstrid S3tdf may

i,' pattldpale by speakertelephone.
Aeiy porson reqalring spedal mcommdaUons
at .ho meeting uecausoof a dkability or physl-

in the ni:iltet of October [5, 2t)24 cal impairmentshould¢critad the DlsthctMan-
agar's Officeatleast forty-el ht (40) h0uf$ prior
{c) (n m9£ljjRg. ll you aw

ghoaTmg
cir speech

hnpaked,pleasc contactthu FloridaHeia Ser-
vice by dialln "/·1-1, or 1-8®-955-8771 )/

LEGAL: 124%4
1-800-g55-do

j\/bic,e), forald In conlacl ng tho
0Islric( Mmaaers Ohm.

,
Any parsonWseo decida Id appealanydecision
made by the Board wUh respect to EltlY mattor

Wis pttblkhed in siiij newspaper in thu 1$3uc$' considered at the meeting is advisad tftiit per"
' ' son wIll need a record Qf pmceeUlngsand that

!tl/3/2024 ' ac¢x)mlnp|y$ thepersonmaymed to ensurethat
:' a verba(,m reco/d of lh9 proceedlng$is made,

including Ike lh$fimon| and evluence upon
which such appeal Iou (D g bast3d,
Matilee Gllas
DlMcl Martager
Legal 124964,Publlshed 10/3/2024 (n Clay
CouMykClay sockiy newspapur

t\ff:xn1 Further says that said "Clav 'tOday" 1& a n¢\\'$pit!)u
publishedat Fleming Island, in s,ii1 Clay County; !;kn]:l, mid
that the mid newq'aper

5 lax hewtolore been continuou:'ty
publ]$hed iii said (Jay County Pbhd:i, Wt'ckiy, anti |)a* !iven

emcred as Pedodic: il material ni,tfter at the p(}$t
Qt'hce in (.)rmge Park, in said Chy County Fh)Aidl1, tor
peqc)d of ¢)11¢ year next proceedinp thc firsa ptiblication of
the michedcopy {)[" advectisemcnt; and tiffimt furthur says

that 11¢ bits neitherpM nor promised my perst:m, firm >1'

corp(mu{m any disictmnt, rebate, commksitm or refund Kk
the purposeof securingthk a&ertkenietit for publication in

the said newspaper.

'/ZLatlg1

Swm'n Li) me md subscribed before nie 10/3/2024

Cj|»&a-, Sm \/O- zjEj
j ,

, ^
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

:

3513 US II\VY 17 I'kniing ishrid FI, 3201)3
'[Z'lcphnn¢ (9IJ4) 264-3211()

FAX (9(14) 264-3285
F.-Mail: k¥i!@d:lytojayon!ineA1)[n

: Christie \Vdyne cl)nsti¢((a(gst¢L·1)tIjedial;c'}Lip.c('n!

,



€t:f.

! i I !COMCAST 1

Account Number
!

Billing Date Services From ! Page
;-

.7& i i C .i i ;;;;
)

8495 741231221031
i

Oct 04, 2024 I Oct14, 2024 to Nov13, 2024 ! 1of 5

Hello Rdling Hilts Ameni Center,
$ " "; i C: ";' '

?· "q t I :"? ':in Sh

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. ' ""' "

3IIJU1 ))jj)
'" ))i')"j:U'""')")')""))"'

q—- Vo,,,,,,- bill (Lxplaine(j
:"bAc"-zEb" ':Z kg-:i@ C"~S>!3:'$/t :3y g""; }N "%:LlS"zl®:@' Ksi'; =i'" ""

',=¢MKQ}'jtuNM'%^=>j»"'f' i:.. _"J-11 E ' :::=:'::",'::":,;'::"y°,",:',",::i:i::, after ·,
Previous balance $638,46 View your most up-to-date account balance at "'e
Payment - thank you Sep 24 -$638.46 businessl:on"]cclst.cornlrnyaccount,

Credits Page 3 -$7.25 · This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Credit balance -$7.25
page 3.

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $315.00

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6.68

New charges $321.68

' © 0 - ® 0 ' ' '

N eed help?
Visit businessj:on"]cclst.comlhe|p or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 741231221031

|JU!MK'"S'; Payment due Oct 25, 2024

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $314A3
BCH FL 33407-1937
96330310NO RP 04 20241004 NNNNNNNY 0000555 0003

Amount enclosed $ """ j w·"7' £-""q ?:
ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER "-:J t. t -

C 4-GX

5385 M NOB HILL RD Make checks payable to Comcast
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Do not send cash

l|l||El|ll|I||ll||llI||1||l6lll|I|I¶ |lll||llllitltlllllllll||l!l Send payment 'to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE Nc 28272-1211

h4|l|||||||j||l|r|j|mIM|lN4|||||'|l|||||||'||'l|l|l

B'l¶57'tl23122j03jD03j4435



,

IAccount Number Billing Date i Services From
I

Page
1 8495 74 123 1221031 Oct 04, 2024

1

Oct 14, 2024 to Nov 13, 2024
,

2 of 5

Download the Comcast Business App V " 0 " " 0 cp - 0 $ " ® " . 0

Business is always moving. Our " Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
app was built for this. Manage your : with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and
account anytime, anywhere with the i.
Comcast Business App - the easy way t l!g: FI ,

securitysolutions - at a better value.

to manage your services on the go. d z
I V %

-
· Manage your accou nt details .* .

. .· Pay your bill and customize MGbilling options
· View upcoming appointments 'e

Scan the QR Code with your phone " Call today for a FREE account review T
or mobile device Zd get started. --' -

- at 877-564-0318. A S

Need he|p? We're here for you Useful information

Moving?
"" Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.

\ \ Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
business.comcast.com/help

1"=:·, Cali us anytime
i

'<"" j BOO 391 3000 Accessibihty
\ 'y Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

and technical support customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,
chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility,email

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

/. '":;:·, No more mailing monthly checks More ways tp pay:
(;',$,;.:) Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and

/ ".,
" stamps. It's easy to enroll, just vISit {,m ! Onkne

business.comcast.com/myaccount '\. ,,::J VIsit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

i""": '\ Comcast Business App
"\ Go paperless and say goodbyeto clutter (I,,,,)

Download the Comcast Business App(Kj
// Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your

" .- bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount /t: S', ", In-Store
to get started, f 'u'· ) VIsit business.comcast.com/servicecenter

\M.· > to find a store near you
|||||||||||||||I|||||||l|||||||



mi

COMCAST Account Number
:

Billing Date
1

S,,,i,e, From
!

Page

:"{ "7mj <;, ! j""4 L- S: t"""
1

8495 74123 1221031
!

Oct 04, 2024 ! Oct14, 2024 to Nov13, 2024
!

3 of 5

I

=-. =>" T.j7%=:
' '"' ..": """"' '

. .

"
.. T"" €?w"Xw)j)?""7—"Ym:@T»j">)l"d:m"'

' "")" g^j" i'" ':s ' " ::-
>f"', " mj:.,d/='

I . tE7hg!;:2:
my , ,,

'
.

* -

'
.^%=m::. "

I

'

Previous bdance "!;ei: ti,46
I

{ .:
, .

J

r"""""' "

t

I

Paymen't #'& thank y'ou Sep 24 (·'

$'!'-:[538©4t5
L 2 ,

i

;

Credits -
:7, 25

i

I RSN Fee - Adjustment Oct 02 -$7.25

Y
la'=Ayd/zgrC«~^,n~U "' ' ' ' "" '" " " ' ' """ "' '"

^& ·· · "t =%~~- g .~:"> m " "~"^1~" M^ya=^ly"· w%

"/

Ait:L::L
_

·.E9 -g ':"" .'

A : ,
%' iii

."-.-_-,., 'F" \Nhc'n"; ir)c:i'..|dcjc|?

' "[ d -·

z'Ezl'j Internet: Fast, reliable Internet on our
Com{':a";t E'tuuineu y' G)'j .3 tj - ,

,

' '" ' " Gig-speednetwork
1

TV Standard $99.95 )

mi TV: Keep your employees informed and
Business Video. I customersentertained

I

';?"i"".'i{'::ti: i.")i!j(':(.")\..|i"l'l g:,4(.).(:)() i

Starter $71,95
;',9'

Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238

1
Business Internet, !

· ·
i '

t Visit busmess,ck)mc(jstx: orr)/rnyac(:o(jr]t for more
I

Static IP -
1 $19.95 details

t
1

Voice Line $44.45
I

Business Voice, i

Yntt'Vt' ';("l'/(y'"l '"c'j(') 45 l'hi': n'mi',"l'l'i with )/c')(1[

i Voice Mail Service $5,00 ::eivice (:|i!;(::otjnt.
i

' Eg uipm·'mi: & sm"vic.es $ 5ESr 7(] i

· TV Adapter $9.95

S,-i'j'\/ic'e··' l")i",t'"(')l/l'}i ...$9, 4 ti

1 Service To Additional TV $49,75

With TV Adapter,
Qty 5 @ $7.75 each

|(){'i"\/i(':(" |)ii.("('jll|'i{ t"i1
,
(')(')

Equipment Fee $16.95

Voice.
.... . . ,

I

" i

3ervice fees $5'7,5(1

Directory Listing ManagementFee $6.00

Voice Network Investment $6.00

BroadcastTV Fee $34.00

Regional Sports Fee
. , . ,

$11.50
,

T ^= ~7 JW .
·-> ~%"j'M '6:" 7' .

. "' " ' W~fYY

'
>.~="S

W ,
' ~^ *" ' ,"Q-yµ

t
""' ""'"

-'
" '": · "MuAj!aa?is.::....""'

.- ._ .. «.

nifidA"&)

C' th C'e" G haeg e s
":':6» 6Str )

i RegulatoryCost Recovery $2.88

I Federal Universal Service Fund $3,80 i

A(kiilic)n(:!|' ill!'"(..;{'!'"!'|(-1f.i(')i""'|

^rlr·t^^^d^Lfm mm ^d ^^^A4rL^A kqk1kbklktklkL4t ^^^^rrr ^^cLrj



m
! ! i

!

Account Number 1 Billing Date i Services From I Page
:

8495 74123 1221031
:

oct 04, 2024
i

Oct14, 2024 to Nov13, 2024
i

4 of 5
i I I §

Billing Update: This bill includes an RSN fee credit for your local Baily
Sports network(s) being unavailable,and a credit for your Baily Sports
network(s) subscriptionbeing unavailable, if applicable,

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and manage
the programming that is right for your family, Learn more at:

t"
dusin ess.c:c}mcczst ,{::(:)E"':r)/^fi,{..!'|:jpor'l/a i"t:!c|e/ Mx'! "- p(zrentci1·«::.ori'u'ois ·· sci 're --

b i"cjwse.
' €

TV Update: Effective November19, 2024, 1NSP HD channel 1431 will move
from the Sports Entertainment Package to Standard. INSP SD will no :
longer be available. An XI TV Box will be required to view INSP HD,

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at
xfiniW.c:om/i:N7::jcmmmirh.^.j,(.]r"lqes./or by calling 866-216-8634,

.



m
COMCAST I

Account Number
1

Billing D,t,
i

S,,,i,,, From
1

P,g,

BUSINESS
I

8495 741231221031
!

oct 04, 2024 oct 14, 2024 to Nov 13, 2024 5 of 5

'*

Reliable SO|l}i"k)r"|', '! '
' I < t'

md a partr"l(""'r '
' i:

,
,' ,!'

ly'"z'"!,

you can tru' p 'uj '1'|' ji i
' "L -

'i " '"' E

u, "I ' 'C
'. ,7C',

:

.

Thank you for choosing us as your connectivity provider. We appreciate your business
and would like to offer you a personalized one-on-one account review to make sure of
two things — that you've got the right service package for your business, and that you're
getting the best value for you.

Comcast Business powers more businesses than anyone with:
· The largest, fastest, reliable network for small businesses

· Connectivity from the company with 99.9% network reliability
· Advanced cybersecurity to help protect your business and its data

· 24/7 customer service support with an unyielding commitment
to making it right

Plus, save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill when you add Comcast Business Mobile
to Comcast Business Internet,
Savingscompansmto weightedaverageof top3 carhersbasedon optimizedprting. Taxes md fees extra, ComcastBusiness htemet required,Aftermonthly ckta
thresholdinciuded with your data option, speeds reduced. Data threshdds and actud savings vary.

Don't wait! Give us a call at 855-862-4457 to chat with our business services team.
We have plans available for you to choose from so you can continue to receive the
best service at the best value,

a Call 855-862-4457 or visit C1 A

comcastbusiness.com/accountreview N
»

today to review your account.

Restrictionsapply,Not avadable in dl areas. Sewicesand featuresvarydependingonlevel dseniice. ComcastBusiness SecurityEdge"and ComcastBusinessMobileeach requiresComcast
Business Internet {and leasedruuterfor SecurityEdge) for additionalmonthh charge. Internet: Actual speedsvary and are mt guaranteed. SecurityEdge'": Will notwork if connectedvia

µjblic WiFi, and may not work if connectedvia ConnectionPro, virtualprNalenetworktechnologyor mn-Comcast ONS sewers Comcast Business Mobile: Requkes ComcastBusiness

InternetscMce. Up to 20 lines. Phdng subjectto change.ForComcastBusiness Mobile Disdosuresvisit:http$: //bUsinessm[mst£cmp0kks/bmadband-d|sc|0su[%, Call for resthctkms

and completedetails. © 2024 Comcast. B6737A-ADP-FAR+CBM-BAU-4457 PA0242

M031AW24



t

I

=:::::
lCourt

" ":c:sm { |:'1;"'Nbn|l |)'1rV travn ||':i':|{'

Middleburj;, fl 32068
,

1

904-219-05,79 I

jadeese@claysheriff,com

' INVOICE DATE

" ! D'ATE: 9-20-24

p t

p t ,'
t

' k
h

,I !
,

'

.' ¶

i

I

TO: ·'", FOR:

Rolling Hil(s Community DevelopmentDistrict ' Property Manager
3212 Bradl'ey Creek Blvd.

Green Cov¢ Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
'

DESCR|1'T[ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT
WORKED · IN/OUT

9-20-24 . Neighborhood Patro1/ Security ' 4.0 50.00 200.00

" Patrolled entire development '

··1

I,
' Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

!"

Checked both construction areas
'

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,
F

i" Traffic Enforcementon main road ' :

' q

i'
P

k'
< '

T

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: ; TOTAL 200.00
I

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

, Thankyou for your business!
' I

I

,



FloridaCommerce, Special District Accountablllty Program
Fiscal Year 2024 -a25 Spedal District State Fee (nvolco and ProMe Update

Roquied by sedions 189.064and 189.018,Florida Statubs, and Chapter 73C-24, FloridaAdministrative Codo
Date lnvolwd: 10101/2024 lnvdco No; 9%20

_Annual Foo: $175,00 1Bt Lato Fae: $0.00 Znd Lat0 Fq9: $0,00 Recolvud: $0.00 Total Duo, Pmtmark® by 1?j02j202A:
$175.00

q

SVEP i: Review tho following profile and make any need® changes.
1. Special District's Name, Regktxwed Agent's Name and RegktoM Offko Address:

001497
"

Rolling Hilts CommunityDevelopment District FLORIDA
Ms. Katie S. Buchanan

©COMMERCE
Kutak Rock LLP

107 West CollegeAvenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

\

2. Telephone: 850-692-7300 Ext:

3. Fax: "" " " "" " 850'69?.-7319 "

4. Email: KaU.Bnchanan@KutakRock.com
5. Status: 1ndeµjxknt
6. Governing Body: Elected
7. VUebsite Addm3s: www.runghi|lscdd.com

8. County(ies): Clay
9. Special Purpose(s): CommUnityDevelopment
10. BoundaryMap on File: 04/06/21)06

11. CFeati@n Document on Flk: 04/06/2006

i2. Date Established: 03/21/2006
13. Creation Method: Local (jrdjnanco

1'$. Local Governing Authority: Qay Cuunty
15. Creation Documenll(s): County,,Ordinanm2006-9
16. $tatut@ry Authority: Chapbr 190, FloridaStatutes
17. Authority to ksue Bonds: Yes

i8. Rovenue Source®: Assessments, Other

STEP 2: Sign and date to certify accuracy and comjkteness.
By signing and dating bdow, I do heroby certify that the proflk above (changes noted if neessary) is accurate and complete:

R6glsteredAgent's Signature:
"_1-<Lm.

c:>, kS:- i---— Date 10.15.2024
X

SYEP 3: Pay the annual statB feo or certify digibilitj forzeroannual fee.

a. Pay tho Annual Fee: pay the annual fee by fol|cu/ing the instructionsat w\M'w.Ftorldajc)bs.org/SpecialDistrictFee.

b. Or, Cehify EUgibility for the Zero Fee: By initiding both of th8 following items, I, the abov0 signed rogishmd agont, do hereby certify that to
tho best of my knowledgeand belief, BOTH of the fa!owing stat®ments and tho80 on any submissions to th0 Dopartmeritaro irua, correct,

compkto, and mack in good faith. I understand that any information I give may bo verified,
1. This spocial district is not a component unit d a general purpoe local govornmont as determined by the special district and its C«Ufied

Public Accountant; and,

2. This sfMal district is in compliancowith its Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023 Annual FinancialReport (AFR) Ming mquimiont with Ui9 Florida

Departmentof FinancialSgrv|%s (DFS) and that AER r'dects $3,000 or less in annual revenues or, is a special district not requlrcd tcj filo a

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023 AFR with DFS and has incl!jdgd an income statement with this document verifying $3,000 or less in rovenugs for thg

current fiscal year.
Department Uso Only: Approved:

_
Denied:

..
Reason:

M

STEP 4: Make a copy of this document for your recgkjs.

STEP 5: Email this document to SpeciaiDistricts@Commercan.gov or mail it to FlorMaCommeme,Bureau of Budget Managomont, 107 East

Madkon Street, MSC #120, Tallahassee, FI- 3239g,4124. Dinct qugstions to 850.717.8430.

,.



,?,y
b

3 0
.

Page 1 of 1
.

g
@b GFL Environmental

% GF
C

26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

s Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000148299
DUE DATE:

r--
a ·n'"onm·n'a' Southfield ME 48076 INVOICE DATE: 09/20/2024

Due Upon Receipt

" TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $879.33 '

P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:
I

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(0000) C,,
'

9/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50
,,

"" """
$1.06

)

SITE TOTAL $1.06
,

(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY ,
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

9/20/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $472.78 1,00 $472.78

oct 01/24 - oct 31/24

9/20/24 FUEL SURCHARGE $276.81

9/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $749.59 $122.18

SITE TOTAL $871.77
(0000)

9/20/24 ADMIN FEE SC249467 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. To pay your
invo0ce onhne,

pQease visit
us at:

vvvvvv.gf1env.com/
pay-my-bil1/

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL ENVOKCE $879.33
$879.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $879.33

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental
% 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GF( Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000148299
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield MX 48076 INVOICE DATE: 09/20/2024
L!LLLronm·n'-u TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $879.33 $ S?' j' 'j .3 J

P: (904) 760-5880 ""

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

16217492-802-1 1 1 '***'***'*"AUTO"MIXED AADC 270

nnNNl||lIhjl|I|qh'r[jd'Hll|tµ}I|lIllI|lhIl|[ ,,|I|llI'|l!"l|||'|'||I|ltillI|lIB||||""l'IlIjl|l|IqIIl|'I||l|
.*

ROLLING HILLS CDD

't ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

DD555j¶3UGDDDDjuB2¶¶DDl03bb40D000DD00B7¶334



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at www.qflenv.com and click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
method and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in automatic payments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted.

Pay.By-Phone:
Call the number at the front of invoice and have your customer and invoice number ready, Visa, American Express, Mastercard and
Discover are accepted.

VISA © P" E¶'!'µy D'"C'"R'
EXPRESS """°"^g-mm%{K"?

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more information about If you pay by check, it will be converted into an "Electronic Funds Transfer"
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to
front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no later than 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processing the check. By

from the date of your bill on which the error occurred. Yourbill shall be sending your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

deemed correct unless disputed within 60 days fromreceipt, information therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check.
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement document, draft, or copy of your check.

To avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by the due date except as may be otherwise provided by The customer must provide written notice of cancellation via certified
written contract. GFL Environmental reserves the right to charge mail at the address on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related fees associated with but not limited to the following: of billing and you will not be entitled to a refund if service is canceled
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc. during a billing cycle. You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes through the end of the billing cycle (including the period
between the notice of termination and the end of the current billing
cycle). This provision will not apply if it is contraiy to a current
franchise agreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited bylaw.

Insufficient Funds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollected funds (NSF),
your signature on your check cjives us permission to debit your
checking account electronically for the uncollected amount. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms, For each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your next billincj equal to the
maximum amount permitted by state law.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s) mni.ing N)[)i{l...S;s ONl y I'. "'I

MNLING /\N1.) sl3¢VlCl., AD1)RESS
I I

_Name "

i\cldress

c"itg'""' '"" ' " " "' "' "" " " ' '

"" " " ' "" $.3tafc " '

7ip (.:(}(|(.) ' ""

"1"hoi"ic Ni|miiei
E -mail Mdress

Cjt[sto"n'|(,l' /i(;(:(")tllii Nllr||t)()l'



;

Governmental Managemeni Services, LLC invoke1001 Bradford Way ,

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 273
Invoice Date: 10/1/24

Due Date: 10/1/24

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Numbcr:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

,

t

,
t

Descripthm Hours/Qty Rate Atmunt

Managemeni Fees -October 2024 'Au 3,973.42 3,1?.'73.42

Websito Administration -October 2024 "Z-': j|(,:i'( 106,00 106.00
information Technology - October 2024 ·' ';y' ) 159.00 159.00
Dissemination Agent Services -Octobei 2024 ',z!'"" 883.33 883,33
Postage '"")"" 71.08 71.08
Copiesi t';,'j;'j" 12.60 12.60
TelephOne "',!'|Cj 92.73 92.73

, t
\ ·' I

:

T -
' ;

' 1

i' ,' .
i

' \'

t

P
.

Total $5,298,16

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,298.16
,r



{·

t

P

KUTAK ROCK LLi" Check Remit To:
' Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
'

Telephone 404-222-4600 ; Omaha, NE 68103-1157
,

Facsimile 404-222-4654 '

,:· ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 " ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

September 28, 2024 Kutak Rock LLP
' A/C # 24690470
.i

Reference: Invoice No, 3454558
Client Matter No, 17523-1

NotificationEmail: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Marilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD '

GovernmentalManagement S],mvices — St. Augustine
Suite ] 14 :

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 ' Invoice No. 3454558

17523-1

Re: General

For ProfessionalLegal ServiCes Rendered

08/03/24 T. Mackie 0.10 34.00 Research application of s. 787.06,
i prepare anti-human trafficking

affidavit and transmit same to district
..

managers
08/08/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 134.00 Review agenda; confer with

developer's counsel
08/13/24 K. Magee 4.30 1,182.50 Call with Buchanan and Giles

regarding meeting agenda; prep for
and attend Board of Supervisors
meeting via telephone

08/14/24 K. Buchanan
,

0.50 167.50 Perform meeti:og follow up
08/14/24 K. Haber 0.70 178.50 Prepare door installation services

agreement; correspond with Oca,
Giles, and Soriano regardingsame

08/15/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 134.00 Confer with district manager
08/19/24 K. Haber ' 0.90 229.50 Correspond with Giles and Soriano

regarding pending agreements;

prepare awning services agreement;
correspond with Oca, Giles, and
Soriano regarding same

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL.
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
September 28, 2024
Client Matter No. 17523-1 ,

Invoice No. 3454558 "

Page 2
X'
,

08/26/24 K. Haber 0.20 51.00 Correspond with Soriano and Oca
regarding door installation and pool
repair agreements

08/29/24 K. Haber 0.60 153.00 Prepare pool filter agreement;
" correspond with Soriano and Giles

regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 8.10

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $2,264.00
,

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $2,264.00

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



' MAKF GHFGK PAYARI F T(7: PLEASE FILL OUT EIELOWlf PAYING BYCREDIT CARD
\

);':!^
, , ,

' ,=) ·'u3"'

ALf jkT "' Le k · Doctoru, Inc.,

----s"' ' ' '"" ' '"" ca1?{.) t¢kl7.3ljr: i? E"y.j"', m e

Post OMce Box 20122
Tampa, Ft. 33622-0122 m;nau)re kmoun"1 pm.)

(904) 262-5500

I,

ACCQ\JNT 11/ ,ABER DATE BALANCE

AWRESSEE

A Please check i"/address Oe/aivis U/co/tec/ and M/ca/e change oR,reve/se side 718674 9/30/2024 $92.5.00

ROLLING HILLS COD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy ' The Lake Doctors
Gre'en Cove Springs, FL 32043 ' 'q'

Post Office Box 20122
' '

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
F

0000®0006877700100000002148310O)00009250083 Please Return this invoicewith your payment and

notify us of any changesto your contact information.
!

ROLUNG HILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL sr AUGUSTIN
Invoice 6ue Date 10/19/2024 ,

Invoice 1933344 PO #

Invoice Date Description
,

Quantity Amount Tax Total

9/19/2024 Water Management- Monthly $925.00 $0.00 $925.00

I': t
¥

Inspected all ten ponds and treated for algae. Will rejurn next week with grass gator to spray grass around each pond. Please allow two weeks for results
on the ai¢ae treatment. "

r
1,|

.1

For any qu¢jiions or concernscall Brandon at 904-497-2349.
' hi

t ,.

Thanks! ',

6 r

Please provide remittance information whtm submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

, AMQUNT DUE

Total Ucount Balance including this irwoice: $925.00 This Invoice Total: $925.00
C

.

Click the,"Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674
'

Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mail(s): 0PS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

customer Portal Link: wwwjake&dois,com/contad-us/
Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information

i

t"



"' C C 'n
"

,,
) sure JJ,h Invoice Date 10/10/2024

'"
,

E )' Invoice # 131295625376
«ga%,

.. jv
1707 Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 10/30/2024
ar@poolsure,com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www. poolsure,com Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1350953

Delivery Date 10/8/2024

BiliTo Delivery Location Rolling Hills COD Pool Main

Rolling Hills COD Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

Rolling Hills COD Pool

. T
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Ship o Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 300 gal 3.35 1,005.00

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

Subtotal 1,060.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 1,060.00
Amount Due $1,060,00

Remittance Slip

Customer Amount Due $1,060.00
13ROL025 Amount Paid ,J!J CL) CC
Invoice #
131295625376 Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

|||||[)|l|t|[))|[|||!i!)|[)|
131295625376



(

Riverside Management Services, Inc Mvoice
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W
Bldg. 300, Suite 305 .

Jacksonville, FL 32257
,,

' invoice #: 524
'

,
Invoice Date: 10/1/2024

Due Date: 10/1/2024

Bill To: Case:

' Rolling Hills COD
' P.O. Number:

475 West Town Placa
'

Suite 114 t

St, Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

1.330.57200.46100 - janitorial Services - October 2024 1,399.33 1,399.33
1,330,57200.46700 - Pool Maintmanco Services - October 2024 1,523.67 1,523,67
1.320.53800.34000 - Contract Administration - October 2024 2,178.50 2,178.50
1.330.57200,34000 - Facility Managemertt - Rolling Hills - October 5,968.50 5,968.50
2024

i

I"

i

?"7 (fmj^y_
1 i:' -- 2j -- 29J

Total $11,070,00

Payments/Credits -$0,00

t Balance Due $11,07'0.00
t '

P

t



Riverside Management Services, Inc fnvoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W
Bldg. 300, Suite 305

,

Jacksonville, FL 32257
' )

Invoice #: 526 j

t

invoice Date: 9/30/2024 )

tDue Date: 9/30/2024 )

t

BM To:
"

Case: '

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

'

476 West Town Place
,

Suite 114 ' i

St. Augustino, FL 32092 '
t

,
?

>

DescvIption . Hours/Qty Rate Amount '

Facility Assistant through September2')24 57,46 26,50 1,522.69

oc4,'3oc),5"jaoo03q|(jo j

i

\

P

1

i

i

"
' i

,

:

,

'

)

)

i
i

!

1

i
i
i

} 1

i

I

T

1

}

Ay dLLg-
)

\ O - 3 " 2 "\
'

I I
1

Total $1,522.69

Payments/Ctedits $0.00
1

I

Balance Due $1,522.69
)

'
1

i

I

(



i

\
,

i
1

)

i

ROLLINGHILLS CDD
i

FACILITY ASSISTANT
'

QktjHcuus ilessumQn Rate Amount
:

57.46 FacilityAssistant
' $ 26.50 $ 1,522.69 ,

i

C

Covers Period: September 2024
!

GL # 001.300.57200.34100

TOTAL DUE: $ 1,522,69

6

1

T

i

I

1

't

1

i

!

1

)

1

t

)

)

i

1

!

;

1

i

>

t

I



i

RMS R()LL1NG HILLS COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
I

ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS ,

FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2024 '

!

Ra,te, *,u.rs, EmploVee PeS|:l'lption '

!

8/31/24 6,57 K,D. Com,Mted daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/1/24 5 K.D, Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/2/24 6,43 K,D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

:

9/7/24 7.45 K.D. Comgleted daily checklist, returned calls and emails )

9/14/24 8,03 K.D. Comideted dMly checklist, returned calls and emails '

9/21/2'1 6.53 K,D, Comgleted daily checklist, retumed calls and emails
9/22/2'!. 5,67 K.D. Comg!eted dally checklist, returned calls and emails

)

9/27/24 4,25 K,D, Com}"3leted daily checkiid, returned calls and emails
9/28/2'1 6.2 K,D. Coripleted daily check|ist, returned calls and emails

i

9/28/24 1.33 D,H, Comgµ(eted daily checklfst, returned calls and emails
I

' 57,46

G

i

C

i

\ :

. t

t " ;

t

'd .' "
I

)

\

)

i
1

1

i

)

:

I

i

i
1

i
7

t

i

' t

{
L'

1

i

j
!

{

i

1

i

September2024 1

t



Riverside ManagemCnt Services, Inc tnvotce9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W
, Bldg. 300, Suite 305

Jacksonville, FL 32257
' Invoice #: 521

Invoice Date: 9/20/2024
Due bate': 9/20/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills CDD
P.O. Number: C BUSS 2272

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Houts/Qty Rate Amount

Pool Chemicals - Trichlor 349,80 349.80
Pool Chemicals - Cal Hypo 74,25 74.25
Pool Chemicals - Natural Chemistry Clarifier 76,63 '76.63

t

t

Total $500.68

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $500.68



$ f

P

I

, Hivemide maij&{jemom Services, Mu ?uvoke
"

'

8655 Flurlda Mlnk1[j Blvd, \N
Bldg. 300, Suite 305 ,

): jacksonvllle, FL 32257
'

!"
.

Invoke #: 522
Invoke Mic: 9/23/2024

'

UueMe: ¶23/2024

Ejiil To: Cuso:
.

Ro1)1M Hills COD
CLO. Number:

476 West Town Pkm
Suite 114
St AugusUne, FL 32092

/
t

i
i

I

P

,

_
mggyp!k'n

_
,

HQum'cµy Rate i-, Amtmnt
)

FadlityMuu8RaRceAugMi:"nesi5i,2024 Uj2&10 1,028,10
i Maintenance $upµlles 6'10.93 6'1(J.93

,1

' '
\

I

{

'nic/Lc) /A1tk/v ii"

I- 57 2'3CJ -- 33 lj t- "16d(j lj ,

'/ 5"8"7, 5"7
,

f

;
'

6 euuYT/tj ,j Su ("pL'ej'

/ ,: >>"7 zoij --33'jj t
S' "2AjSO

ij st'm f?Y
,

'

.

Re'b/(l 1'1a nt"
(.- 5_n(jcj

,
ymyglajo

" yj1 ?7. g"' ij°

i!m'
~ -Om, ')/2S/2'1

·~
" " " '

~~ ~
' Yu&d $1,G69.03

'

JJ7 jvAg_- E?wemsmYe(iii$

_
sogy

wakime Due $1,669.03
,' (I

-
C) "'I · :.Z 1|"

"
""

"I



RMS
'

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
,

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS ,

FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2024
)

Date Hours Employee Description

8/6/24 1.7 RA. Checked pK!perty (or Post Tropical storm repairs, removed debris from amenity center, pool,

common areas, playgmund and roadways, checked and changed all (rash receptacles
8/7/24 1 RA. Inspected back bathroom paper towel dispense{s, will install new dispensers, no patching wall i

t

required, will need to dtill locks to access internal mounting i

i8/9/24 5.7 RA. Gained accms fo papQr towel dispensers to mounting bolts, removed and installed new style

paper towel holders, laid out new gate arid fence panels forchemicalstorage tank, picked up
supplies, dug post holes, leveled panels and poured concrete

8/14/24
.

1,66 RA. Removed debris Hom amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
checked and changed alltrash receptacles

8/17/24 6,28 RA. Fixed pool entry gate latch by dhiling new holes and installing bolts with nuts, removed paper
' towel holder in femak bathroom located in breezeway, installed new papertowel holder,

mMified twc· new trash receptacles and installed wIth locking cables at tennis court locations, !

plumbing enmrgency had to shut off watE)rtQ tennis court dhnking fountains,picked up supplies,
)

,
cut and fit piping, pressure tested assembly and checked fountain operation

)

8/20/24 3 RA. Moved seccmd chlorin3 tank out of pump house and leveled, switched stennerpump feed tube
)

overto chbiine tanks new location, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas,
playground .zn roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles, omptied and restocked
dog waste receptacles I

8/28/24 1.47 RA. Removed dr%s from amenitv center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
checked and changed all trash receptacles

;

8/28/24 2 J.S. Emptied and restocked all dog waste receptacles, checked and changed trash receptacles, )

removed debris Hom amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways
!

i

TOTAL 22.81 I

1

!

MILES 260 *Mileage is telmbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

'

)

i
]

P

,

C
: i

t

i

!

)

t

1

i
i

I

i

i

i

)

,.
I

:

i

F,OLL1NG HILLS
.

1 I



niaIntenance BILLABLE PURCHASES !

Period Ending 9/05124

D1STR|CT DATE SUPPLES PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS
8/6/24 USA Flag 45.99 F.O.
8/6/24 Water 44.51 F.O.

:

8/9/24 Toilet Paper 68.93 F.O, i

8/9/24 Sockurs 28.80 F.O.
8/9124 50lb &krde Fast Set Concrete (3) 23.67 R,A.
8/15/24 Key l!,?nd 4.53 F.O.
8/15/24 Keys 31.28 F.O.
8/15/24 Paper Towols 13,52 F,0, :

t

8/15/24 Toile!"?aper 16.65 F,0. '

8/15/24 Toilet Cleaner 11.48 F,0.
?

8/15/24 Mop llead 16.64 F,0. I

8/15/24 Papei' Towels 53.77 F,0.
:

',

8/15/24 Wiµet.' 12.63 F.O.
)

, . 8/16/24 Slriu(; Radio 55.14 F.O.
I

' " 8/17/24 Foldk.g Table 40.11 F.O.
1

1

, 8/17/24 SwKfnr Pads 16.61 F.O. 1

8/17/24 Swiffer 28.68 F.O,
)

8/17/24 Swlfkt Cleaner 14.88 F.O.

8/17/24 3/4" i'vc Elbow (2) 1.82 RA. !

8/17/24 3/4" Pvc Coupling (2) 1.24 R,A. :

8/17/24 3/4"h:2' PVC Pipe 3,63 RA.
8/17/24 3/4" PVC Elbow (2) 1.82 RA.

!

'
8/17/24 PVC -3lue and Primer 14.87 RA.
8/19/24 Ink

.
24.15 f.O.

i

" 8/19/24 Ink ' 41.40 F,0.
Q/19/24 f'ostit 5.73 F.O.

!

,F 8/19/24 copy'paper 6.41 f.o.
)

" 8/23/24 LC)ck 12.05 F.O.

' TOTAL
,

,$,640.93' '

;' .

,

P'

)

i

!'
t

,

,., .., !

1

,

1

1

4 '

t

\



Riverside Management Services, ltic hnvdce9655 Florida Mining Blvd, \N
I Bldg, 300, Suite 30S
;' jacksonville, FL 32257 .

)'
.

Invoice#: 523 .

,· Invoice Ijatc: 9/24/2024
,

Due Date: 9/24/2024
)

Bill To: ' Case:

' Rolling Hills COD ,

P.O, Number:

,
475 West Town Place
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

\1

t Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Halloween Event Prep · 9/24/24
.

305,71 305.71

'JjjC' (, i ['.t
\ i:,::'v t"til"'s

(
'

'

'

"

I,':i"'/c:l'(.)('},,3('(.),'i"l"-| ,)("'\

t

I q

\

Total $305.71

.

Payments/Credlts $0.00

Balance Due $305,71

t

' " "q\ NJ) jL\

6,gr"'



-'-

g"'

"

:
-

2

="zZ22
Z

"m

:
jTFr:

9/24/24

GL#

1-57200-330-49400

Actual

"-nm:

=zz3"

%

$603.71i

!

sn=

1'="

·

'

µ

$298.00

i

"=-=-,-

="'"-=-""

"=

'-,'"'"

g¢

$305.711

C
-

==±====·-

·m£z±m-Z

_

Act,ua1

_

_

_

Actual

,

"

_

_

""

.

-

,

,

'

""Tt'';'

'""::
[µ

""'

';"';j,:

'
-

,1

Set

up

and

Site

Management

'

)

I

Site

Staff

:

i

i

Mileage

I

$10.00i

I

i

I

j

i

I

j

'

1

,

i

Totals

$10.00

Totals

$0.00

Actual

=T5t

"—-T

=·r~

3""m"

"""'

"1

-

—

—

_
2

'==__7;'=z

u,

_

,.

"·

.

'

'k'

-·

',,:
p'

lg/L'

m"'

·b'

',-'
'£

4.7

'

Candy.snacks

;

$i70.'j5j

Ayers

Halloween

Eggs

$298.00j

dCCor

'

$125.26I

F-

F

I
—

_

I"
'

'
i

Totals

$295.71

Totals

$298.00

a

.j:M
@S~"



,,

Riverside Management Services, Urc ¶nvoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd. IN
Bldg. 300, Suite 305 '

Jacksonville, FL 32257
:'

' ' Invoice #: 525

Invoice Date: 9/30/2024
'

Due Date: 9/30/2024
" Bili To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

47E West Town Place
Suite 114

', St. Augustine, FL 32092

,

DescripMn Houvs/Qiy Rate Amount
T~T"~~~' : . ' " - '

'
" " " - '

· - · · · · · '- ' ··- ' · · - "

--''Christmas Event Prep - 9/30/24 " 541.94 541.94
)

S'peci cit.\ Eve n,'P

L5"1aoc),3oc'qL|q"ioo

I

Total $541,94

~5'PaymenCs/Credits $0,00

"1±



:

'=

·

.

"

'

"'
€

),

*'
·

Q7T'""

"'
k

.

'

7g.

·t

,

mp

'

h=2q¥
'

bu

'7"§
"

'

"

j

'"'

"
I;)

'

.'·',
'

'
,:

""
2i7
':

r¥

?':':i!g

""
"
"

'

'

'
'

"

Christmas

Event

PreLU

gi301'2(j24

gl#

1-57200-330-49400

Actual

'-
"
""
'

"

'

.

P

'
'

-

'

,~,_=A5,41: 24J

/

,

*

'

'

"

"T"O,00I

'·,

d"'
"

,

·

€541.94;

Q

-

mc"

i,
.

P'

,

.,

*

,

,

,

'

.

.

.

,

A

,#J

Actual

,

=S-t&="":
'%'"N#"L

""7

'"''L
,

=CS7'%EZg*

""—.

'!??5m¥b_,

##'»wAsrm

'E'

anZ

'

-

"

X

'--."

"'

"—

,-

H

,#

"

mua$aa=a""a=x'7'&'m=#'

-

~x=&:

""'."-.'.

M.'
·'

""'

=a==E

'¥f=g,'=

-m

t.

--m

"

—

yE:
,.

mm

.

pr
7
A

""

lSet

up

and

SHe

Management

christmas

tree

$343.85

1

Site

Staff

i

jchMmzc

decor

$188.09

.

IM,,e.,e

_)
"°))

__

——A

jTotats

$10.00

1TotalS

,.

_

$531-94

%if:
Ez!gre£:;±:k'

""""'i

is

,

j',G

L

L

1

'

"

F-"\"
)

i

i

_

_'

r

F,,ds

"

_

$CLQ0_

|'o'a'"

-—

&°":\°b¢



,

Rolling Hills L

'

Utility Schedule

Clay County UtilityAuthojity

NEW ACCT# Account# Service Addiess Sep-24

A00014425 00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 148.64
A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm S

A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 2,202.86
1\00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- lrr $ 2,476.67
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Residents Club $ 348.17

$ 5,176.34

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 4,828.17
001.330.57·200.43100 $ 348.17

$ 5,176.34

C

t



L I/DJ

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Bill Date 10/01/24
PreviousBalance -$406.27

Payments $0,00

Current Charges $148,64

3176 old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due October 22, 2024 -$257.63

LP

,
Cu tel S (8 5p M F) ,

' Onllne
(904) 272-5999 ' ' https://www c|ayutlllty.org/

Account Number A00014426
Rolling Hills COD All accounts notpald by due date W X

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed "' 'ubject to a$3.3Olatefee @CCUA

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs Email ,"
!

Facebook

BillingCycle: 1 b||l|ne@c|ayuti|ityorg · ' i CCUAFL

Reclaimed
I 2QQ

Reuse Base Charge $148.64 ,,,,1

Total Current Charges $148.64 "::|
BPI)

700

ECO

m
m
m ·
?QK

'

LOP

I)

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 08/29/24 -09/30/24 Days: 32

Meter PreviousRead Current Read
91332609 7,334,530 7,334,531

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 10/01/24
,,(i,?,".'. '-s)%{(M

. ,,, -,., .
Due Date: 10/22/24

' 7 ' ',' ., ', " , ' ' · . ·
·' Account Number: A00014426

1, t T'= ,; I 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
'%. " .4,Sjy Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs
"un ,\_,jj\\'-"'

Total Amount Due -$257.63
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

A $1 13 $5 Cl $10 CIOther

AY11002A
2000000622 23/1

'IllIljIl||I|"lI||'l'II|j|II|Il![||Ij'|R[I[|IIf'IIlIlKIIIIlIIID[

E8 ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0A0001,44i2E, 1]0lj00i257h3 1,0i2i2i24 J 0 i2



u
"

','A

, -': -
)

·

»,
:",-J-) S), )i"'^ " i))jiju')))I) I) )U'r)")"

. .., .- - .j ,. . - . . ., .--~ -r ^ u- .. - ) )X_&Ew~|)

_
",

_
3ni) U))),))ijou)i

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

Call 904.272.5999to use our . . drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutility.org/myaccou

,
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. .
at:

nt/default.aspx to make a
. ,

3176 Old Jennings Road
. ,

. .
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

µ1$Y)vj}i?ij"j"' A3S13i'!iiiji.,i:

x<ljj ijf))A. tend. ii i{e!µjn# Xantl prov'des water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
!J2 Jill I) ii, 1"o:""'

myj=t "1'""\ and ind'viduais struggl'ng financ'ally due to an emergencyor financial hardship. Th's
{ ,' Nt i

C,

I) 7J ,jyj )1!(') ) ) U)U ) ) income-based Pro!ram provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due

))1jF"l T) '1)A ) q
m
)y'° balance, one time in a 12-month period.

-
U)UJIJJ)j Gulden OMcjs'guuii:y provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

,
- " "" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

"- '"" """ " -"
.

' " date on their bill.

j, " "" " .- A "

'" " '""'"""' ' "' ["c)y' rnorv iniormatiua vi SR':

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance
_

program.aspx

GXP)-f)A"i"iUF4 ("}j' UUCGb'S

MontMy 2ase Cffal'y) is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

ilVaM' Usa3E uia[gE is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Seaver- µ5age C":hai'ty2 is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

pzeciajr'0'?[2e:j UijaZe?' Usajµ' Cbar|µ) is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Ail!!5 SuT'[:harfqe provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"|"'aj.cc9s are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

7'2U?di!'"l Pf4Yh72,"?zl7' is iji'pi\'clµ: |"j-:i:}

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. if payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

IAN1T?"R COP]!:h:hVi3zF|(jR

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

U)!V5ljtVj1i!i C,UitUUtii!Ci'M",Pl)iU'3 jiii'MFz (7ua:-.!"j v)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available oniine at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

Pirmse )AC)UC)f"' at"iy maiimjf :'4%lT'F%qq c7'iar'i,y'"" §}n a srpamh' etic)'c?sauu' ??ivj t"Uum 3Agi'i!1

yulu" N)! sZuh antj µaymunt 09' ijtc;)i U3 <i? ^nvvv ci?vzmin,yHU?j)



Ll/?j

Accou nt Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Bill Date 10/01/24
Previous Balance $150.77

Payments -$150.77

Current Charges $2,476,67

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due October 22, 2024 $2,476.67
:r

E

CustomerService (Barn 5pm M F) ; Dnllnc
(904) 272-5999 https1/www,clayutllity,org/

Account Number A00015287
Rolling Hills COD All accounts riot paid by due date M X

3215 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed "' 'ubject to a$3.30 late fee. @CCUA

1rrigation,Green CoveSprings Email ·

1

Facebook

BiltingCycle:1 bllllng@clayutility.org ' · CCUAFL

Reclaimed I LCFQ

Reuse Base Charge $148.64 ""'
400

Reuse Water Usage -Tier 1 $0.92 128 1cGal $117.76 sqq

top
ReuseWater Usage - Tier 2 $1,79 42.7 kGal $76.43

,,,
ReuseWater Usage - Tier 3 $2.71 787.396 kGal $2,133.84 ;;;:

Total Current Charges $2,476.67 "°
m
m

0

on ',QY DEC µt, Fed µAR AFR I'AY |Utt IUL AUG SEP OCT

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 08/29/24 - 09/30/24 Days: 32

Meter PreviousRead Current Read

91332608 6,946,030 7,904,126

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 10/01/24
,,(-'$"f,V cs)ui;$\,

,
, , ,,.

Due Date: 10/22/24
, ,, ':." "

., ', ..
i ·,"' . ," ,' '.i'?t '

'

AccountNumber: A00015287
i

i' ¢'sj@s' : I
3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3215 -2 BradleyCreekPkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,

"%:' ,,,,,jt:S$"" Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 GreenCoveSprings

Total Amount Due $2,476,67

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program:

[j $1 I] $5 O $10 BOther

AY11002A
2000000623 23/2

'IIIfIIIl!lI|"|{||'l'Il|IIIl|IIlI||l|'|lIIlIIlj'jllII'|llHIl[I¶I
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

01\0001,5i207 00110i247hh7 1,0i2i2i24 0 I] h



u
"

-
" -"= "o'j/

- -" 'I) ·'-)
uyu)j I

"@—)" t) ))IIUjr"ujj1 ,JJ))I "
" "

"' ' " '
,

) '"' ' I,) " "" ' )Iu__') '1_)" ))u ^) ))))))))+))in '_)', "),^)
Visit

,Visit the cashier's office,
Call 904,272.5999to use our . drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutility.org/myaccou
,

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 Old Jennings Road

. ,
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

,eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account.

.Middleburg, FL 32068

¢·'&iYiiji u'u" Aj)tc|i;"lTa7-y) Cl'

A"iji Alli i>j,
,

g enc! n, itdjzing t'laiid provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

Ljijjj If' ? ii ij:y'"u.jO""'\\ and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This
i S km 'i t

U. ill i') .Ill)
)' )' -I .)

) ) income based.proSram provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due

'jJ. 4 j'- ' balance, one time in a 12-month period.
J"A'O) I.) O)AiAj)""

G{:¥i|uen c:LµpcR"TsN"8mq provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

_ --
" " - "" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

I"
,

"' "

mj-
" date on their bill.

I
' " " ~' ,

" " " "" " For ?"t?ote! jrnc}k'mauun visit:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance

_
program.aspx

JX1Ujik!ATi(")H Ut' UU!t3t")U

Moi"U:h(y i-3ase Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

VUai: er t|satqe (':imu{e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

3euver Usage {':|3ar"Me is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

8eclaimed VQa"i: er Uscye Charge is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AVBS S1N'(': narge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainablewater
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials',

y7cu?'jii"t' vnvmi'n" is i!ii'p"zp:(:[ATm

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

'ytfRj"'m [:(}[iu'Hvµ:i']UpA

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

C,C1H9JMEH CUK>'ii)!.' ?u(:[· t-?K.U)i'j)3 f!i'j,U k.Zt, Uua"1y)

ConsumerConfidence Reports are updated annually on July 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutiiity.org or upon

request at our office.

yie3g'k iuc)u4e any ??za)liHSi a[)q]µ?qs cha?]?z"< i'ifs :4 spizan'27€' -U"K:|O':Uµ? ??7"2ci i'e1'uu"i Ysni"g

your bill si.ui: 3 anqj µayrnan? Of visi)i- us a? vµ?%Nzj?
g-:i?µµnijii:yqcyu)



jj/3j

Account Summary: Thankyou for keepingyour accountcurrent!

Bill Date 10/01/24
Previous Balance $148.64

Payments -$148.64

Current Charges $148.64

3176Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due October 22, 2024 $148.64
:F <

4

C t S 'C (8am-5pm M-F) ' . Online

(904) 272-5999 https://www.clayutillty.org/
Account Number A00014425
Rolling Hills COD All acccmnts not paid by due date \

X

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed a'e 'ubjecttoa$3 30late fee.
W

@CCUA

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs Email ,
·'1 Facebaok

BillingCycle:1 blMng@dayutility.org , CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse Base Charge $148.64

Total Current Charges $148.64

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 08/29/24 - 09/30/24 Days: 32

Meter PreviousRead Current Read
68272411 7,391,465 7,391,465

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto ClayCountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 10/01/24
,.(gg '"f"iZ>

, , .,..
Due Date: 10/22/24

,' p.' ", ", ' .i y
:'

' , .. . ' . ' Account Number: A00014425I ' ', '\

,
',,, S":z±»'i ,,,

i 3176 Old Jenmngs Road Service Address: 3212 -1 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
s\Z%; 4l,,\\(ZS Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $148.64
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 [j $5 [I $10 [jOther

_
AY11002A
2000000624 23/3

'IlltIIlI||I|"II||'l'[I|lIIl|IllI||ll'|IIIilIlI'IIItl'lIDBtIII¶l
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A00064425 000001,'4Bh4 1022124 0 0 7



EZ

,, u
·

'"
-% S ") ,

. ))7) -,"'
)) ))7' jj"'"

~' ' ' '") ), )
-

. ,

'
'" ',, 'J,'^,") "m,'

.

))Ju
),),, ))II))-I>ac)))jI)U'))")))jj_)")

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

Call 904.272.5999to use our .
drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutility.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. ,

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 Old Jennings Road

. .
. . .

We accept credit, debit or .
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Mtddleburg, FL 32068
,eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account,
Middleburg, FL 32068

g,A]niijr?n' AjiSl3 1Arj(:("

t' I ,
1

j)L'"CC)i)t))'>, Lend i.i S'¢e|pir$Z H{arui provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
).m q'fj"j ,) }-, ,1 7 u"

"(""'"i. and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

Uyjj?) ljjC
)' ) jjj)n ") ')

income based.proyam provides customers payment assistance with their past due
'"1)'·

t ,J,j balance, one time in a 12-month period.
) )OJlr]j

,
OJii t

jjjjjjj:""

CoMen t)y}jqjrnjn!jy prov'des our elder y and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
,M-

"
m limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

" '""" "
,

K- "
'

date on their bill.

"" '"
'"" ' '"' "" " "'"" ""

'""'
!:o?" rimre mrq,gnnc€uc.}n'tis!?:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assistance

_
program.aspx

7XPiAiUiTIUU Of' CiliiHt !j!i

Monihiy t'iase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

VBatet' UsaV CtmVje is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

3qvv€3k !jsaq4(,3 Charqe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

!'{eciaimE: TU iiilatez' !Jsajµz {:ha[>'e is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

NiifS 5i.u"charge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainablewater
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financiais'.

yyt[bM?u' pµ:vMyN]' lS isp'yu(:)jUTi)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

jNA'U:N C,OC¢,S2KVA7"1CU

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping, Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

u)n5um£x £orqpij3t'µjc¢i f!zsqz3 [jg fYih'-iT!it!, c1jjAn"iv)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

P)€b?"s58" induUe any' r"mgi|ii?f?,m"jth'ess chat"qyy; U7i f3 s;pLzb'jnqA' E'z{:|q'gy8h3 g'3µ[Q l"c-q:uj"iz Vifiti'i

your M) g;EF,$h ezrtc! yizyrrmni Eli ViSiZ us M: UigjgLszA¶ K"iuutiji"?!j-"M7|



Account Summary: Tharik you for keeping your account current!

Bill Date 10/01/24
PreviousBalance $335.84

Payments -$335.84

Current Charges $348.17

3176Old Jennings Road,Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due October 22, 2024 $348.17
:P "

E

C t S (8 5pm M-F) , Online
j904) 272-5999 https://www c|ayut|||ty.oW

Account Number A00015577
Rolling Hills COD Allaccounts rick paid bydue date W X

3212 -4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club, a" s'bject toa $3.3Qlate fee @CCUA

Green Cove Springs Email , '
1

Facebook

BillingCycle:1 bllling@clayutHityorg .' i CCUAFL

Water
7[)

Potable BaseCharge $98.43 "6p

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 3.37 kGal $8.56 ::
AWS Surcharge $1.18 ::

35
I

Sewer "
'

25

Sewer Base Charge $222.91 ::
Sewer Usage Charge-Tier1 $5.07 3.37 kGal $17.09 ':'
Total Current Charges $348.17 °

Water Meter
Read Dates: 08/29/24- 09/30/24 Days: 32
Meter Previous Read Current Read
70014244 40,701 41,038

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay County Utility Authority.

Bill Date: 10/01/24
,,,1, S' cG'tt,i;}i,

. ,
Due Date: 10/22/24

' " e'4 "·., ', ' ' ' ' ' " "" ' ' Account Number: A00015577
'

\\
,t"€'" ,) i 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 BradleyCreekPkwyResident's Club, Green

'(a'4" ,,,,,,a,$: ' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $348.17
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 [j $5 [I $10 []Other

_
AYIIO02A
2000000625 23/4

'IlIlIIII||I|"II||'I'II|lIlI|llll||[|'|IIIIl[II'IIlBI'lIERlI¶lII
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITYClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A0001,55?? 0000034Bl,7 llj2i2i2U 0 0 b



' V

.

. -

...'..^"'."
,

".
-..7".-

-.m

)"' -I.'_)'.. ') .II-)- )')UU))Ij-)))))Iu))))U)))_.)
Visit

Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999 to use our , drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutihty.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 Old Jennings Road

,.. . .
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utihty Authority

one-time payment or sign mto Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

i'AY»ig|qi' A!JJf3 li.sjljl,:ij

) 7 A ju b
/C")e)))'"C"O"i"))iijY l-end A Hetpii"tg i-)anii provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

'., U _» % ,/ : ' ii;
" U'\ and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

")'1 j'i") ,l'j7i! C:
)' )'

jj)jj ) ) income-based,p'og'am provides customers payment assistance with their past due

""'O,, 0 ,A,mi
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

t:) it i'^j7 ""< IJJ.)"ajjjjj";"' Ciohlrm €gt}7]{.yr'7uni|y provides our elderly and/or d'sabled customers on a fixed or
"

" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

-
"' "" '

i
" date on their bill.

-..-
' '" ["or i'n¥'}re innmncujon L')siT:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance program.aspx

)(7LAAATIUV iPV' CUlt523

iiA{jnihiV Ease tharge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

'Na9er UsaEe i:har!y is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

UA±iiver Usae(? Chai'jy is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Re't!airneU 4Uater Usage CiiarRE is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

11'1AE 5uri:hary.' provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply {AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"laxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

pi;f(")Myi !'UiYiv)1iNI' i!) i.ti"'P|'lFi(:!A,,"[}ii)?

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

yqat?n t:(j¢q2ii:[¢},IAi'!f)!'%4

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

Uyrjy)Mi[l uQj?]?]ujcz', 1(77'{)7I"j'3 jvjA"[ln2* Q!,JfiLf'l"Y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

i'g)€g??Ge iiiciuUe any rnai)i?g3) adcjres:s diani'|£':s cm 3u ot.j3c:!k-i Lil 2I"'c)¢yv¢m dUU s"etum v'L'n"i?

your Ail) SUQ: "r avA payincmi: or visit U'!i :n ZgqlVi!\j1fxCj&4$#Z:)):t}{2t#!'"!3



LJfOj

Account Su mmary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

BillDate 10/01/24

PreviousBalance $787,64

Payments -$787.64

CurrentCharges $2,202.86

3176Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due October 22, 2024 $2,202.86

%
C t S (8am-5pm M F) ' ' C'nline

j904)272-5999 ' https'//www.clayutillty.orgl
AccountNumber AUU1)15UUB

Rolling HillsCDD Altaccountsnot paid bydue date W X

3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation,Green are 'ubjccttoa$3 30 late fee. @CCUA

Cove Springs Email
'

,;.
i

Facebook

BillingCycle:1 billlng@clayutility.org .'
i

CCUAFL

Water SQQ

Potable Base Charge $98.43 "°
5GP

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.70 85.3 kGal $145.01 m
4CQ

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.04 128 kGal $645.12 350

Potable Water Usage - Tier 3 $6.53 201.091kGal $1,313.12 :::

AWS Surchai ge $1.18 '"L59

Total Current Charges $2,202.86 '::
a

Cc- hob Deg )A!t feb 14ar Apr ny N't Jug Aug sep qct

Other Meter
Read Dates: 08/29/24 - 09/30/24 Days: 32
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91663339 9,270,443 9,684,834

Retain thisp.or,ti?n for your records,
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto ClayCountyUtility Authority.

Bill Date: 10/01/24

,(i
"¢'(_(X)tt%,

, .i,, . · ,.
Due Date: 10/22/24

. 7" "S' \., ·,
T

, i)' · · ,'. ,' ·'·.- ' '. Account Number: A00015008' /
1

, Y9%1 ,,
' 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -3 BradleyCreekPkwy Irrigation, Green Cove

%,: ,,,n(¢i$iiy Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 S,ririgs

Total Amount Due $2,202.86
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

O $1 C] $5 Cl $10 CjOther_

AY11002A
2000000626 23/5

'IlIIIII[||I|"Il|l'j'Il|iIlI|IlIl||||'|KIIllIIl'IIIaIBlI60IlIIRI
ROLLINGHILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 M NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A00015008 01J002i202Bb 1,(1222'1 0 0 2



'r
7 k @' i

"" *h¥eyb)i "- '7"
+ "jnh)"")"") " ")T" ")""'Q)m)"')i1>7jj"""

,
G

t
"

' lj~- j
"

I, "
'3 ' " M)

_
'Jv ijj "µ" i' 7 J "'" i ""

. - - . - ' i. -
im Mc . . - . . - .. . -. . - - - . . ,. ^m m ^ ~M= ^7 jm" & .. & AM

Visit
.Visit the cashier's office,

,
Call 904.272,5999to use our . , drtve-thru or drop box located

www.clayutihty.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. .

at:nt/default.aspx to make a
.

3176 Old Jennings Road
.

. .
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

,eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account. Middleburg, FL 32068

yn'#"iiitu!)' jili3|ji"t)j,pyct'

) I"7J 1 J) coU,jj}7
,

i end A Heiigint I-larid provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

, A 4 LI 2 J ,y ":1" '"1" '\,, and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

")))i)j'7|q(:
I ) cI"'- )

)
)!

income-based, P'o!'am provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due
'\,,tg:"r i I,

AJJJ balance, one time in a 12-month period.
.I-] jjj 61 T) '?)£l|j)l)i))):j)}"'

(loh:h:n Cjiyyuriua?iV{ provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
" _" " " "

_
~

"
' limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

I
m',

P

" "" " date on their bill.
r "f

, =""" "" '" """"' Hot' more inroug9-niun vi": i1":

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance
_

progra m.aspx

i""ju P,7UlT!Oi'-j (.)f {:jvzHGljy%

iVicmYNy3ase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

VBa'ier Usage Uarjy is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

5evver Usage (M<cU¢C is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

F{ecimmLA iNaier (Jsajy (:naj'?:c:2 is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AVS Surcharjje provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

P)'AMl'1' iv--'tur Pill"" t!) j3,i'g!'lu: c)1auj))

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

iAijUEi? cljii]ski2yu"|Uig

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

U)iiUjM7R u:jiqi-'i7)uiju: I7¶l-'¢)ii 13 !t'iigq7"§]|?% Qij,iA1-,ITY)
,

Consumer ConfidenceReports are updated annuallyon July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office,

7')ehzq€"' ir!¢;}uc]«' aryi i'naj!j?« a{hjrq3Symg C:"Ri1yf-m un 73 sc"yzu"Ac. tuZC)c$$U?€"- 2i"?c) i'aiui"n vAiM

you i" N)) Au L rmc"i µa 'µ"uent or vlsii' uz: al zt-Yzgh'zfi,-'T('|Ejyuj: |!]i','s[j?'|[|



T

.:':=:d':!|,
,,m

l":j':j?:i'j i')) ))"' ))

'bj) )j( i] )) 'ii' )) '\i)'ij)i i) )) ii j:
Middleburg, FL 32068

:

904-219-0579
,

Ladeese@€|aysheriff.com 0

INVOICE DATE

DATE:10-18-24

TO:
'

FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 :

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED ' IN/OUT

10-18-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development
,

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas '

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

Traffic Enforcementon main road '

1· '

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: "
TOTAL 200.00

,
Q'

Make all checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



\.

i

:

( '

i

E4iversfde wlanaqernent szrvkes, Im 5 \t/ij)'C C'
9655 Florida Minlncj Blvd, W

M'g' U'3tii j

Bldg, 300, suite 30S I,

ja¢l(s(m}/j{|e,el 32257
' hivuice#: 527

lnvofm Mc: lOll 7/2024
Due Dale: lOll 7/21)24

Bill Ta: (Aage:

Roiling Hills COD . p.a f1umbet':

475 West Town place ·

Suite 114

Si. Auguslhie, A 32092
'

Ejescriµtlon
'

t'iours/Qiy Nate Amount
i

:acility MaintenanceSeptember I - Sepbmber 30, 2024 j )

l,j20.®! i,320f0
" )

! lalntenance Supplies ) 1 a62,76) 562,"6
i ! !

) i , :

!
I

t i '
; i

5 i

' i
' !

t

1

i

,'FA C'L 'TY

_
/"'ykiT",

i S'72bij -:-?:uj -4 b d""
'

)
)

)
)

ij y'71 3"j
,

)
)

)

!
$ ! I

I' t i : I
' · " ' i

it \ ,

|"'c&a'n's) c'je)gs'_.: )
"

) ) )

I -" 5 "7 2-d t;j
- ,,g D - : 2-ob'

)

!
j

)

,'\ zen, 7 "7
' ! i

)

j i i

i i i

t ?
1

i 1 i i
' !

1

!

(2Cf'A \\Q- 1'1A ic'-'T" i ' ,
I

i' I
i' 1

; : ' I

1 '" s3a(jl") ·1 ? 20 - 4(,>oorj ) :
i i

Jl' iv"$ "-Aj
) ' ' i

I t t

I
' " L

1

' : 1
I

i·'7 L)c,~ ' "/"/zg )
)

'
)

i '
i

7bZd $1,883.36 :

jh~ mjLg" µ&ymekbt$/eruiE$ $0.00 )

j lj P- 2'2 -
2- 4 Ba{m(:LL rm*: $1,883.36 j

"' "' ' """""" ' i
1

I

f

!

7

; f
C

i

t



\

RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2024

Date Hours Employee De$criptiori

9/3/24 1.63 RA, Removed debtis from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

9/9/24 3.89 R.A. Installed gate latch Oil service gate near pool pump hcjuse, painted service fence and gate

near pool pUmp house, finished installing L-brackets on fence bottom, removed damaged
light switch at pavilion, replaced with new light switch and cover, picked up supplies

9/10/24 4,07 RA. installed pager towel dispensers in gym bathrooms, social hall bathroom, breezeway
bathrooms and all handicap stalls, remove debris atound ameolty center, pool, common areas,
playground, parking lot and roadways, checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied and
restocked dog waste receptacles

9/11/24 4 RA. Measured and cut wood to fir in wail recess for paper towel dispensers, picked up supplies,
repaired wall near social hall and installed door stop, painted dawn stairs bathroom, adjusted

breezeway entrance doorforsmooth closing
9/11/24 4 J.S. Assisted with framing wall in bathroom and installed paper towel dispenser, paint and repair

wall near social hall and installed door stopper, painted bathroomdownstairs
9/17/24 1.5 R.A, Checked arid changed trash receptacles, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common

areas, play:'round and roadways, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
j

9/17/24 1.5 J.S. Removed debds from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
checked an ' changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

)

9/23/24 1.3 R.A. Picked up s 'ppties, removed debris around property, emptied and restocked waste receptacles 1

9/23/24 1.3 J,M. Emptied and restocked all dog waste receptacles, removed debris around community, checked )

and changed all trash receptacles, straightened and organized all pool deck furniture
9/24/24 2,38 R.A. Drilled holes in post and attached sign, dug post hale and installed No Fishing SIgn on pond front,

;

buried and leveled post )

9/30/24 2,57 RA. Finished working on no fishing sign on community pond and cemented post in place, removed i

debris arout,id community, checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked
i

dog waste rsceptacles, picked up supplies

9/30/24 2,65 J.M, Reinstalled no fishing signs, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas,
)

playground and roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked
)

dog waste ruc:eptacle's {

i

TOTAL 30,79
.

)

i

MILES 200 "Mileage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutosi Mileage Rate 2009-0,445 :

f
I

1

1

1

)

¥

1

{

,
F '

L

)

ROLLING HILLS 1



M,MNTENANCf2 BljLABLEpurchases

Period Ending 10/05/24 )

,

instrict date Supt'i-lES price Employee '

RH
I

ROLLING HILLS
'

8/26/24 Velcro Straps 22.98 F.O. ,

8/26/24 Cups 26,91 F,0.
)

8/26/24 Trash Bags 19.24 F.O. '

9/1/24 Sirius Radio 37.89 F.O.
I

9/4/24 Water 40.19 F.O.
)

9/9/24 Stud sRnsor 22.97 F.O.
I

9/9/24 Battei 'es 24.00 F.O. i

9/10/24 Padh :,j 22.63 F.O,
9/10/24 Papei "ibwels 11.27 F.O, i

9/11/24 Spor!}es 13.77 F.O,
9/11/24 Sihe€f Protectors 12.60 F.O.
9/11/24 Cbr(l. Cleaner 18,95 F.O. !

9/11/24 Frebi'eeze 9.18 F.O. '

,
9/11/24 Table 45,98 F.O.

9/11/24 V\'a!1 r;oor Stop 6.29 R.A. :

9/11/24 1"X4"-8' Primed Trim Board 13,03 RA,
9/17/24 55 Gi'llon Trash Bags 40ct (2) 57.43 RA.
9/17/24 13 G'allon Trash Bags 140cf 22.97 R.A. '

9/18/24 Cons:ant Contact Initial Payment 35.08 F.O.
:

9/23/Z4 ckan,er Npes 12.63 f.o.
9/23/24 Toi|ei'i'aper 31.19 F.O,

' 9/23/24 4x4-tl' .Pressure Treated 12.63 RA.
/.' 9/23/24 Ant N!!er Twin Pack 22.97 RA. i

9/30/24 2-3/8" Post Adapter 4.23 RA,
9/30/24 501b j'eist Conyete (2) 15.78 RA.

I

.
.

' TOTAL $562.76
'

"" ' i

L

L

,

¥
!

L

.L

; ' I

,

t



Governmental Management Services, LLC invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 272 I

Invoice Date: 9/15/24
Due Date: 9/15/24

Bill To:
' Case:

Rolling Hills CDD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amomt

Assessment Roll Certification - FY 2024 ' ' '

10,600.00
'1

0,600.00

Total $10,600.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $10,600,00

,



Riverside Manageme?ltServices, Inc fnvo?ce9655 Florida Mining Blvd. V\/

Bldg. 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 528

Invoice Date: 10/23/202a

Due Date: 10/23/2024

' Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number: C BUSS 2410

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

S'

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Pool Chemicals - Trichlor 174.90 174.90
Pool Chemicals - Phosphate Remover 30.53 30.53
Pool Repair - StennerTube 48.38 43.38

,

Total $253.81

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $253.81

1



I

im
Southeast Fitness: Repair invoice #105323
14476 Duval Place West #208 Invoice Date: 10/1/2024
Jacksonville, FL 32218

F

' ')

Account #100545
Rolling Hills Amenity Center

Invoice

Bilhrig Location information

Billir}g Address 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Billing Contact Freddy Oca
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Main Number (904) 338-5723

Mobile Number (904) 338-5723

Email Rhmanager@Riversidemgtsvc.C
' om

Service information

Services Qty Rate Price

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
FL 32043

10/1/2024 PM: Quarterly 1.00 Ea $0.00/1 Ea $0.00

Quarterly scheduled preventative maintenance

—
troduct: PM: Elliptical, Cross-trainer, ARC, AMT 2,00 Ea $30,00 /Ea $60.00

— Product: PM: Recumbent, Upright Bicycle 1.00 Ea $20.00 / Ea $20.00

— Product: PM: Single-Station 4.00 Ea $10.00 / Ea $40.00

— Product: PM: Treadmill 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00
I

;

— Eroduct: Travel "60 miles wIt 1.00 Ea $90.00 / Ea $90.00

Subtotal: $270.00

Tax: $0.00

Total: $270.00

Amount Paid: $1).00

i I

'
Balance Due: $270.00

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Please be advised that payments not received within 45 days from the date of this invoice will incur a 3.5% late

fee.

Pacje 1 of 2



t

I

' Thank you for your business!
'1

¢

= mia ma t = = ma = ma = = ma = Eda eM, Kua = = m m = = = n = = ~ = m rim = % Elsa = = ma = = m3 m =
I

/

/Blilin'g Receipt - Please Return With Payment Remittance

Bill T,o: Freddy Oca ' Account [100545] Rolling Hills Amenity
,)", 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Center

' Green Cove Spririgs, FL 32043
, Invoice # 105323

,
P

'

,

Date Tuesday, October 1, 2024
i

Remit,To: Southeast Fitnesc Repair Amount Paid 3R O
- CD

14476 Duval plaU West#208 " "!J¶^1
, Jacksonville, FL 32218 Check Number ,,,j µ

t

" I
4' ,t

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
' Thank ycu for your payment! .

S

T '

,
q

r

r

/
,

'

¥

,

L'

i

Page 2 of 2



/

' Wednesday, October 2, 2024 at 16:03:33 Eastern Daylight "Time

subjt::ct: Fwd: invoice 105323 from Southeast Fitness Repair is ready

Date: Wednesday, October 2: 2024 at 3:05:52 PM Eastern DaylightTime i '

From: RoilingHills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Invoice 105323.pdf

Patti'
Please process. Thanks

---------- Forwarded message
'

:

From: Southeast Fitness Repai:t' <noneply@workwave.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 2, 2024 at 12:48PM

'

subjt.'ct: Invoice 105323 from SmitheastFitness Repair is ready
To: i'rl]n1al)age|"(a'|"ive j"sidemgts:mc.Qln>

'.:j

Hi Fqeddy Oca,
t

Your invoice for services perforihed at 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
,

Florida 32043 is ready. You can review the attached PDF for details about invoice #105323
and you can now pay online by 'clickinj; the link on the PDF.

'

;

Whe'n paying by check the payr}?,ent should be made out to: Southeast Fitness Repair, When
payitig by ACH, reach out to tht, office for new account information. It has been updated
receijtly.

Please be advised that payments not received within 45 days from the date of this invoice
will jncur a 3.5% late fee.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further.

We 2!ppreciate your business ancl hope you have a great day!
t '

.1
,

Southeast Fitness Repair ..

(904') 683-1439
Office@SoutheastFitnessRepaircom

', i '

,1 '

Freddie Oca
Operat.iorzs

i
,tRoll|hg Hills ·

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
'

Greiin Cove Springs, FI. 32043
i!
t i

'
1

1 of 2



.
;
0

0

0

0

0

0

..

.!

.0

.0

..P

..
.0

0

%

i
...r ·I ' ".F, :
.0
.0
.,

.
^

0

0

.

.0

..
iP ri

0 ' 0

.
0

0 0 0 P

. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
0 " 't

, mm !,"µ:..':',.'y:m"a:..!"j.':\i..j;':..':'.'::,,:·.:.·.j,':·!"!',';,':':.·,:.:'::':' )

S' k ;.'.".·.·:·.,.'.·, · '.··.·"···· .: ···'·. ·'·· '· :·· . .0'.· ·· · · .·.
.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. .

T ' · '=: ·': ,.' :.'·.;.. ··.' : '.'% .% .'.': . ..' . ·... '.'·.·. ·.:.'..'.".:..:... :.:.'·.'.'.':'.'.:::.'·.'.'."'i·..i ;
. . . . .. . .

. .. . .
.

. . .

..
.

. . .. . . . . .
. . . . .

. . . . . . . 0
. ." " :· . '.

" ¶r' ' · µ ¢ p

,
. · .

, ,

·.1

' ' · " " " " " ' ' " . . . · ·
. · . . · ·

. . · · · · ·

! TITO'S PAINTING COMPANY LLG !lt{)lp:,'{:ili'i{i"]".'"p'i|'l".|l'.":"gli ,..,.. i ',!'..,:
,' "',":':,',",;"i:':::":".!'i',,:',:;::':'i+:'":'"¶:i,,:.:a::;'.' ::,.,: ..i...: ..:,':"' ,!.ii:':':.:.:"."' !

' ' ' ' ' " ' ' """ ' ' " ·· ' · . . ,
0 :.. .. . .

. . .
. . .' . .

" Y' . . ' " " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '. .. .. . .. . . .. ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ·· :. .. . . .

. .
. . .

!' 1(ri')y '?,Ot1 f,s1$!il{({ "0.2 :3:{:3-')!;'?:? ,',
",',::j :

j::' " ""' ':" """' "" ""' "' '""""":'":" 'S'"!""""':' 'a' !

F' '
'·:"j$,'zj. .' .".: ':"' .. .' .'. ':.'.'·.:"·::',·.',":··:'.:·::.'.·..'.::,::,:.·::'.".:;·:':!.::'·.'·:··.,'.'·:.:,.:. ':,·.·:';.;.';. · . .

i ,Ji"{C i':""t')n"ii:lu 1·"·": "v;)")" "" ('i:::">6 htin"'4""l±"y $i"i".g""t"'i'"}")"[.(':'[:)"f"' '"|'lt('.)l: '"\:|"' i.'...·.¢i "Ei.'!:'..·:::·::'::":'.!':·!:.:j':'::' :".".'.·i:';:;i:'.':.':'!.::2?:l.!!:'.:!.!?:·.y.'{'j:·i:::':.'.!!·:'!!:!¢':!:':'?:!'.!'":.'.' !

.. .. .. . . . ... .. . ." <,, .m', Sr DP C

. 4 .. ,· . r } L 3! p C.
1

h ... .·.. . .,, . . . . . . . . .. .. .

. ., .
..

. .
, .

. . . . , , , .,. · k ', ' , » ¶ .. 'rj A.. m.. J / , . 7 " " ' " " ' ' ..' ' a " '.:' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '· ' ' ·
. . · . . " :.

,
0

. . .. . . .

.

.
. . . . . . . . .. . .. .. . .... .

. .. . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . .

' ESt . . . , . . , .. . . . . .
· . . . .. .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . , , , ,, .. . .. ... . . . .., · ~' , , , , ,, , , , , , , , , , , , , ,· ' ' · · · . · ' · ' · 0 ' ' ' ' ' ' ', . ' ' ' '. .' ' · , · , · · ' · ' ' ' · do " .2£ {}'11;?.: (} ,,

: ' :·.:.,..... .

:...,,.,...,. .,...'.: · '.': .j·.',··.'·.,'.;·.;·.'.··': ·.'%.'.';: :·.·.:'·".. .'[i;d'.'s: i'2':'s·".!t!;gz'Z.,'a·.'k,.::· i
. . ' . .

% ' ' ' . " . . ' ' ' · . .

, . . · · . ' ' . . ' . .' ' ' "' " ' ' ' ' ·

· . , , .
· · ' · ' · ·· . ·, · ·,. , , , . · ·,' · : ' ·' · · " : ,' · · .

· · ' ' '· ' · · '
:' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '· ' ' ' · . , , , , , ., . , , , .. ·· · . · . · ' · · · :·. .· .· .· . · .· : · · . . ' ' ' ' ' ' '· · ·

· · · · ·

' i.'., '
·

'·'.1:',':';'·.'.'·.'..',: '"·'.'· '·'· ' '. ·' ··.'·' '·' · · · · ··.· ·: ...
Z3',E.'{'F': '.·':$>":"{:{:;;,aiq:F.t":!3i'$"":l?t':',K·1'.i

mm '. '. .: :
" ·"· · · .·. .··'·.'. · · ·: . ····· .0 ·

·· . · ·· ".·· :P.

. ..........* ....t.·r9 . . .. ·. . .. ,· ' :, ,: : '· ' · "' ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' ' ' ' · > . . · · · ' ' · .. . ' ':.

' · . · . ,. .. . . . . .... .. .
.

.. .. . . . . . .
. . .

. .. ..' ' '
"

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' · ' 0

.
. , I ,

. b ' ' '
L 0

-
' '· · · · ' ' ' b ' ' '

"· ' · ' · ' ' · ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' · :
.. . .

. . ..
. . . ....

.

. . . .. . . .. . . .
. . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . .

. . . .q
.

.. ..
': · ··· "· .

·

. . . . . . . , .
. . . .. . . . .· ·.

% ' · , ' . ' . · ' · ·

. . . . . . . . .
0

.. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .P ·

, , · · · · · , · , · ·, · , , · , , , , , , , , , ,. ..

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . .

:" : "-" .

' "'"i" """." '·.'·:":'"t"?{·,i:;¢t"&"?'?!i!q:t 'S;: i':'":.;.:,'1 !2'{:',,'>iit. ..!i"k:,::.::,:?:;¢'i,':':,:,'i'i·;i,:,,':ta;t..i,::.:g 0 ;
.

" " ' '" 4 ' :' :. ."' ' ' ' ' '
. . .

S '

)' " """1""" ' ' " ' '
.

. . .. . . . . .. . . .. . . .. .
.

' e0
C

C

b

.

€ i
:

:

:

¢ ' !

0
'0

:E .i
i
0

r
m'! Bill to
!

0

:
i',' L

i'{(:!|{in(l Hills Cijlj
{

0

L "'
*" :

; 32 1 2 Bt'adky { .)t°eek Pk\^,'y
,0 :

..0 0

.0

\ .

' Grt'm (':()\le Sl")l'ili!')s j:j , 3::'(M 3 '
1

..

..
« .

":
..0
..:
0

.0

..P

,

, .
OCJ '2)DP -

lZ '

1 ("J("""") '

.

"'" -.rCj »-,«5&'"
" ""

"'m" m
,7C<Y' : t

I

'i

0

4 ' :
0

' Invoice details
' ;

0

.
0

¶ '* ·

,. it"ivQicodaf'z 1 i),' 1 (;,i::!(:i2'! .

:

% '
*a=

P

If

It Date Product Of' service Description Qty Rate Amount
=-
:E
-d'_
". L

tr,
¥ i, Add'l M!{'v'icty$

.
Pail'i:il'}g c':'f Mm'z! l';z:!jn!lS. (':g!' i.? !)')(ji >',it"k :i:'t' 3(j().{){) :i1 '1 .3(m),()1')

T .

L
.

(') a?'i(')l: j y ,
'I"lw) !';}"i(j\'ieg' 1 kn!{!"i ,

i·'g("j(')l s': \:'u'}::hi{"m's}
.

=P-
' ih'i:'i Pikit ":1 at t'iVt"f': t ?It"C: .t.

q'
E-

"P—
»-F7

,

0

i~¥
: :!, M atet'iales .

(::Ji.l¢'!h'l int:!u('|("s li'll.}(}t, tr)atE?iitllsi ,'4 Paint vp i'[lii'}! $(J.(K1 Su (}{)
m-

1 : H m nd : Sh [:?f"Wil'l V\/i!!ian"}!'; '··1 ) {Ai""i'l{i(:j'l"i
X

'm

C

P

I'

i , , , ,

Total $4,300.00
b P

i yV ay i;cj i j ay'
"Z7"
"^

: ;'ei;"j VISA ¢f'":·
'""""""p'i): :!1y?';:! "·'·'"·".

7 L
. . .

.0 ·.,¢u. . oU.Xo,

-T
"= '

,G

V

-3'b

$

· Note to customer
=

1iiatik y(::l{l itjt' y'(: }{.ll' t)i,l!gi{](: '?ss.
.rr

*
.m^"r

m. Of

m"

j
L

/ Y"+;^ tV u,ry^ ;^f
W?9

~
' y 4b%S'x~":

,<y^'"~~f,JX;,M

'""CC,

S ^
',

,
='7»" "" 'Ay<m«%

jd,

{ Y?==;' Ae:4c. ^ -.=...%~.

:s,!s,

^=

,2.,)?

,

zE ' " ;y ,n=t^>.=y€: ^ ^... .
.,fSV, "a" ·dey., ^ .,.. . . ~ ,

.n% · ^ ^ ^ ^. V..

. . .. . . ^%
. .

G

T
0

4 ·
A: .Y
±
7
'E"
W '

7
.!5_
M
:E

·

£
T
S

W:

X%"

S
g '

.g-K
·: $1

i"Y
dr,
4=%

L
q=" 4

m
.#

3
1" "

dr

7'
0

T

.

r"b. A
i

" *"
iz-

,4 ·

. P

S

";

.

L

K b ·
.

3 '

k

b

.

4



,

d

t

!

;

i

,

>
' t

' ?
,

i

'.'· ' · '·.· '· :· · ' ' ' 'G ':' :.' 'C '
, ,. " : ." .' ' " .·' '·" " '·: :% .' ' ' '

S

>

. ' " ·',
..

} :. '.' ·, .,, , .. ·, . , , '.,: ·

·... .··· ": . .

. ' . .. .
:· ': :. ·. $

..
. : ., ·

.

' i,
: : ;> ,

':, i ":: ': !. i; ,': ,

' ,: : i :, ,'; ,:·::: j ii' ·::, !:' i I: ii;, ;'j:, j: :

, i 1:·
;

·
i.': ":·. ' '· ' ,;;

,

:: C" """:': 1· i

..., . . .... . ..' : ·. " .' '·,.', , '.'. : ':,' ,.':'· · , ·', . ·. · ' ': · '. .:. ' '·. .· . . .. . .. . .
·

. . ·.. ..
· :, , <md ' ' · ' ' ·" ' ' "' ' "" ' ' " " " ' ' ',, .. .. .. .... .. . ·, . . .

:..:
·:'···: .··· ..· .·. .'.· :

' ·' ' ' ' "' .· · t :, ,' ,'
:,' ' ' " '· ' " "

' ' · ' 7

.
· : : .' I

TITO'S PAINTING COMPANY LLC '['it("?l'i: li{$iil){t{,0:()"i'll?l)i"1!f.{:('){lj
4¥

J' ' " ' ' ,"
,

' '::: :'! 'i;: :: ':'"":':":: : ,'
'

1(J3l!!l $,'1t:t'M Mili l"{c'{ 9('14 "3'13 'f,}!)g:} ' ".""·'<"i",""!",'"·'',"""" ""' ".',",'""j":'".' ",".:'.'"""1 :,;'::'!'.':'.'":'i;'"::'"·""·"''. 'i": 'y' 'i;".,, ;].';'.1,

ja{:k:';(Hwi!k). l"l, :'j :'i:t Si 7 ·c':n ['j b!ll): ";::':'w wwjmjb{i{))Lu)}n/l iloj ji'si{l|
,::' >: j""i '",' ;!' '"I: !: 'i!'

:":::'i'ii;j: :iiui'"i ii iiti ii'ij'i ji::":! :

;·.·::' ", :'.'.. ·.; ·'·. ' , :' · '·'".:^": '"",'.:: ". .. ,

: ; " :
,

: . ,
" '·

. .: ; ' ' ' ' · ' ' ' : ' .. ".
: . ..·.· '. .:·.

.:.'..;..j.: .
..

:,.' ·.·' '
'

U'j(j(:'} I ,,,,,:,,,,,,':: :

,: :,,1 'm' %S'iiM! ':
1;

'^·
'1

':",' .' '.".' '..,., ..'.: :'.
:'

,." '..: ::9.:-"".':
:;...;;'.j. '.:j'i',.:.:.::j.;'k'";"i':.:'.[:a'"".' i

:' ' " 'r n
'

, , , ,
,,',

,,,,,
:, ? "y, ,'. >...., .%"4" .·^, .,;r·.·"·'··"···· · ·' ·

, ;
· " ""' .. . .

. ' .. . , ·. i' :J " "' ' """"" " """' " ' ' ' '.:-J.!J- .C' ;:: :
I

·j.!7:"j:.,":" I

: ": L'l .' :··.·'.i:k-r[·$ g3c',';'.?;*'·q·l'"'"j'
"$"§:3s."Sjt".t·S':,".d.;.S,, :G·q i':2;:'i?'@?g$":·'·'.' ··

?

. ·
:: ':

i:
i

I ;
i

i

I

Bill to

R(:')||i('l!j Hills (.)f)tj

32 1 2 Bradley (,:("{i'ek Pkwy

(]("g'!€il1 ( :o'jc Sjiritigt': FI., 3:::'(')4 3
.

"
-

"Q)( ·

30'^"""
I

|?21
,

)
':5lf)

,

Invoice details :

||woi(:e (l:'gl("): 10/16i':.:u);'il

.

1/ Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Add'l servkm ' Wui,x,1 WIl1"}< ' R(?l)!:'i"i'l{} !"t)tlf)l} wcmd iiiid $575,00 S:S/'I}A)O

' repaii'ing
'bn,:(X.id !l"jt"}(: il'!i'l,

;:', Mate|'iale!; ('.ki¢){(j i{K:hl(.h!!·; l:ij:){:}l", im|';!l'ia{s; !ij('),.{'){) S:n.iio

t
' $575 (M)1utal f & u

VUays to µi"y
|'!,{;,::·;"|

VISA t,,,$,'.i.
.l¢±<:e.·u;:'| $zj:ji

Note to customer
1"lla{)i( yuii foi' yum' i}{j: iitit}:'is.

.

!'"Z!S'"""

'""-' -' '=,,'";z::7Ze£"j:::'i|iF;:¢iY.&.':2,'7,s?!'

,

+

b

.

L

K

.

i '

Z

,



;

P

0

%

:
:
:
P

0

0

P

0

P

0

P

4
P

:
:
:
V0

0

4
:
:
0

i;
0

>
0

0

>
0

?

t
eP 0 :

' " ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' ' ': ·
I

, , , · · ' " ' · " " ' ' · " "0 © C

.
. . . . . . .

. . .. :
%

" 00
0. . .

' ' ' ' ' 0 0 ' '.'
0 "

. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . ... . . . . .. ... . . .' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' %. . .

. . . . .. . .
. . .. . . .. .

. .. . .. . . . . .

.'.'·: F'·'""""·""""""'" "' """"' """"""·" '.

. . .

. . . . . .
. .. .' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' · · " ·

%. .

. ..
. . . .. ..

.

.. . . . . . .

. . .

. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . .. .. . . . . ..
' . 0 ·' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " " b.

. . . .. .. . .

5¢8 " t: " " " 'Y 't" " "' " ' ""
'

' "' """:'·'T:" """""""""""""""" " ' ' "' ' ' ' " " " '' ' ' ' "·. . . ·. . . . · · 0 ¥ ' ¶ ' '' ' ' ' · · 0

., , ' 0

. °:"mo u PA1NTIN OM At' t~t¢ '|'i|i)lNiiljl}{\¢,( """gus"ul { u{1'}
:

' i,
i: i :"i :

:,
,:

'
ji,o'; ,!!ii}3;"ieiifE!,','i;'"tii'""??i;'i'?!';""""i: "' i

. .
.

. . . . . . .1t')Z(lf.j mm Mill l'¢ti 9M 0-:';<t!s..!jf'i']:!
,

'",'.""" +'

ju:
:,:.:':.!:':E::.),j::'y:::.::!,':'::',::,!':.:;::iA'::,::i|:j:A'i;',ji:i!.i::.':i,':!:'i:'jj::·::;si!:;·g:|j )

J(l(: k:.iOliV{|!s?, l'l ..

.:'$22!'5 7 ·(j ;:j 26 i"$(kl3!.";:,"i",',",'j\',' i'i'[[,: '.(il'}{°|()l(,q.':("?]?s$'"l"'i{:[.:;I'ji"ii{'!t '..'".": ' : 0.,.' ,::g:E:N?.M::',·?:,'i.";,'·,','.;j.,j,',::':·','·:,':!.
:'mMm::'Mm':E:!':':::',:',','.'.i, {

0

·.
·

. ·· ' : '. . .. . .
· · . ·. . . ' . .'. '· ·: .'· ' . · ... .. . . .. . . . .

. .

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' · · · ·· :... ..
.

.. . .
. . . . . .. .. ..

. . ... .

. . .. .. . . ... .. .injja.i ·.1,. ·:!';M4:':;:':'M&S',',:';:E:?,l;i':i.':.',:.:::;,',:; :=&:'?izi'i":'mEi'"¥e'?$7"§2:,g't'"·"i i

.. .
. . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . ...

.

. .. . .
P" ,,': ,, ·' .: i.:.:':. :·.'.·.;:·:·"··-·.'.,: '·'. :'.'. '..", ·.··'. ·. : '..: . .. .' .

:t;2"ii't,:.?-cwzs't.?^E'j'$'"b·:¥·j#.':H4';'[:z:·'tz·Y'%::.
'· :

' ' ' ·' ' ' ' ' ·" ' · .·. .··..·· '. '· ·.: ·..'".'·':·.··. .·'. '·· ..'·.: ··;r·:...<,'.· ·'. · ' ' ' · .
' " ' " " " · : . . . , , , , . , . · · ' '' ". · . ·'. ': · ·. ·. ·"' '·'·: · ., , , ,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,.. . ... . .. . .. . . . . .. . . .. . . .

.

.. . . .. .. . .
.

.... .. . . .. . ... . . . . . . .
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' "' ' ' " " ' ' ' ' ' b

, · · · J , , , , , , ,' ' ' ' ' ' . . . , , , ,
C '' " ' ' ' C

, . , . , ,.. . .. . . . .
. .

.. .

..
. . .... . . .. .. . .

. . .. . . . . . . . .
. . ..P . ' ' " :. '· ' ' '· · '· ·' ·

!ii.: !j'
,': ;·,,, -"i

'·'·::'%"..··".'·:'.';'(".i?.':.:!'ii·.8!e?!.·lj.'!'."::!:'E?!'."!'k,t:'ii!':!,:i:i!. '!'if!%;ki$ii.:ik,??':?.i'iii,!,:!:!!:::!,i·i:'.!|!.'..":,
:

.
0

. . . .
0 ". ': " '. . . . .

b

PBili to ·

i'lollil'"(l Hills (':['?l"":}

3? 12 f3la€'jle,' Ci'eek Pkwv
I

t
0

? oC

¶

\

Gµ'¥'t} (:ovt'g'Sl:)l'mgs FI.,, 32043

b

,
. Dc' " gy:)

-r-"

' :g7 f i (st:)
lb

Invoice details '

|g']v(:si(:(j CZNt: 10.'°'1 6i'2(.)2'd

0

'
tC

P

it Date Product or service ljescription Qty Rate Amount

t. Added EquipuieM i{t'?i\t({{ (:){" ?q"(l l:lt S:i.S'1"i ,3(,1 $!,ii\.?7.: )¢)

' 1"t"itai $1,547,30
IM .ti:ys to plzy
:' "' "' "' "" "" "' '" '. 'x": 'sr"?i*rac'm'~
i Qf'ciy j VISA

"""1·': '1 ¢:·t";b:¢
g"¢'"j ^"%"§:};,\y!:

·.

.

Noto to customer
q

"f lmnk y (im lc'it ',' (ilk' I"}
ii: ': 'ne Iii S:

.t
0

&:aiat:i('j' : .

'

\
q
0

0

0

: ·

e

.

P

0

.
e

8

t

0

0

a

q

.

4

0

0

0

0



Wednesday. October 23, 2024 at 08:27:51 Eastern Daylight Time

subject: Roiiing Hills invoices

Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 at 8:44:53 PM Eastern DaylightTh"ne

From: Roiting Hilts

To: Patti Powers, Jay Soriano

Attachments: IMG_1667.jpeg, img_1'166.jpeg, img_1665.jpeg

Patti.
Please process under Capital reserve. Thanks.

i)("i'g'i: j'¢,':,){' (Bs"' '

( )' K)"t ,1 ')(M!'1

Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 3204t'l
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHn]al)ager@riversidenlgtsvc.c\)ln

1 of 1



i

:",f:=d':,|||
Court

' ")'jj| j)i"'1 J): I) ·>)I' 'ii) )'] )) "jj I) ))j!))j")"'"j )1( ')))'

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579 f

iadeese@c|aVsheriff.corn :

INVOICE DATE

DATE:10-25-24
k

C

TO:
'

FOR:

Rolling Hills'Community DevelopmentDistrict
'

Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCR11'11ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

10-25-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

,,,
Checked amenity area, clubhousearia

'

Checked both construction areas

'
_

Patrolled entire development.

,

Checked the area on side of highway,

t
" 2 traffic stops in rear area for stop sign violations

m ' '

Made contact with 2 people (suspicious activity) Walking thru woods

Near SR23 in area construction area, Escorted out of area.

r

\ ,DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL '200.00

' Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



,,
.
» ,.

ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # P/\GE #
,.;j.!i-' LocahQ Ro'"ng H'"s Community DevelopmentDistrict 827582 1of i

Florida statement1/ billing period payment due daje

GANNETT
0006705389 Sk:p 1- Sep 30, 2024 October 20, 2024

PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'(Memo Info) (included in amt duo)

$0 00 Si) 00 $477 bd

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDI: .ESS
Legal Entity. Gamell Mecha Corp

Te!m$ and C Id t' { i
t due accounts al8 subject jo nlerest al Ike rak of

1 8% per amum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is less) Advertiser claims
for a credit related lei rates lncorrecliy Invoiced or patel must bo submitted in milirig

Rolhng Hills CommunityDevelopmentDtstrict tcj PublIsher within 30 days of the invcm.e data or the claim wIll be waived. Any
475 \N. Town PI. Ste. 114 creM towards futuie advertislrig must 1)9 used within 30 days of i .(i c tho

St Augustine, FL 32092-3649 c.recht will bti Melted.

i
_

__ ,___
All funds payable in US dollars,

|d||q4nhµ|[d[lqt|'nMf|!'+[ql"l'h'|h|||¶ll'l

BILLING 1NQUIRIES/ADDRESSCHANGES 1-877-73f3 "'612 or snlb(d,c(: c.ganr]elt.(:c)m Federal. ID 47-239CE'83

To sIgn-up for E-mailed invoices and online peyments please contact abgspecial@gannett.com.
,

I

Date Description '
,

'

Amount

9/1/24 Balance Forward $477.80

,,
)

As an incentive for customets, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost Total Cash Amount Due $477.80

equal to the 3.99% service feeif you pay with Cash/t;\e(:k/ACH Pay by Service Fee 3,99% $19.06

Cash/Check/ACH ,inc1 Savel 'Cash/Check/ACtl Discount ·$19.06
'Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $477.80
Payment Amount by Credit Card $496 86

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME P ::COUNT NUMBER STATEMENT NUMBER AMOUNT PAID

Rolling Hills Community Developmerit 827582 0006705389 "Dlstr]ct

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 D/.XS 90 DAYS '120+ DAYS UNAPF'LIED
'

DUE PAST DUE PAST .)UE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'

$0.00 $477.80 $0 (IQ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $477.80

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Accaunt#&ln /1 h k) TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARL)
AMT DUE

1-877-736-7612 $496.86

Gannett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244 [d sign up for E-mailed invoices and online payments please contact

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 ' abgspecial@gannett.com

D0DUB275Be0D0DciDDDD00DDh'?Q53B¶000'l77BDb?l"?¶



Ws
?: 0

.
Page 1 of 1

F % GFL Environmental
$ 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

DUE DATE:g GFL
Suite 255 FNVOICE#: UG0000151004

Z
·nvlronmenta1 Southfield Mi 48076 FNVOICE DATE: 10/18/2024 Due Upon Recetpt

BD

" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $1,758.66
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(0000)

10/18/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY ,
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

10/18/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $472.78 1.00 $472.78

Nov 01/24 - Nov 30/24

10/18/24 FUEL SURCHARGE $276.81

10/18/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16,3% at 16.300% on $749.59 $122.18

SITE TOTAL $871.77
(DODO)

10/18/24 ADMIN FEE SC253523 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase, To pay your
mvo0ce onVMe,

,
pVease visit

us at:
vwvm.gf1env.com/

pay-my-bil1/

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL ZNVOECE $879,33
$1,758.66

)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,758.66

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental
% 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GFL Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000151004
AMOUNT OF REMXTTANCE:

Southfield MX 48076 INVOICE DATE: 10/18/2024

·n·iron-·nta' TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $1,758.66 $ p U% 3 "'
P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

16364562·801-1 1 1 *'"*""*'*AUTO'*MIXED AADC 270

Mh|h|nI||hlll||h|Nrh|r|llj{'Md||'lq|'|ln!l|||
. rolling hills cod

'f"t|(lI'l|I"IIl'l'|'l|""ij|lI|l|t0IbIl|'i'l|I|hI#|l|l'I|"Il
"3 ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Mi 48255-5193

0Ds55l¶3UG0000f5lD0400l03bb400¶000D0DB7¶33e



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at \Mww.qf|eny,com and click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
method and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in automatic payments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted,

Pay-By-Phone:
Call the number at the front of invoice and have your customer and invoice number ready. Visa, American Express, Mastercard and
Discover are accepted.

VISA ©"r'i """KAN DISCGVEN
DCPRES """,: ,::¶g¶

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more information about If you pay by check, it will be convetted into an "Electronic Funds Transfet"
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to
front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no later than 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processincj the check, By

from the date of your bill on which the error occurred. Your bill shall be seriding your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

deemed correct unless clisputed within 60 days from receipt. information therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check,
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement document, draft, or copy of your check,

To avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by the due date except as may be otherwise provided by The customer must provide written notice of cancellation via certifiecl
written contract. GFL Environmental reseives the right to charge mail at the address on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related fees associated with but not limited to the followinq: of billing ancl you will not be entitled to a refund if service is canceled
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc, during a billing cycle. You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes through the end of tlie billing cycle (incluclingthe period
between the notice of termination and the end of the current billing
cycle). This provision will not apply if it is contrary to a current
franchise agreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited by law.

Insufficient Funds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollected funds (NSF),
your signature on your check gives us permission to debit your
checking account electronically for the uncollected amount. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms. For each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your riext billing equal to the
maximum amount permitted by state law.

I

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s) mailing A[)[}Rf:SS only
[. I

mn1. ing an1) s1-r\/i(: e 1\di)re,ss
1, I

Name

Aclcjress:

City
' """ "" ' """ ' "' """ ""' 'Sia'ie' " Zip Cckjc

( )

Phonc·: Number " " ' " ' " E-nit'iil /\ckji"css;

Custornei" Accourill'lumbe r



G " @ 0 M

' Orange EnvironmentalServices INVOICE: 669613!

P. O Box 187 :
DATE: 10/14/2024

Orange Park, FL 32067-0187
!

904-272-3284 ' ORDER: 669613 ' j i

i:

i

\\:·A
11,11 1,. [111484]

,
f ,,,·.,1,,,,,, [111484] 904-531-9238

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC : RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC
1

ROLLING HILLS ,' ROLLING HILLS
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

' GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-?U60 GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

'

, 10/14/2024 ROACHES

,

, NET 30 1Q/14/2024 IB

=--==—=}

QTY PC Qty Pest Cc ntrol $350.00 I

I
i FUEL SURCHARGE FUEL SURCHARGE $5.00 i

'

,
' SUBTOTAL $355,00

'
1

i (KEY & CARD CODE N-1)ALWAYS DO INSIDE AND OUTSIDE TREATMENT, TO INCLUDE ALL
I CABANAS (TREAT FOR WASPS) REMOVE ANY'CHEMICAL SPILLS FROM ALL

TAX ' $0.00 1

WINDOWS.**ALWAYS INSPECT UNDER THE Lle's OF THE SLIDE FOR WASP** AMT. PAID $0.00 i

, .
TOTAL $355.00

1

1
I

, AMOUNT DUE $355.00
:

ij
'

i

I
1

i

I

!1
1

B! k" |[Fq|'lm ' i \('¢!Ayz ii t ['i i'! t i' ' t t i t" t I i i ' L i i ' f I " i It · i - t
11/ ¢i)? ks'cr 'q I V' I' I ft ;l5X'f r. t) )F h M \ ))11 Mhiu ed hi I:n'. i

,
I

,
i

f I i

I (' [!lfU i p
, . i. |K .

) IM. L,, .. I. . .
I

.

' 1'LE.\SEI'.\Y FRO\l1ttlX 1\'\'(!1('E
L



Riverside Manageme?ltServices, Inc fnvo?ce9655 Florida Mining Blvd. V\/

Bldg. 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 528

Invoice Date: 10/23/202a

Due Date: 10/23/2024

' Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number: C BUSS 2410

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

S'

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Pool Chemicals - Trichlor 174.90 174.90
Pool Chemicals - Phosphate Remover 30.53 30.53
Pool Repair - StennerTube 48.38 43.38

,

Total $253.81

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $253.81

1



I

im
Southeast Fitness: Repair invoice #105323
14476 Duval Place West #208 Invoice Date: 10/1/2024
Jacksonville, FL 32218

F

' ')

Account #100545
Rolling Hills Amenity Center

Invoice

Bilhrig Location information

Billir}g Address 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Billing Contact Freddy Oca
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Main Number (904) 338-5723

Mobile Number (904) 338-5723

Email Rhmanager@Riversidemgtsvc.C
' om

Service information

Services Qty Rate Price

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
FL 32043

10/1/2024 PM: Quarterly 1.00 Ea $0.00/1 Ea $0.00

Quarterly scheduled preventative maintenance

—
troduct: PM: Elliptical, Cross-trainer, ARC, AMT 2,00 Ea $30,00 /Ea $60.00

— Product: PM: Recumbent, Upright Bicycle 1.00 Ea $20.00 / Ea $20.00

— Product: PM: Single-Station 4.00 Ea $10.00 / Ea $40.00

— Product: PM: Treadmill 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00
I

;

— Eroduct: Travel "60 miles wIt 1.00 Ea $90.00 / Ea $90.00

Subtotal: $270.00

Tax: $0.00

Total: $270.00

Amount Paid: $1).00

i I

'
Balance Due: $270.00

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Please be advised that payments not received within 45 days from the date of this invoice will incur a 3.5% late

fee.

Pacje 1 of 2



t

I

' Thank you for your business!
'1

¢

= mia ma t = = ma = ma = = ma = Eda eM, Kua = = m m = = = n = = ~ = m rim = % Elsa = = ma = = m3 m =
I

/

/Blilin'g Receipt - Please Return With Payment Remittance

Bill T,o: Freddy Oca ' Account [100545] Rolling Hills Amenity
,)", 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Center

' Green Cove Spririgs, FL 32043
, Invoice # 105323

,
P

'

,

Date Tuesday, October 1, 2024
i

Remit,To: Southeast Fitnesc Repair Amount Paid 3R O
- CD

14476 Duval plaU West#208 " "!J¶^1
, Jacksonville, FL 32218 Check Number ,,,j µ

t

" I
4' ,t

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
' Thank ycu for your payment! .

S

T '

,
q

r

r

/
,

'

¥

,

L'

i

Page 2 of 2



/

' Wednesday, October 2, 2024 at 16:03:33 Eastern Daylight "Time

subjt::ct: Fwd: invoice 105323 from Southeast Fitness Repair is ready

Date: Wednesday, October 2: 2024 at 3:05:52 PM Eastern DaylightTime i '

From: RoilingHills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Invoice 105323.pdf

Patti'
Please process. Thanks

---------- Forwarded message
'

:

From: Southeast Fitness Repai:t' <noneply@workwave.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 2, 2024 at 12:48PM

'

subjt.'ct: Invoice 105323 from SmitheastFitness Repair is ready
To: i'rl]n1al)age|"(a'|"ive j"sidemgts:mc.Qln>

'.:j

Hi Fqeddy Oca,
t

Your invoice for services perforihed at 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
,

Florida 32043 is ready. You can review the attached PDF for details about invoice #105323
and you can now pay online by 'clickinj; the link on the PDF.

'

;

Whe'n paying by check the payr}?,ent should be made out to: Southeast Fitness Repair, When
payitig by ACH, reach out to tht, office for new account information. It has been updated
receijtly.

Please be advised that payments not received within 45 days from the date of this invoice
will jncur a 3.5% late fee.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further.

We 2!ppreciate your business ancl hope you have a great day!
t '

.1
,

Southeast Fitness Repair ..

(904') 683-1439
Office@SoutheastFitnessRepaircom

', i '

,1 '

Freddie Oca
Operat.iorzs

i
,tRoll|hg Hills ·

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
'

Greiin Cove Springs, FI. 32043
i!
t i

'
1

1 of 2



.
;
0

0

0

0

0

0

..

.!

.0

.0

..P

..
.0

0

%

i
...r ·I ' ".F, :
.0
.0
.,

.
^

0

0

.

.0

..
iP ri

0 ' 0

.
0

0 0 0 P

. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
0 " 't

, mm !,"µ:..':',.'y:m"a:..!"j.':\i..j;':..':'.'::,,:·.:.·.j,':·!"!',';,':':.·,:.:'::':' )

S' k ;.'.".·.·:·.,.'.·, · '.··.·"···· .: ···'·. ·'·· '· :·· . .0'.· ·· · · .·.
.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. .

T ' · '=: ·': ,.' :.'·.;.. ··.' : '.'% .% .'.': . ..' . ·... '.'·.·. ·.:.'..'.".:..:... :.:.'·.'.'.':'.'.:::.'·.'.'."'i·..i ;
. . . . .. . .

. .. . .
.

. . .

..
.

. . .. . . . . .
. . . . .

. . . . . . . 0
. ." " :· . '.

" ¶r' ' · µ ¢ p

,
. · .

, ,

·.1

' ' · " " " " " ' ' " . . . · ·
. · . . · ·

. . · · · · ·

! TITO'S PAINTING COMPANY LLG !lt{)lp:,'{:ili'i{i"]".'"p'i|'l".|l'.":"gli ,..,.. i ',!'..,:
,' "',":':,',",;"i:':::":".!'i',,:',:;::':'i+:'":'"¶:i,,:.:a::;'.' ::,.,: ..i...: ..:,':"' ,!.ii:':':.:.:"."' !

' ' ' ' ' " ' ' """ ' ' " ·· ' · . . ,
0 :.. .. . .

. . .
. . .' . .

" Y' . . ' " " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '. .. .. . .. . . .. ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ·· :. .. . . .

. .
. . .

!' 1(ri')y '?,Ot1 f,s1$!il{({ "0.2 :3:{:3-')!;'?:? ,',
",',::j :

j::' " ""' ':" """' "" ""' "' '""""":'":" 'S'"!""""':' 'a' !

F' '
'·:"j$,'zj. .' .".: ':"' .. .' .'. ':.'.'·.:"·::',·.',":··:'.:·::.'.·..'.::,::,:.·::'.".:;·:':!.::'·.'·:··.,'.'·:.:,.:. ':,·.·:';.;.';. · . .

i ,Ji"{C i':""t')n"ii:lu 1·"·": "v;)")" "" ('i:::">6 htin"'4""l±"y $i"i".g""t"'i'"}")"[.(':'[:)"f"' '"|'lt('.)l: '"\:|"' i.'...·.¢i "Ei.'!:'..·:::·::'::":'.!':·!:.:j':'::' :".".'.·i:';:;i:'.':.':'!.::2?:l.!!:'.:!.!?:·.y.'{'j:·i:::':.'.!!·:'!!:!¢':!:':'?:!'.!'":.'.' !

.. .. .. . . . ... .. . ." <,, .m', Sr DP C

. 4 .. ,· . r } L 3! p C.
1

h ... .·.. . .,, . . . . . . . . .. .. .

. ., .
..

. .
, .

. . . . , , , .,. · k ', ' , » ¶ .. 'rj A.. m.. J / , . 7 " " ' " " ' ' ..' ' a " '.:' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '· ' ' ·
. . · . . " :.

,
0

. . .. . . .

.

.
. . . . . . . . .. . .. .. . .... .

. .. . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . .

' ESt . . . , . . , .. . . . . .
· . . . .. .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . , , , ,, .. . .. ... . . . .., · ~' , , , , ,, , , , , , , , , , , , , ,· ' ' · · · . · ' · ' · 0 ' ' ' ' ' ' ', . ' ' ' '. .' ' · , · , · · ' · ' ' ' · do " .2£ {}'11;?.: (} ,,

: ' :·.:.,..... .

:...,,.,...,. .,...'.: · '.': .j·.',··.'·.,'.;·.;·.'.··': ·.'%.'.';: :·.·.:'·".. .'[i;d'.'s: i'2':'s·".!t!;gz'Z.,'a·.'k,.::· i
. . ' . .

% ' ' ' . " . . ' ' ' · . .

, . . · · . ' ' . . ' . .' ' ' "' " ' ' ' ' ·

· . , , .
· · ' · ' · ·· . ·, · ·,. , , , . · ·,' · : ' ·' · · " : ,' · · .

· · ' ' '· ' · · '
:' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '· ' ' ' · . , , , , , ., . , , , .. ·· · . · . · ' · · · :·. .· .· .· . · .· : · · . . ' ' ' ' ' ' '· · ·

· · · · ·

' i.'., '
·

'·'.1:',':';'·.'.'·.'..',: '"·'.'· '·'· ' '. ·' ··.'·' '·' · · · · ··.· ·: ...
Z3',E.'{'F': '.·':$>":"{:{:;;,aiq:F.t":!3i'$"":l?t':',K·1'.i

mm '. '. .: :
" ·"· · · .·. .··'·.'. · · ·: . ····· .0 ·

·· . · ·· ".·· :P.

. ..........* ....t.·r9 . . .. ·. . .. ,· ' :, ,: : '· ' · "' ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' ' ' ' · > . . · · · ' ' · .. . ' ':.

' · . · . ,. .. . . . . .... .. .
.

.. .. . . . . . .
. . .

. .. ..' ' '
"

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' · ' 0

.
. , I ,

. b ' ' '
L 0

-
' '· · · · ' ' ' b ' ' '

"· ' · ' · ' ' · ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' · :
.. . .

. . ..
. . . ....

.

. . . .. . . .. . . .
. . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . .

. . . .q
.

.. ..
': · ··· "· .

·

. . . . . . . , .
. . . .. . . . .· ·.

% ' · , ' . ' . · ' · ·

. . . . . . . . .
0

.. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .P ·

, , · · · · · , · , · ·, · , , · , , , , , , , , , ,. ..

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . .

:" : "-" .

' "'"i" """." '·.'·:":'"t"?{·,i:;¢t"&"?'?!i!q:t 'S;: i':'":.;.:,'1 !2'{:',,'>iit. ..!i"k:,::.::,:?:;¢'i,':':,:,'i'i·;i,:,,':ta;t..i,::.:g 0 ;
.

" " ' '" 4 ' :' :. ."' ' ' ' ' '
. . .

S '

)' " """1""" ' ' " ' '
.

. . .. . . . . .. . . .. . . .. .
.

' e0
C

C

b

.

€ i
:

:

:

¢ ' !

0
'0

:E .i
i
0

r
m'! Bill to
!

0

:
i',' L

i'{(:!|{in(l Hills Cijlj
{

0

L "'
*" :

; 32 1 2 Bt'adky { .)t°eek Pk\^,'y
,0 :

..0 0

.0

\ .

' Grt'm (':()\le Sl")l'ili!')s j:j , 3::'(M 3 '
1

..

..
« .

":
..0
..:
0

.0

..P

,

, .
OCJ '2)DP -

lZ '

1 ("J("""") '

.

"'" -.rCj »-,«5&'"
" ""

"'m" m
,7C<Y' : t

I

'i

0

4 ' :
0

' Invoice details
' ;

0

.
0

¶ '* ·

,. it"ivQicodaf'z 1 i),' 1 (;,i::!(:i2'! .

:

% '
*a=

P

If

It Date Product Of' service Description Qty Rate Amount
=-
:E
-d'_
". L

tr,
¥ i, Add'l M!{'v'icty$

.
Pail'i:il'}g c':'f Mm'z! l';z:!jn!lS. (':g!' i.? !)')(ji >',it"k :i:'t' 3(j().{){) :i1 '1 .3(m),()1')

T .

L
.

(') a?'i(')l: j y ,
'I"lw) !';}"i(j\'ieg' 1 kn!{!"i ,

i·'g("j(')l s': \:'u'}::hi{"m's}
.

=P-
' ih'i:'i Pikit ":1 at t'iVt"f': t ?It"C: .t.

q'
E-

"P—
»-F7

,

0

i~¥
: :!, M atet'iales .

(::Ji.l¢'!h'l int:!u('|("s li'll.}(}t, tr)atE?iitllsi ,'4 Paint vp i'[lii'}! $(J.(K1 Su (}{)
m-

1 : H m nd : Sh [:?f"Wil'l V\/i!!ian"}!'; '··1 ) {Ai""i'l{i(:j'l"i
X

'm

C

P

I'

i , , , ,

Total $4,300.00
b P

i yV ay i;cj i j ay'
"Z7"
"^

: ;'ei;"j VISA ¢f'":·
'""""""p'i): :!1y?';:! "·'·'"·".

7 L
. . .

.0 ·.,¢u. . oU.Xo,

-T
"= '

,G

V

-3'b

$

· Note to customer
=

1iiatik y(::l{l itjt' y'(: }{.ll' t)i,l!gi{](: '?ss.
.rr

*
.m^"r

m. Of

m"

j
L

/ Y"+;^ tV u,ry^ ;^f
W?9

~
' y 4b%S'x~":

,<y^'"~~f,JX;,M

'""CC,

S ^
',

,
='7»" "" 'Ay<m«%

jd,

{ Y?==;' Ae:4c. ^ -.=...%~.

:s,!s,

^=

,2.,)?

,

zE ' " ;y ,n=t^>.=y€: ^ ^... .
.,fSV, "a" ·dey., ^ .,.. . . ~ ,

.n% · ^ ^ ^ ^. V..

. . .. . . ^%
. .

G

T
0

4 ·
A: .Y
±
7
'E"
W '

7
.!5_
M
:E

·

£
T
S

W:

X%"

S
g '

.g-K
·: $1

i"Y
dr,
4=%

L
q=" 4

m
.#

3
1" "

dr

7'
0

T

.

r"b. A
i

" *"
iz-

,4 ·

. P

S

";

.

L

K b ·
.

3 '

k

b

.

4



,

d

t

!

;

i

,

>
' t

' ?
,

i

'.'· ' · '·.· '· :· · ' ' ' 'G ':' :.' 'C '
, ,. " : ." .' ' " .·' '·" " '·: :% .' ' ' '

S

>

. ' " ·',
..

} :. '.' ·, .,, , .. ·, . , , '.,: ·

·... .··· ": . .

. ' . .. .
:· ': :. ·. $

..
. : ., ·

.

' i,
: : ;> ,

':, i ":: ': !. i; ,': ,

' ,: : i :, ,'; ,:·::: j ii' ·::, !:' i I: ii;, ;'j:, j: :

, i 1:·
;

·
i.': ":·. ' '· ' ,;;

,

:: C" """:': 1· i

..., . . .... . ..' : ·. " .' '·,.', , '.'. : ':,' ,.':'· · , ·', . ·. · ' ': · '. .:. ' '·. .· . . .. . .. . .
·

. . ·.. ..
· :, , <md ' ' · ' ' ·" ' ' "' ' "" ' ' " " " ' ' ',, .. .. .. .... .. . ·, . . .

:..:
·:'···: .··· ..· .·. .'.· :

' ·' ' ' ' "' .· · t :, ,' ,'
:,' ' ' " '· ' " "

' ' · ' 7

.
· : : .' I

TITO'S PAINTING COMPANY LLC '['it("?l'i: li{$iil){t{,0:()"i'll?l)i"1!f.{:('){lj
4¥

J' ' " ' ' ,"
,

' '::: :'! 'i;: :: ':'"":':":: : ,'
'

1(J3l!!l $,'1t:t'M Mili l"{c'{ 9('14 "3'13 'f,}!)g:} ' ".""·'<"i",""!",'"·'',"""" ""' ".',",'""j":'".' ",".:'.'"""1 :,;'::'!'.':'.'":'i;'"::'"·""·"''. 'i": 'y' 'i;".,, ;].';'.1,

ja{:k:';(Hwi!k). l"l, :'j :'i:t Si 7 ·c':n ['j b!ll): ";::':'w wwjmjb{i{))Lu)}n/l iloj ji'si{l|
,::' >: j""i '",' ;!' '"I: !: 'i!'

:":::'i'ii;j: :iiui'"i ii iiti ii'ij'i ji::":! :

;·.·::' ", :'.'.. ·.; ·'·. ' , :' · '·'".:^": '"",'.:: ". .. ,

: ; " :
,

: . ,
" '·

. .: ; ' ' ' ' · ' ' ' : ' .. ".
: . ..·.· '. .:·.

.:.'..;..j.: .
..

:,.' ·.·' '
'

U'j(j(:'} I ,,,,,:,,,,,,':: :

,: :,,1 'm' %S'iiM! ':
1;

'^·
'1

':",' .' '.".' '..,., ..'.: :'.
:'

,." '..: ::9.:-"".':
:;...;;'.j. '.:j'i',.:.:.::j.;'k'";"i':.:'.[:a'"".' i

:' ' " 'r n
'

, , , ,
,,',

,,,,,
:, ? "y, ,'. >...., .%"4" .·^, .,;r·.·"·'··"···· · ·' ·

, ;
· " ""' .. . .

. ' .. . , ·. i' :J " "' ' """"" " """' " ' ' ' '.:-J.!J- .C' ;:: :
I

·j.!7:"j:.,":" I

: ": L'l .' :··.·'.i:k-r[·$ g3c',';'.?;*'·q·l'"'"j'
"$"§:3s."Sjt".t·S':,".d.;.S,, :G·q i':2;:'i?'@?g$":·'·'.' ··

?

. ·
:: ':

i:
i

I ;
i

i

I

Bill to

R(:')||i('l!j Hills (.)f)tj

32 1 2 Bradley (,:("{i'ek Pkwy

(]("g'!€il1 ( :o'jc Sjiritigt': FI., 3:::'(')4 3
.

"
-

"Q)( ·

30'^"""
I

|?21
,

)
':5lf)

,

Invoice details :

||woi(:e (l:'gl("): 10/16i':.:u);'il

.

1/ Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Add'l servkm ' Wui,x,1 WIl1"}< ' R(?l)!:'i"i'l{} !"t)tlf)l} wcmd iiiid $575,00 S:S/'I}A)O

' repaii'ing
'bn,:(X.id !l"jt"}(: il'!i'l,

;:', Mate|'iale!; ('.ki¢){(j i{K:hl(.h!!·; l:ij:){:}l", im|';!l'ia{s; !ij('),.{'){) S:n.iio

t
' $575 (M)1utal f & u

VUays to µi"y
|'!,{;,::·;"|

VISA t,,,$,'.i.
.l¢±<:e.·u;:'| $zj:ji

Note to customer
1"lla{)i( yuii foi' yum' i}{j: iitit}:'is.

.

!'"Z!S'"""

'""-' -' '=,,'";z::7Ze£"j:::'i|iF;:¢iY.&.':2,'7,s?!'

,

+

b

.

L

K

.

i '

Z

,



;

P

0

%

:
:
:
P

0

0

P

0

P

0

P

4
P

:
:
:
V0

0

4
:
:
0

i;
0

>
0

0

>
0

?

t
eP 0 :

' " ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' ' ': ·
I

, , , · · ' " ' · " " ' ' · " "0 © C

.
. . . . . . .

. . .. :
%

" 00
0. . .

' ' ' ' ' 0 0 ' '.'
0 "

. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . ... . . . . .. ... . . .' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' %. . .

. . . . .. . .
. . .. . . .. .

. .. . .. . . . . .

.'.'·: F'·'""""·""""""'" "' """"' """"""·" '.

. . .

. . . . . .
. .. .' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' · · " ·

%. .

. ..
. . . .. ..

.

.. . . . . . .

. . .

. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . .. .. . . . . ..
' . 0 ·' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " " b.

. . . .. .. . .

5¢8 " t: " " " 'Y 't" " "' " ' ""
'

' "' """:'·'T:" """""""""""""""" " ' ' "' ' ' ' " " " '' ' ' ' "·. . . ·. . . . · · 0 ¥ ' ¶ ' '' ' ' ' · · 0

., , ' 0

. °:"mo u PA1NTIN OM At' t~t¢ '|'i|i)lNiiljl}{\¢,( """gus"ul { u{1'}
:

' i,
i: i :"i :

:,
,:

'
ji,o'; ,!!ii}3;"ieiifE!,','i;'"tii'""??i;'i'?!';""""i: "' i

. .
.

. . . . . . .1t')Z(lf.j mm Mill l'¢ti 9M 0-:';<t!s..!jf'i']:!
,

'",'.""" +'

ju:
:,:.:':.!:':E::.),j::'y:::.::!,':'::',::,!':.:;::iA'::,::i|:j:A'i;',ji:i!.i::.':i,':!:'i:'jj::·::;si!:;·g:|j )

J(l(: k:.iOliV{|!s?, l'l ..

.:'$22!'5 7 ·(j ;:j 26 i"$(kl3!.";:,"i",',",'j\',' i'i'[[,: '.(il'}{°|()l(,q.':("?]?s$'"l"'i{:[.:;I'ji"ii{'!t '..'".": ' : 0.,.' ,::g:E:N?.M::',·?:,'i.";,'·,','.;j.,j,',::':·','·:,':!.
:'mMm::'Mm':E:!':':::',:',','.'.i, {

0

·.
·

. ·· ' : '. . .. . .
· · . ·. . . ' . .'. '· ·: .'· ' . · ... .. . . .. . . . .

. .

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' · · · ·· :... ..
.

.. . .
. . . . . .. .. ..

. . ... .

. . .. .. . . ... .. .injja.i ·.1,. ·:!';M4:':;:':'M&S',',:';:E:?,l;i':i.':.',:.:::;,',:; :=&:'?izi'i":'mEi'"¥e'?$7"§2:,g't'"·"i i

.. .
. . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . ...

.

. .. . .
P" ,,': ,, ·' .: i.:.:':. :·.'.·.;:·:·"··-·.'.,: '·'. :'.'. '..", ·.··'. ·. : '..: . .. .' .

:t;2"ii't,:.?-cwzs't.?^E'j'$'"b·:¥·j#.':H4';'[:z:·'tz·Y'%::.
'· :

' ' ' ·' ' ' ' ' ·" ' · .·. .··..·· '. '· ·.: ·..'".'·':·.··. .·'. '·· ..'·.: ··;r·:...<,'.· ·'. · ' ' ' · .
' " ' " " " · : . . . , , , , . , . · · ' '' ". · . ·'. ': · ·. ·. ·"' '·'·: · ., , , ,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,.. . ... . .. . .. . . . . .. . . .. . . .

.

.. . . .. .. . .
.

.... .. . . .. . ... . . . . . . .
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' "' ' ' " " ' ' ' ' ' b

, · · · J , , , , , , ,' ' ' ' ' ' . . . , , , ,
C '' " ' ' ' C

, . , . , ,.. . .. . . . .
. .

.. .

..
. . .... . . .. .. . .

. . .. . . . . . . . .
. . ..P . ' ' " :. '· ' ' '· · '· ·' ·

!ii.: !j'
,': ;·,,, -"i

'·'·::'%"..··".'·:'.';'(".i?.':.:!'ii·.8!e?!.·lj.'!'."::!:'E?!'."!'k,t:'ii!':!,:i:i!. '!'if!%;ki$ii.:ik,??':?.i'iii,!,:!:!!:::!,i·i:'.!|!.'..":,
:

.
0

. . . .
0 ". ': " '. . . . .

b

PBili to ·

i'lollil'"(l Hills (':['?l"":}

3? 12 f3la€'jle,' Ci'eek Pkwv
I

t
0

? oC

¶

\

Gµ'¥'t} (:ovt'g'Sl:)l'mgs FI.,, 32043

b

,
. Dc' " gy:)

-r-"

' :g7 f i (st:)
lb

Invoice details '

|g']v(:si(:(j CZNt: 10.'°'1 6i'2(.)2'd

0

'
tC

P

it Date Product or service ljescription Qty Rate Amount

t. Added EquipuieM i{t'?i\t({{ (:){" ?q"(l l:lt S:i.S'1"i ,3(,1 $!,ii\.?7.: )¢)

' 1"t"itai $1,547,30
IM .ti:ys to plzy
:' "' "' "' "" "" "' '" '. 'x": 'sr"?i*rac'm'~
i Qf'ciy j VISA

"""1·': '1 ¢:·t";b:¢
g"¢'"j ^"%"§:};,\y!:

·.

.

Noto to customer
q

"f lmnk y (im lc'it ',' (ilk' I"}
ii: ': 'ne Iii S:

.t
0

&:aiat:i('j' : .

'

\
q
0

0

0

: ·

e

.

P

0

.
e

8

t

0

0

a

q

.

4

0

0

0

0



Wednesday. October 23, 2024 at 08:27:51 Eastern Daylight Time

subject: Roiiing Hills invoices

Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 at 8:44:53 PM Eastern DaylightTh"ne

From: Roiting Hilts

To: Patti Powers, Jay Soriano

Attachments: IMG_1667.jpeg, img_1'166.jpeg, img_1665.jpeg

Patti.
Please process under Capital reserve. Thanks.

i)("i'g'i: j'¢,':,){' (Bs"' '

( )' K)"t ,1 ')(M!'1

Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 3204t'l
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHn]al)ager@riversidenlgtsvc.c\)ln

1 of 1



y

..
.iC

4

I

'
P

Roiling Hills
,,

,

Utility Schedule '

)1

G

I'

Clay Electric Cooperative,
>

Account # Service Address Sep-24

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 $ 49.00 ,

7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr $ 3,418.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreekPwky-#1 $ 37.00
7755275 3314 Ridgevitjw Dr#1 $ 41.00
7755283 2448 Ro||ingViewB|vd $ 82.00

" $ 3,627.00
,

10/18/24
· P

Vendor#27
'

001.320.538(j0.43000 $ 209.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,418.00

$ 3,627.00

\
t

On Autopay
1

C

S

i

,



- Date Amount Check Number Description
1 0/18/2024 "" ' '--· ' -',' CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007751951 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007751951 OR00000091004530781897N
1 0/18/2024 :!3L:2."3'3) CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007755283 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007755283OR00000091004530877612N

10/18/2024 I$Q-3.D£') CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007182249 Roiling Hills CD 35901966950007182249OR00000091004530755350N

10/18/2024 '""' '"'m CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007755275 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007755275OR00000091004530756264N
.

10/18/2024 t337.i'C:, CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241017 0007755259 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007755259OR00000091004530646038N

'qq 577 QC')

09/17/2024 Si""'"' "'°:' CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 240916 0007751951 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007751951 OR00000091005877261213N

09/17/2024 I<"a "'""' CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 240916 0007755283 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007755283OR00000091005877470062N
,

09/17/2024 iye.':k); clay electric electric 240916 0007182249 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007182249OR00000091005877459867N
- 03/17/2G24 ;iti.C-£"j· --" - CLAY ELECTRIC ELEC"FRIC--2409160007755275--Rolling Hills CI) 35901913695 00077552-75 OR0000009·10058777-85356N - -

09/17/2024 [:837.';|:') CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 240916 0007755259 Rolling Hills CD 35901966950007755259OR00000091005877574176N

'ay' d: .-. ,. .

. . ,



NYNN

" Member Name ROLLINGHILLS COD

"
ClayElectric Cooperative, Inc, ""' "°""" "'"'"'"""""°" ^""°"'": """'Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Trustee AsLHcL" tj6

A Toirchmne Emrgy' CQcvpcrarivc rQ;K Statement Date: 09/26/2024 i

Current Bill Due Date: 10/17/2024
I

!mportant Messages -""-- Previous Balance $3,500.00 I

Payment Received 09/16/24 -$3,500.00 !

September is often one of our most active - ' i

hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one
Balance Forward %.00 !

threatens our area? Visit our Storm Center -
" Current ChEwges Due 10/17/24 $3,418.00

online for the storm preparation guide, safety I

E

tips and more.
.

- OCT 0 4 ?yj

Service Address: 3212 BRADLEYGREEK PKWY AMENITYCENTER

, _ .,
GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 152192920 t 08/23/24 ¶ 09/23/24 i 20068 ¢ 20427 F 80 28,720

kWh Monthly Use N m MonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLow0 Temp

:' MMII
j;':"""' '°°°

i

" ®
Energy Charge 28,720 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,723.20

m owe cost Adjustment 28,720 kWh @ 0.0200 $574.40
D mand Charge 80.560 KW @ 4.3500 $350.44

moo ® div. Outdoor Light-Large (Qty: i) $72.45
,000 ,

ndiv. Outdoor Light-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50
Individual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

'" ' Light PCA $14.96
6000 s FLA Gross Receipts Tax $76.86

, 0
FloridaSta e Sales Tax $208.42

Sep cm Nw mo Jan Fgb h6ar Apr May Jun jul Aug ap Florida Sta e Sales Tax (6%) $4.62

2023 Please VIsit MyClayEkectricfor detailed usage history 2024 ClayCounty Sales Tax $46.13
Clay Go PublicSer Utility Tax $82.36

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High ,g?p-a'auQnR-Qun±up_ SQSG.

-*""'"" , \

;;st year
" 4«E-m:%

$Total Current"Charyes for this Location $3,418.00

(A:vii)'j)?:|;'j"4i)':;!,di::' {')))1)

'4~. -

Akeep
Bill ings not paid in full will incur a late chargeof $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that win be addedto youraccount.

V SEND
P

· · --'·--· ·

r· - ,, , - ,, ,
I'Account Number

,
7751951j

"""' " Cl'w µ(y:ii'i(' "1Y'yiii'{l"e, tl1C, iCurrent Charges Due 10/17/24
" " """"S3,448.00i

' ""'t'
· - Kt '.Bank Draft scheduled for 10/17/24 $3,410 00 t

A ouchsronc Energy Coopcrartvc ." ,:7

PO Box 3QB

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app. || || I

=
9')!'" ""·--";)T!9

CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6838 0 MB 0.622 5 6838 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills cod c-25 ||I'"llIIlI|l'I'||I|II|I"|II'|lIIjI|lllI'|||'lIFIjI|I"|'jll'l| ·¶ . 't
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

|Il|Idq||rMIhl|mjllIh¶4|||lIIdI"Il'II'|vlvFIl||6

07751i¶Sl 000346BljC)b



" CONTACT US

"
CkiyElecfn'cU","'-'

-Z
, :'e°b:=,:=

' -4-. Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Eneigy" Cooperative k" '.¢i Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

:,: " "·" "t:y> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure g'ey ,.' -- -..,Aa " ' '""the problem is not within your electrical system. yR-'··'-z"¥ a'"'
> If the outage is not within your system, report

it by calling 888-434-9844
> Always stay away from downed power lines.

&umeu¥
' " ' ' _%-% ' .. - . · , -, ,, - ·,, . , - ,, . , · , , 3 . -," ',

,
.El ·- , ,

· - · , ' "" '2'.' , . ,
.I .·.., -% ' '2 /- I ; " ' '

:'
, · .. ,

.
': "' -·

?

,:
,

,
Plmsebe verysuspicious of

anyc!n¢ who calls and claims he or

, \ she wpresentsClay ElectUc and

.Stan \:l]f'){ ,,..
·.#"7 -" '" " wantsto he paid lmtnediatelyfor

,~" .
"

a bill or service. ,". :. '" .- .'. .' ·a .

The urop does not make phone ·· ·'6', ;'. ,.' " -'

calls to collect payment. s

,

'.
. ', .

S
,

,",1
.I

,,,,',, ,,,',
,,, .,

, , , ,,

:,. " :;
. ,

t

If you ovarhavo any &ubts ahput
" .'ASa

i
' ' \ · · ..i:·

'

. ,. ' · ·, ' a phone call from somecme
i ' " " ' ' " ' '

' ' ckiimlng t¶ represent Clay

"' ' ' " '
,

' " ' ' '
' Ek'ctric, hang up and call

1

': ' ." ,'
'

' "' ' ' '

,

' .' 1-800-224-4917, Do not call a
i numhor the calkr provides ori

allctw them to transferyou.
.©

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilitios have some type of an access charcje.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreastas in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesalefrom Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purpose of improving the cjuahty of life of our members arid their communities.

Auto Pay By Ph,,,,
oQj

0,,line Pay Stations Mail
'- - %

Free recurring ' Free with Free with $1,50 service Mad check or
payments from checkingl checking/savmgs fee*' cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric

from a credit/debit credit/debit card card, Visit ClayElectnc com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704. ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations. Keystone Heights,

FL 32655



NYNN

g

Cl y El i C t I Visit us onlina at ClayElectric.com
a ectrc oopedive, nt TD||Freg: (800)-224-49'7

A TMK|)skme Energy' CXxvperarive Nt Statement Date: 09/26/2024
-_ Current Bill Due Date: 10/17/2024

* g - " · ? " -
i Previous Balance $37.00

' AutoPay · Payment Received 09/16/24 -$37,00
September is often one of our most active

. Amount Due
· Balance Forward $0.00hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one ', ,

threatens our area? Visit our Storm Center ,' ,' Current Charges Due 10/17/24 $37.00
online for the storm preparation guide, sa'e'y ! $37 00

)

tips and more.
%

. /

Bank Draft
Scheduled For '

10/17/2024

t .'.' ' ' ' '.' '·, ,-.
"'",- " . ,i ,"'

., -.} '- ' .", Reading Dates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage '
i '-""'., ·" R?taS!?heduk? 'Re.s¶Rti'?n' -' ' '

'"i ' Meter No.
From To Previous Present

t.' genCrA[se&v|'Ce-Ncjn [jEMAND ,' 151839087 08/23/24 09/23/24 1775 1775 1 0 I

kWh Monthly Use u 'C). Monthly High s. Monthly Low Temp
, Current Service Detail
,:

Access Charge $32.00 '

" .
--a A-j', 'i

,.
' -- - - - —

' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.82 ,
r 2

"-nm ';ai ,,
sb' 90

,J: ,

I.'

·'"'~ , ., . ·t ,
Florida State Sales Tax $2.28

'0 , i ,, .,. ,, r Y'm
, ,.

.... *' "' ""
,

'" "
Clay County Sales Tax $0.49

:

' %"m_ E .'i S'2
,1 '" ,,-&y" ,,

: Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.28 ·
15 -j "l—j ,"=.- :'- ·:

, .w
'Sr"

,
': Operation Round Up $0.13

[

,,
j!: j,.'!

|,:..:?:--*.. "g" :: ' Total Current Charges for th s Location $37 QC)
'

,

).

-Ll.t" f.':j,,i!")l"i|'"i|'l "
I) '

i
' i ' 'I ' '

I' I I
I

I I I I I I 0

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

2023 .' .
' ', ·' ', .' ' '

. 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

/'." 0 "'.'. ,' 0 ,', S 25

/' kWh ,\ /1' KWh ", {7 kWh, '. "" ',,
,1 31days i' ', 3Qdays i' i 31 ck}s }' " 89°F ':",' Avgokwh ,;.7 ',! A'go'wh f'i ','.,, A'g jk'dh ':,' ,"

Akeep
Billings not paid in full wIll incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of tho delinquentamount (whicheveris greater) that will be added to your account.

V SEND

/ ','S7
. ,

. , , ,
,

Account Number 7755259
/'?:M.,,,S.,y ', ' i,'; -' -

,1.,;.
,,,

'

,
,' Current Charges Due 10/17/24 $37.00

A T I
,

fin,,,,;C,,,,,,,,,,,, -
i, Bank Draft scheduled for 10/17/24 $37.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/debit card at ClayEkctrlc.comor download the mobile

""
-

|||||||||l|)||)|||||ll|||

'4/m ,
' DISC .VER /,f'£"!m

, '" '"" .'-% ""- CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||rnlllI|I|IjM||hMllh[lI||r|||jhm|hT|lr|| I',' :P
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 ;

|S:

0775525¶ D00003?(jCli2



" CONTACT US

"
Clay Electric C(p'

.

' ,'
.

,',, =|::=C=
'

, ",^- Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Enetgy Coopei'at've i'y' ' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
Steps to follow:

DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

> Check you'r fuses and breakers to ensure
Ai7?3!'j"" '""

the problem is not within your electrical system. G'::?S·,s
"'% -y

> If the outage is not within your system, report
,

."' ;. ," """"

it by calling 888-434-9844 -'3 ', ' ':'1" '-' '.'. '

> Always staj' away from downed power lines.

)

&uateuY

i Please be very suspicious of
I

anyone who calls and claims he or
she represents Clay Electric and

I

, .,
wants tv be paid Minecfiatdyfar ^*-"a bill or service.

The co-op does not make phone
I

calls to collect payment,
q--

, . .
'

,,. ,. , If you everhave any doubts, about
a phonecall frcmi somcicme
cIaimlnqto representClay
Electric, hang up and call

1-800-224·491 7. Do not call a

number the caller provides or
allctw tham to transfer yQu.

'®

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and bilhng expenses, All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Llectric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

T"7"I "

- - Auto Pay By Phon,
o="C1

Online Pay Stations Mail
" Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail checkor

payments from checkingl checking/savings fee" cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/clebit credit/debit card, card. Visit CIayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 9%-2704, CIayElectric.com, fora listof authorized P.0 Box 308

ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



NYNN

" Member Name ROLUNG HILLS COD

"
Clay ELctric C00pelativej Inc, ""' usonline atCla,Electric.com A,,o,,,,# -,,,,2,.,

_P Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Trz.sstee fhswit:t: 06
A Touchstone Energy' Gmperatlvegst Statement Date: 09/26/2024

Current Bill Due Date: 10/17/2024

. - Previous Balance $41.00
i

Payment Received 09/16/24 -$41.00 )

September is often one of our most active
hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one - ' "" Balance Forward $0.00

threatensour area? Visit our Storm Center =
" "

Current Charges Due 10/17/24 $41.00
online for the storm preparation guide, safety " "

!

tips and more. " ' " '

"
I

.k "

N"T 0 Lj 'JMlj

Rm'uir.a Addrmur # 1
- mm RIDGEV1E\M DR

a 'm ' " / '
8Lru"+:E

Laeneral SERVICE-NON DEMAND i .1.5?01241E L08/23/24..L Q9/23/24 § 1251A=!285 t 1 '
,

__34
_ ,J

kWh MonthlyUse m W MonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLow0 Temp
Access Charge 32.00

«)

35 ~~ , ® Energy Charge 34 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.76
Power Cost Adjustment 34 kWh @ 0.0200 $0.68

: ~ " ' FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $0.91 '

Ul 6c) ' Florida State Sale Tax $2.53'
29

%
Clay CountySales Tax $0.55

,, .
Clay Co PublicSerUtility Tax $1.37

,, " .9Rmlon Round Um, $020

,
¶5 Uotal Current Charges for this Location

_

_0 0
Sbp cm NW *

Jan Feb Wr Apr May Jun Jul Mrg sep

2023 Please visit MyCtayElecftic for detailed usage histcwy 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the dellnquontamount(whlchoveris gmater)that will be added to your account.

V SEND
cB

"
ClayElectricCooperative, Inc, 7"°'""""' ""'"I&urrent Charges Due 10/17/24 $41.00

ATjuch$[oneEnergy'Choperativc Q_n. %Bank Draft scheduled for 10/17/24 $41.00J

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayElec'tric.com or downloadthe mobile

== A
|||||||||||||||||||||||||

Xsa# -"' - '%s!y"Wy
..

CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||ruIl|||lh'h|hhI|hdw|||hlIInr|||KIhlII|lnrlIrl| WSUNRISE FL 33351-0000

07755275 0000046004



" CONTACT US

"
Cl y i C

'" ' "°"' '°°"'""""a Electr c (
.

" Web: ClayElectric.com
'

K. Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Energy" CoopcLdtive ' 'J' Keystone He ghts, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

pC
'·

'"
" '"' -" "7'

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure &"1'""""'""""""
the problem is not within your electrical system. 1¢--.- ' '

¢"Y-.«'. F. z.7-m, /> if the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844 .'-'

:'" " ' :'. ,"
.

P" Always stay away from downed power lines.

! &w'ue '¥

Pknse ha very suspicious of
i anyon,'who calls and claims lie or
{

, she k'qµreselit5 Clay Electric and
I

. , ,
,'

,
.

wants to be paid Immediatelyfor . ,,*=,-
a bill or service.

i
The eci-op does not make phone

I

,

c:,Ils to collect pa,ment.

,

)

I

.

'

. .
' If yc)u nver have any doubtsabout ·' " '

'

2a µhona call from someone ,

claiming tcr representClay
Ekctrk, hang up and call

1-8CIQ-Z24-'1917.Do notcalla
nuniber tha caller provickis or

afktw them to transferyuu,
'S'

DEFIN1TIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collec:t voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area forthe purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

:['
A,,, P,y By ph,,,,

oQj
0,1,,,, Pay Stations Ma

x ' Free recurring Free with Free with $1.50 service Mailcheck or
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee"' cash payments money orderto:
checkin g/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card, Visit ClayElectnc,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704, CiayElectric.com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric.com. pay stations, Keystone Heig hts,

FL 32656



NYNN

'*

"
CkiyElectticCooperative, h '"""°""""""""""=°'"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Tnucbsrcmc Energt
CjKajerarlvekk

Statement Date: 09/26/2024
--. Current Bill Due Date: 10/17/2024

h @ m " - - I! ' ' ' Previous Balance $78.00
" Autopay Payment Received 09/16/24 -$78.00

September is often one of our most active
, Amount Due Balance Forward $0.00hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one

, ,

threatens our area? Visit our Storm Center ",
Current Charges Due 10/17/24 $82.00

online for the storm ,re,arationguide, safety
, $82 00 ,.

tips and more. i

'
, ®

.
Bank Draft

,,Scheduled For
10/17/2024

j , ,"·i,j ., ·
s?-

,' Reading Dates Readings1.
.

': '.',Rate$chedul¢ynes¢rlpbon i' · .-
" ·- "; Meier No.

,- _ . Mulhpher kWh Usage
, - ' , -. %'

,. ',.'" .' ·. ' ' .' '.' ..',' · ,' .' . ".?,'. ,'
, F-tom to Previous Present

\ geneRA,l, service-non"demANd ·, 151840032 08/23/24 09/23/24 32024 32407 1 383
:

kWh Monthly Use j?"j it) Monthly High ?2' Monthly Low Temp
,

Current Service DetaU
' Access Charge $32.00

'" "'
· a

|.,z' i".T"l
., ,

, ,..- - - ,,
'i

Energy Charge 383 kWh @ 0.0813 $31,14 '
, ' s '"M-, .,' g,

i i

:-j_
i.. '

.,,_g- " ' _' ,_ ,
' Power Cost Adjustment 383 kWh @ 0.0200 $7.66 :

'°'
: K_|wrj'·%rl4'1 lui'=': t ·.

_
'

_
' "

'

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1 Ell ,

250
l%"'g-::r= 'ri m"" ri " 'rt'%'n.' :.'ta 'i '

: :

" ,, Florida State Sales Tax $5 05 '
200

;""" " ,:
. "M:=f ,' .2 1

,
'g +"—} ,.

:A '— '—
— " Clay County Sales Tax $1.09 )

,,,
1 Um.' 'Li r_© '_"4" '·', i t '! i'-'·t ; '_ I

'_
_

45 .'

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $2.33 .

,«,
!",LJ"a i'") (,'LJ'·'.'! i'"i |'):j)'su·:| 1_ _' — - '°

]
Operation Round Up $0.92 }

!,'.:j :j|"[""uii,lj..,u,:| i' -i t:ji l·"ii '— —'
— -

15 ' Total Current Charges for this Location $82.00 '

: i' g ,'2!! :"'j! ['."i i'"f'j }',-1 i' t Mb l'j,i I,: , ' 0
Sbp Oct New Dbc Jm Feb

h/ar
Apr May jun jul Aug Sep

2023 ·
. ' .', ' '

:

, - ' · 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

':' 383 '. ,}i" 350 'Gm
,'

"
329 "

.t" kWh '.. /, kWh "' .' kWh ,.' '
'i 31days

1

30da¥,$ :' ;i 31 days i; B9"F 'i
,', Avg kWh ," ". Avg khh ,.' 'k Avg kWh ,', ., /
' 12 .."' .'. 12 ," '., ii ,'

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incur a late chargg of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account

V :/!::'.':-z'y'
,t£?$' "' '" . -

Account Number 7755283
O.'.. -. . y .

' ' { ,
'

' ·,1
,

' i' Current Charges Due 10/17/24 $82 00

AT I t E ,y"C;,jo,crn¢tv¢ .' i Bank Draft scheduled for 10/17/24 $82.00
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.comor download the mobile

""
,

|!||||l||||||||)|||||||||

'"k,'e1 '.
,

[Dls,C,,yER ' { "'fiI

"" I
:·:E,'--.h.i CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD ||r"lIllIl|Ij'||||lI|hMl|hI||I|r|||d|I|II||I'I'l[|'l| ¥,T'¢
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 : is

07755283 D0(10DBi200B



" CONTACT US

"
Cl y EI ft' C(

.
.

"°'"' '°°"'""""a CC JC
- Web: ClayElectric.com

.
.4 Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy° Cooperative
,

8:'8
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

pT .

> Check you'r fuses and breakers to ensure £Sy' y'

the problem is not within your electrical system. E"a """"" "

,
7 /

> If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Always stdy away from downed power lines.

i
&tbZUh9 qi'

1 Please be very suspkivus of
anyone who caljs and claims he or

\, she represents Clay Electi le and
wants 4d be paid irmnedia¢elyfor ^x@'

a bill qi' sarvice,

The co-op does not make phcme
callsto collect payment.

_

,)

If yqu qvbi' have any doubts abaut /&
a pj)ofiq call from someone
claiming Ic) represent Clay
E|ectrkaharlgupanclcd|{ '

1-800-224-4917, Do not call a

number the caller providns or
all aW them to ttansferyou.

%

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member. regardless
of how much electricity is used, These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utihties have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes m the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donationsthat are L|sed to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

AutoPay ByPhone = Onhie Pay Stat ons Ma
— =ae Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail check or

payments from checkingl checking/savings fee'" cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704. ClayElectnc,com, for a list of authorized P.0, Box 308

ClayElectric,coni, pay stations. Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



NYNN

f#emt,ev Name ROLUNG HILLS VENTURE'

"
Cl y El i C p i ,1 "SIt us online at CIayElectrlc.com LLCa ectr.'c 00 erat vc, nc, TollFree: (800)-224-4917 Au,,aun, ,, 7182249 ,

A Tmchsme Energjr CmperarlveF& 1"rus'ee DMrtct: 06 I

Statement Date: 09/26/2024

, , , - - : * - -
I

- % ,.
Current Bill Due Date: 10/17/2024

Previous Balance $49.00
September is often one of our most active - "- Payment Received 09/1 6/24 -$49.00

!

hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one ," "
.W

threatens our area? Visit our storm Center ,- - %
Balance Forward $0,00

online for the storm preparation guide, safety
,

' ;
Current Charges Due 10/17/24 $49.00

tips and more.
_ ,,

; i

ee

.

Service Addreism # 1
- 24M ROLUNG VFEW RL.VD

m Rea a mi'u ' ai ' " g

4 GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND t 151840010 E 08/23/24 i 09/2&'24 i 7899 i 7998 t 1 I 99 } ,

kWh MonthlyUse W m Monthly High 0 Monthly Low 0 Temp

':'1Mllh
;;':"'"";

, ,

'·°°
!

05 %
Enc gy Charge 99 kWh @ 0.0813 $8.05

® P wer CostM ustment 99 kWh @ 0.0200 $1.98
LA Gross ReceiptsTax $1.08

go lorlda State Sales Tax $3.00

" Clay CountySales ax $0.65
6 ' Clay Co Public Ser Utility ax $1.55

30 '° .oF.m|gn Round UR_ $0 69

16 S %Total Current Charges for this Location
_ _

$49.00,
0 I)

Sep Oct New Dec jen Feb Mlar APr my JUn JW Aug Sbp

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed u$3ge Ristcwy 2024

This Month Last Month TLh,:t%::t,h Avg Daily High
qCI 0 k '19!\

:

4) (jvt:k )'
':)':'v{i'i':"))' .i|':

, ,, ,- 7' ' .%.

.,,.., . ":" , , . -a:,Wy

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incur a late chargo of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicheveris greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND

';

"""" ['!.W i"if'/,,'t 'C l"',)')'jF%iy[' lqc, ):::,°,"n:tCNh',:gb,','Du,
10/17/24

71$84:::i
S

A TOuchstone Enc,gy° Coo,crMNc
'e?1r-!. ?

Bank Draft scheduled for 10/17/24 $49.00,i

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile
"PP'

i

I I

F -(&:" '"c·:!:A2 CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6837 0 MB 0.622 5 6837 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills venture llc c-25 ||l"lIIIlIhjMjMr|lIhnIlIIq||'IhlII|h'rllI'l| m5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

lhhIµII|IIlh4wl|'I|r'qh||[|'j4Ihu||'|h'rFl|'II|

071,82124¶ 000004¶007



" CONTACT US

"
CkyEIectn'cC(

-
- =;,:::,:=
a.

'
Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Ermgy" Cooperative ;"'p.,.)1

. Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGE'S:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check you'r fuses and breakers to ensure /6' "'" ' '""g'

the problem is not within your electrical system.
^"qt,"z""'"")

> If the outa¢je is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844 ',"n · .

!' "'{,£ i.
k Always stay away from downed power lines.

) &uuue C¥

, Please be verysuspicious of
anyone who calls and dalms he Ol

\
she iqmsentsClay Electric and

wants Lp be paid immediatelyfor

w .

a bill Ol service,

The co-op does not make phone )
I calls to coIfoct paWnent.

If you ever have any dcmbts about
a phona call From somctcme
cklmingtore,rcsm Clay y )

Electric, h.tng up and call
1-800-224-491 7, Do not call a

numberthe caller provides or
allow them to transferyou.

·*

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Acc:ess Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. Ali utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for ger)eratlon.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

1""7

£ Auto Pay By Phone
0"=11

0nl'nr Pa,y St;tions Mdl

" Free recurring Free with Free with $k0 s'rvice Mad check Of

payments from checkingl checkng/savings fee"* cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/ciebit credit/debit card, caid,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora listof authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayEIectnc.com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656


	Agenda
	III. B.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-02
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the October 15, 2024 Meeting
	VII. D. 1.	Report
	X. A.	Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Check Register



